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Introduction from the Mayor and the Chief Executive

ings Is on a roll and

we are proud to present
the 2020/2021 Annual

Repart

Despite the challenges of COVID-13, our council and community
have worked together this year to continue building a proud,
positive and sustainable district.

Our district has performed well over the last year, with record levels
of spending, and with hard work around $100m of Central
Government funding was secured to build roads, housing, pool
facilties, water infrastructure, cycleways and to upgrade rural hatls
and marae and more.

This funding assisted Counal in a number of projects, including
$9.3m for safety upgrades on SH31 at Waipatu and other footpath
improvement work across the district, $11,5m to go towards
buiiding the water and roading infrastructure to support more than
150 affordable, quality homes on counal-owned land in Flaxmere,
and $15m to support council’s drinking water upgrades programme.

Significant commercial investments have contributed to our
district’s success, such as the 520m petfood line at Wattie’s and the
new Rockit Global cool store and packhouse, and visitor spend
reached an al-time high for Hawke's Bay,

This activity and growth has put pressure on the labour supply, and
Council responded by facilitating and supporting recruitment events
across multiple sectors — horticulture, hospitality and construction.
We slso worked closely with our horticulture sector to deyelop a
labour plan that secured RSE workers,

In add#ion, the actvities of the Mayoes Taskforce for Jobs,
comprising council, Industry leaders and the community have
helped ensure Hastings is well positioned to recover.

€ // HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCEL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

Supporting local employment is at the heart of Council's
procurement policy that has been implemented this year through
many projects, This includes the Jobs for Heretaunga initiative,
which has supported local busness to grow, and placed people in
jobs on shovelready funded reading and footpath projects across
the district.

Key priorities this year were our ongoing efforts to delwer a safe
and resdient dnnking water supply and workng to provide homes
for aur people.

Qur drinking water strategy milestones ncluded the near
completion of the 8,000 cubic metre water storage tank at Frimley
Park, with work underway on the treatment plant. The other major
component of the strategy, the water storage and trestment facbty
on the corner of Southampton 5t East and Hastings 5t South,
received resource consents and site preparation works began,

QOur small communities’ water treatment and storage faality
upgrades also happened at pace, with Haumoana/Te Awangs/
Parkhill, Te Péhue, and WaimBrame completed, Clive, Waipatiki and
Whirinaki being built, and community discussons being held at
Whakati and Wapatu,

Quer the year the government introduced its proposal for the
management of the country’s drinking, waste end storm water
networks - creating four organisations to manage three waters
infrastructure across the country.
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Hastings District Counail, along with Central Hawke's Bay District
Council Wairos District Councll and Napier City Counal agreed to
work together to analyse the proposal, budding on the work we did
the previous yesr with our iwl representatwes, which reviewed
future costs of three waters management across Hawke's Bay,

We also went cut to our communities to get feedback on the
proposal to help inform the best way forward.

Across our district, there’s a huge amount of caonstruction activity as
we all work to bring a vaniety of houses to the market as soon as
possible. This is at a level we have never seen before, Through our
Hastings Place Based Housing Plan — a combined effort from
council, government agancies, mana whenua, private developers
and community support groups ~ we are working to address the
housing needs in our community.

Additionally, the private sector has spent circa $30m to date
providing sccommodation for more then 1,500 seasonal employees,
enabled through a District Plan change. Council is also actively
encouraging the conversion of upper storeys in the central city into
apartments, and in-fill housing in exsting suburbs.

We know Hastings i beautiful and now the nation knows it too,
with our winning the 2020 Keep NZ Beautful Large Town Award,
and the Supreme Award, and we were named a finalist in the 2021
Awards,

This s thanks to the amazing efforts of all of our people, from our
voluntesrs, staff and contractors, to our councillors and everyone n
all of our communives,

From widening footpaths and creating outdoor dining areas to
adding plants and reducing waste to landfill our city centre is
becoming & more attractive and enjoyable place to spend time n.
We are also revitalising our ity centre through the revamped
Landmarks Square that's created another mviting space for people
to relax while they are enjoying all that the city has to offer

Beyond the city, other hghlights were completing the 100m
limestone rockwal at Cape View Corner, protécting the roads and
infrastructure on this coastline from eroson, as well as ensurng
access for residents and visitors, and we also cpened the fantastic off-
road cydle trad on Waimarama Rd — reinstating the sceni Tukituki
loop 2s part of the wider Hawke's Bay Trails’ Landscapes Ride,

Along with the re-opening of Taitos— Hawke's Bay Arts and Events
Centre, work continued on the strengthening and redevelopmant of
the Municipel Building, which by year end was really taking shape
and attracting interest from potential tenants.

And, we secured Lotteries funding to help develop a purpose-built
faality for our treasured regronal museum collecton of taonga,
right here in the heart of Heretaunga.

Hastngs 15 o fantastic place to do business and this year we
showcased all it has to offer, and the strength of our primary
production sector, with the launch of our Big City Economic
Development campaign,

We also worked hard to faciitate a varied programme of events,
ranging from hosting the National M3on Housing Conference, to
the New Zegland Ppe Band Championships, the Jennien Homes NZ
Track & Field Championships and the country’s hottest band, Sx60,
who played to about 20,000 fans st Témoans Showgrounds
Hawke's Bay,
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Added to that, our fabulous Splash Planet had one of its best years We would Iike to acknowledge all of our staff at the Council for their
ever —with 135721 vantors flocking 1o enjoy our renowned conunuing commitment and hard work through another very busy
attraction, year. Together with our elected members, we are all striving 10

As well a5 the Keep New Zealand Besutiful Award wins, council's make Hastings the best it can be, both now and for the future

efforts were also recognsedin other areas over the year:

“N7 4 FNCE Awared
LGNZ National EXCELLENCE Award

K&inge Ora Homes and Communities EXCELLENCE Award category
for Social Well-being for two programmes of work - the Hastings
Place Based housing plan, and the Mah: for Youth programme,
Creative New Zealand EXCELLENCE Award for Cultural Well-beng
for the work done to revitalise and regenerate the Hawke's Bay

g

Sandra Hazlehurst
Opera House Mayor
Hiuarg = Loca Government Frolessionals Agieara
Awal
BEAL Award for Collaborative Government Action for its Place Based
Housing Sclution
To'osavili Nige! Bickle

Intermationa re=n Flag statu:

Chief Executive

Green Flags for Cornwall Park, Flaxmere Park and Havelock North
Village Green are renewed for another year.

Recreation Aotearoa Award

Flaxmere Park named New Zealand's 2020 Actwe Park of the Year
for the huge range of opportunities for physical and social activity
that iz provided. Flaxmere Park was also named a finalist for the
2021 award,

8 /] HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCEL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021
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Our reporting framework

Level One

Future Aspirations

Level Two
Levels of Service
Customer Experence Measures

Key Actions

Level Three

Asset Improvement Plans

10 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCILANNUAL REPONRT 2020/2021

i three level reporting framiaw

Levet One Future Aspirations - has a futurn

Level Two Today's Commitments

it term ¢ { COor

Level Three Smart Business

{ Gl heing the hest o n * 1 in 1
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Monitoring progress

Year-end progress report
on Council’s Leng Term
Plan Commitments -

as at June 2021

Econcmic & Community Deveiopment
teonoms & Sccal Deyveiap ment

Marsat g, Ve Arcescuon & Eamnes

Srnegx Parning & Rewionamips

Govemance & Support Servces
Firasce & Supsom Sarvice:
Iefestranian Technaiogy

Customer Seréce Cantre

Govwraroe

Water & Roads

Fowsrsend Foctaenty

Warer Suppy

Loan et Dranage

Sexage Collemen, Tremment & Depoax

TEGH(

FRAMEWORK

Planning for a Sustainabie Future

Safe, Heakhy & Uveable Communties
Asimel Cexvo!

AsumncFacites

A & Cubure

2uing Contron

2uing & Property Management
Cenzeaes K Cemuorm
Communty Safery nusve
Energncy Masagerent
Frarcnments Paats
SwiTonmenty Pannig
Houtng farihe Soey

Lotee

iz & Aeseve

Sodst Waes

Verwes

What We Do

OUR VISION

Great living,
today and

Our Str ¢
tomorrow oo -

Approach
Srotegic
Dayniopm ant
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Summary non-financial performance

Introduction

The pages which follow outling in detail how the Council has progressed against its
performance management framework within its 2018-2028 Long Term Pan. This report
marks the third and fast year of reporting agamst the 2018-2028 Long Term Plan, A
summary of our progress at the end of Year Three s as follows:

Level One. Future Asplirations

The information on progress toward future aspirations is best measured by shifts over
time. These measures are largely on track.

Level Two: Today's Commitment:

Key actions

There are 27 key actions contained within the Long-Term Plan 2018-2028. All actions
are on track or completed.

Levels of sarvice and customer experience

There are 72 moasures focused on the annual commitments made to the community.
They relate both to the things Counal provides (Levels of Service) and to how the
customer interacts with Council's services (Customer Experience). The aim of Council is
to fully achieve/substantiatly achieve these. For reporting purposes, we group our
activities into the following groups:

e \Water and Roads

e Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

e  Economic and Community Development

*  Governance and Support Services

12 /7 HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

In brief the Council's achievements are as follows:

Levely of Service (65 measures)

Fuly  Substantully schieved Not

Group of acivitien achiowet (325%89%)  achieved

Vater & Roads 17 (7%} . 33N

Safe, Healthy & Liveable Communities (Nate |) 15 (68%) 2{9%) s |2%

Economic & Cammunity Develapment (Note |l) T(70%) - 330%)

Gowernance & Support Senices 7(88%) 12%) -
Notes

| The Tottes Hawke's Bay Arts & Events Centre i5 not applicadie 3t this tme due to the dosure of the Theatre
and Municipsl Bullding during part of 2020/21 The Food Safety measure has been superseded by the
ntroduction of the Food Act 2014

I Tha svel of service mazsurs I ralation 1o the Tolta =awks's Bay Arts & Evants Camtra 15 not applicadie at
ths time due to the partial dosure of the Theatre and Munizipal Sullding dunng 2020/21

Customer Expenence {7 mepsures)

Substarmally acheved Not
Group of sctivitien Fully schiwved [SE.ENA9%]  schiwvd
Governance and Suppart Servces (Nate 1) 1(100%,
Sate, Healthy & Lveable Communitiss (Nats i) 3(50%) - 3 50%
Notes

1. Mystery Shopper saticfaction survey not undenaken at the Call Cantre in 2020/21
Il Parks user savsfaction was not measured in 2020421
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Customer Service Centre: Mystery Shopping Yeorly Comparative Performance — Contact Centre Mystery Shopper Results
A mystery shopper programme continues with ‘shoppers’ visiting Counail to measure CONTACT CENTSE MAVSTERY 507 RESULTS
the service delvered aganst a set of pre-determined criteria. The assessment focuses
on the surroundings In the centre, wait times, interaction with the customer and subject 100%
knowledge. The standards are high, staff strive to create a wekoming environment and
ensure all customers are sble to easily access the senwces or information required. a0
Yearly Comparative Performunce — Customer Seryice Centre Mystery Shopper Results
CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE MYSTERY SHOP RESULTE
BO%
100% 3
G a2 E3 &3 L3
0%
60%
BO%
7 -
Annual Averags Score
700 E3 945
 83% | 6% 201617 ®2017/18 =2018/19 ®2019/20
BO%
Loevel Three: Smart Business
S50% Asset improvement plans
Annuativacage Sooe A significant amount of Council's expenditure is allocated to maintaining the core assats
»2016/17 wW2017/18 » 201819 = 201520 m2020/21 for the community. The Council's detailed Asset Management Plans set out what we
know about our assets and the future needs in terms of renewal, mamntenance and new
Mate The 2017/18 result is shewed by an isolated mystery thop ssue which nat been resohued capital requirements.
Contact Centre: Mystery Shopping The focus during 2020/21 was to complete enhanced Asset Maragement Plans across
The Mystery Shop calling partnership with the Palmerston North City Council was puton all our esset groups to inform the development of the 2021-2031 Long Term Plan,

hold in 2020/21 due to operational pressures at both Coundl, Internal call assessments
and staff coaching continued to ensure a consistent high quality customer experience is
provided,

These plans have had both interna! and external review and have been assessed asfa
for purpose, More details in respect of the key matters contained within these plans can
be found in the Infrastructure Strategy within the Long-Term Man.
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Level One — Future Aspirations

Water & Roads
Future aspirations

FGO1 Modalshift to
wallong/eyding.

FGO2 Annuaishift to
wallong and cycling

FGO3 Street highting
efficiency.

Basaline performance
Under Development

[to be measured by new
census question).

Under Development
(now measured from nine
permanent count sites).

Installed wattage
(2.6kw/km).

14 7/ HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 220/2021

Future target

Under Development
{incremental Incréase over
census periods),

Under Development
{incremental increase over
prewous periods),

20% reduction by 2022,

Progress

Not Measured — Next Census will be in 2023 and we will report on progress at that
tme.

Not Measured — Next Census will be 1n 2023 and we will report on progress at that
tme,

Achieved

7100 streethights converted to LED ~ conversion now completed

Pre LED install power consumption was 3255 MWh/year
Post install of LED predicted power consumption estimated at 2200 MWh/year

Overall power reduction of 31%

Electricity consurmption| MWh)

me w1y 1o 1

vl

S0

e

ooee

[

[OEG

SO
-

Power consumption (note 2021 Iy & months to June)

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE 17



Item6  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Safe, Mealthy & Liveable Communities
Futurs sspirations Baseline parformance
FGO4 Public bulldings meet  62,04%

minimum earthquake

standards (34% of new

buslding standard),

FGOS5 increased recyclables 9,800 tonnes dwerted
dwerted from Bndfill.
FGO6 Decreased organic 28,580 tonnes

waste going to landfill,

Future target
100% by 2033 meeung
future legidative standards.

2 11,760 tonnes per annum
by 2024 (20%).

< 19,150 to fandfill by 2024
(30%).

Prograss

On Track

93% (Note; the legislative time frame for completion of assessments and any remediation

that mey be required does not end until 1 July 2037, the remaining 7% of building owners

may elect to use all this time),

New legislation Subpart 84 —Specaal provisions for earthquoke-prone bulkings captures

buddings in the Hastings district that need profiling agamst the new EPB methodology.

® 1599 buildings constructed prior to 1976 have been profiled to date; of these
buildings 334 currently fall within the profile categores of the EPB methodology
and are/were therefore potentially earthquake-prone.

* 1302 buildings constructed between 1935 and 1975 fall outside the scope of any
requirements for assessment/strengthening (under the Act).

e Ofthe 334 buildngs, 232 are excluded because they have been assessed or
strengthened to 234% NBS or are timber frame buildings.

» Of the 334 buildngs, 68 buildings have been identified as potentially earthquake
prone (bullding owners are required to have sesmic assessments completed
following notification by Counail),

e 0Of the 334 buildings, 44 buildings have been confirmed as earthquake-prone {of
which these are currently 8 building consents for strengthening at various stages).

Note the legisiation asa inchudes provisaons for bulldings that are outgide scope of post 1976 being
identified a2 petentially earthguake-prone of earthquake-prone at any ime (for example, 3n owner may
zend an enginoenng assesumant|

Of buildings which are outside scope or post 1976, there are currently 4 earthquake-
prone buildings and 8 potentially earthquake-prone buildings {this is in addition to the
data above).

On Track ~ 5403.68 tonnes diverted wia Hastings District Council services {50% share of
9 200 15 4,900 tonnes per annum).

The recycling tonnage collected by HDC services had increased in the two years
following the adoption of the Joint Waste Management and Minimsation Plan by
12.5%, However, due to the COVID-19 lockdown (with recycling not being collected
during this time), at the end of the 2019/2020 year, tonnages fell below the baseline
rate. There has been a slight increase in tonnage for the 2020/2021 year,

On Track — 25,431 indicative tonnes (28.4%) — Solid Waste Analysis Protocol Survey
undertaken March to May 2019. The organik waste reduction target is monitored
through the Solid Waste Analysis Protocol surveys. These surveys are completed every
three years and the next survey wil be completed between March and May 2022

ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2023 HASTINGS DeSTRICT COUNCIL /) 15
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Level Two — Today’s Commitments

{A)  LEVELS OF SERVICE

Water Services

et Ty
Detmled M

andatoty Non-Financia

Yerformance

Measuras | Department of Internal Affaery)

The performance measures in the tables below are required to be reported n accordance with section 2618 of the Local Government Act 2002,
The baseline performance is based on 2019/20 actual information (unless otherwse stated).

Stormwater
Community Level of Servica
Outcomes Statement

Counal will provide a
safe and reliable

NFRASTRUCTURE

To provide local STOrMWETEr S8rvice
infrastructure which ~ @nd ensure that
contributes to public  ¥ETVice interruptions
heslth and safety, arekepttos
supports gromh, minimum

CONNECES COMMUNITIES,

activates communites
and helps protect the
natural enwronment.

Performance
Messure

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 1 -

System Adequacy

The number of flocding events that occur in the
Council’s district, For each flooding event, the number
of habitable fioors affected lexpressed per 1,000
propertes connected to the Council network).

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 2 -

Discharge Complance

Compliance with Council's resource consents for
discharge from its stormwater system measured by the
number of:

8) Abatement notices
b) Infringement notices
c) Enforcement orders

d] Cenvictions

16 [/ HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

Baseline
Performance

0 (zero)

2020/21

Target

0 {zero) floors affected per

1,000 connectionsup toa L
n 50 year ARl storm event,

0 (zero) Abatement notices
0 {zero} Infringement notices
0{zero) Enforcement orders

0 {zero) Convictions

020/21

Achlevernent

Achieved - There were 18
reports of surface and
stormwater flooding, No
reported incdents of flooding
affecting dwellings within the
HOC stormwater network

Not Achieved - The following
Abatement Notice EAC-20365
was ssued during 2020/21.
Heinz Wattie onsite discharge
to HDC system wa the
Ruahapia Dran

ITEM 6
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Stormwatar
Community Level of Service Petformance Baseline 2020/21 2020/21
Outcames Statement Moasure Parformance Target Achiovam ent (o]
DIA Non-Finandial Performance Measure 3 — 33 ming 1 houe Achieved - Medan time (o =
Response Times respond to flooding events was Q
The medizn response time to attend a flooding event, 41 mimtes, -

measured from the time that the Counall receives
notification to the time that service personnel reach the

site.

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 4 - 10.1 15 complaints per 1,000 Achieved: 8.18 complaints per
Customer Satisfaction connections. 1000 connections.

The number of complaints recewed by Councd about the NB: Thisis 2 baseline figure for The Council recewved 158
performance of its stormwater system, expressed per Stormwaterrelated compla nts complaints in relation to

1,000 properties connected to the Council’s stormwater recenved in the past & years stormwater blockages, surface
system,

fiooding, inspections and
nvestigations. **

**Refer to page 34 for further
disclosure
Sewerage and the Treatment and Disposal of Sewage
Community Level of Service Performance Baseline 2020/21 Wa0/21
Statement Measure Performance  Target Achlevement
Counal will provide 3 DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 1 - 0.79 S per 1,000 connections Achieved - 0.6 dry weather
NFRASTRUCTURE zafe and reliable Number of dry weather sewerage overflows from the parannum sewage overflows par 1000
Council Dbjectivesto  wastewaterservice  Council’s wastewater system, expressed per 1000 connections.
which the wastewater  and ensure that sewerage connections ta that sewerage system,
activity relates: service mterruptions  DIA Non-Finencial Performance Measure 2 — 3 Achieved - no abatement
*  Healthy drinlong arekepttoa Compliance with Counail's resource consents for notice, infringement nobces,
water and sanitary  minimum., discharge from its sewerage system measured by the enforcement orders or
services., number of; cormvichons in 2020/21
o ‘Sitanably el (&) Abatement notices 1 0 {zero) Abatement notices
water resources.
(b) Infringement notices 2 0 (zero) Infringement notices

ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021 HASTINGS DeSTRICT COUNCIL // 17
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Sewarage and the Treatment and Disposal of Sawage

Community
Outcomes

Infrastructure
supporting
economic growth,
Resfience 1o
hazards and
shocks

Level of Service
Statement

Performance
Moasure

(c) Enforcement orders
(d} Convictions

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 3 -

Where the Council attends to sewerage overflows
resulting from & blockage of fault i the Council’s
sewerago system, the following median response times

are measured:

(a) Attendance ime: From the time that the Counal
receives notfication to the tme that service

personnel reach the site, and

(b) Resoluticn time: From the time that the Council
recaves notfication to the tme that service
personnel confirmn resolution of the blockage or

other fault resch the site,

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 4 -
Total number of complaints recewved by the Council

about any of the flowing:

(8) Sewage odour

(b) Sewerage system faults

(c) Sewerage system blockages

(d) The Counafs response 10 1ssues with its sewerage

system

Expressed per 1,000 connections to the Counal’s

sewerage system.

18 /) HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

Baseline
Performance

36 minutes

2.45 hours

2043

2020/21
Target

0 {zero) Enforcement orders

0 {zero) Convictions

1 hour response time to site
{attendance time)

1 day permanent repair
completed (resolution time)

30 complaints - Count
expressed per 1,000
connections per annum

2020/21

Achievement

Achieved — & median response
tme of 40 minutes.

Achieved - Resolution time of
193 minutes or 3.22 hours per
complaint/notification,

Achieved = Thare were 28.01
complaints received about
wastewater per every 1000
connections. **

**Refer 1o page 34 for further
disclosure

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE 21



Item 6
Annual Report 2021

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21

Attachment 1

Water Supply
Community Level of Service Performance Baseline na/A 202072
Statement Measure Performance Target Achievement (]
Water Supply — DIA Non-financial performance Measure 1 NZ drinking water standards E
NFRASTRUCTURE Ensuting healthy — (safety of drinking water) Q
Council Objectivesto  0nnking water The extent to which the local authority’s dnniong =
which the water supply 'TYOUBhthe Provision e o oobs complies with:
activity refates: and effective s ,
management cf (a} Part 4 of the drinlong-water standards (bacteria Part A - 100% Percentage A: Part & Bactena complance critzia
e Sustanableuseof Ll avices, compliance criteria), and Complance 100%  Achieved -
land and water All Hastings Distnict Council water
resources. supplies were assessed as compliant
with Section 4 (Bacteriological
9 |iHeukhy.crinking compliance criteria) of the DWSNZ
wter mitsankacy 2005 (Revised 2018)
SIVICES,
(b) Part 5 of the drinking-water standards (protozoa!  Part B— Not Target 100% B: Part 3 Protozoo comphance oritena
*  Infrastructure compliance critena). Achieved Not Achieved -
supporting Compiant with Secure bore water
economic growth criterio:
* Reslience to Portsmouth Rd (Flaxmere), Whakatl,
hazards and Cive and Haumoana/Te Awanga
shocks, (Changed from complance with Secure
o - Serviced land for Groundwater to U.V disinfection
industrial criteris within period following
detonnat commissoning of new WTF)
Compihant with Cartridge Filtrotion
and U.V disinfection critena where
opphcoble:
Omihu, Brookvale Rd (Havelock
North), Wilson Rd (Flaxmere),
Wamarama (Only comphiant since
April 2021 followsng the completion
of a new WTPR)
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Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Water Supply
Community Leve| of Service Performance
Outcomes Statement Measure
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Bseline
Performance

WA
Target

pivrinip3y
Achievement

Detailed investigations and nisk
assessments of the Hastings
groundwater sourcesin 2017 and
2018 resulted In the reciassification
of many of Hastings District Council's
water sources 1o a non-secure status.
This now necessitates treatment to
fully meet the protozoal compliance
criteria m the DWSNZ

The HOC Drinking W ater Strategy will
deliver new compliant treatment
systems to all supplies within the
21/22 reporting petiod.

Waipavki, Parkhill, Waipatu,
£asthourne and Frimiey are all now
deemed non-secure groundwater
sources end therefore require
Protozoa treatment to comply

Parkhill was connected to the
Haumoana water supply in July 2021
and is now compliant as a zone of
this supply,

Whirindk: & Esk have exsting filtration
and UV disnfecton systems in place
but require upgrades to meet the
technical requirements of the DWSNZ
HDC took ownership of the Te Pahue
water supply In March 2020 which
was prevwously operated by the
community. This supply requires
protozos treatment to comply. A new
WTP was mnstalled in 2021 and is
completing commessioning to
demonstrate comphance with the
DWSNZ.
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Item 6
Annual Report 2021

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21

Attachment 1

Water Supply
Community Level of Service Performance Baseline na/A 20e0/2%
Outcomes Statement Measure Performance Target Achievement (]
DIA Non-Financial performance Measure 2 - 26.6%* 20% Not Achieved =
{maintenance of the reticulation network) Percentage real 29.8% )
The percentage of real water loss from the |ocal losses or other The NIWWA Water Loss Performence hd
authority's networked reticulation system, recognised industry “Benchloss” spreadsheet tool was used -
(Inchading 3 Gesaription of ths mathosalogy used to calcuiats this| standard as to evaluate water loss for the Hastings
*Baceine performance has been updated from Improved data specified in the Urban Water Supply (accounts for 84%
accuracy Hastings District by population and 93% by volume)
Council's ‘Water Further work on improving data
Conservationand  accuracy to inform our water loss
Demand assassments and evaluate further
Management opportunities to reduce network water
Strategy’. losses is being irvestigated.
(At 95% confidence limits, the water
loss result has a level of uncertainty of
+/-36.5%)
DIA NonFinancial performance Measure 3 — 095% achievement
(fault response times) rate
Where the local authority attends a call-out in response
to a fault or unplanned interruption to its networked
retculation system, the following median responss
temes are measured:;
(e} amendance for urgent call-outs: from the tme that 41 minutes Urgent — 1 hour Achieved — The median time to
the local authortty receives notification to the tme response tame to respond 1o urgent cali-outs was 42
that senace personnel reach the gite, and site (Note i), minutes.
(b) resolution of wgent call-outs: from the time that 2.32 hours Urgent -2 hour Achieved — The median restoration
the local authority receives notification to the time restoration of time was 3.09 hours.
that service personnel confirm resciution of the service
fault or mterruption
(c) antendance for non-urgent callouts: from the time 185 hours Non-urgent—3 days  Achieved — The median time to
that the local authority receves notfication to the response time to site  respond to non-urgent call-outs was
ume that service personnel reach the ste, and [Notei), 2395 hours.
(d) resotution of non-urgent call-outs: from the time 2.24 days Non-urgent - 7 days Achieved - The median restoration
that the local authority receives notification to the call resolution time was 2.90 days.
time that service perscnnel confirm resolution of
the fault or Interruption
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Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Water Supply

Community Leve| of Service Performance

Outcomes Statement Measure
DIA Non-Financial performance Measure 4 —
(customer satisfaction)

The total number of complaints received by the Jocal

authority about any of the folowing:

(&) drinking water clasity

(b) drinking water taste

(¢} drinking water odour

(d) drinking water pressure or flow

(&) continuity of supply, and

(f] the focal authority's response to any of these
Issues expressad per 1,000 connections to the
local suthority's networked reticulation system.

DIA Non-performance Measure 5 -

(demand management)

The average consumption of drinking water per day
per resident within the territorial authonty district,

22 /] HASTINGS DISTRICT COUMCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

Bseline
Performance

9.22

420

1R/

Target

3

Count expressad per

1,000 connections
par annum

410 ktres per day
per resident.

pivrinip3y
Achievement

Not Achieved — Thare were 11 87
complaints per 1,000 connections, **
**Refer to page 34 for further
disclosure.

Not Achieved

6119

This value reflects district wide usage
and includes usage, network losses and
customer side losses,

This figure & sigrificantly higher than
the reported baseline performance as
this measure has been incorrectly
calculated previcusly whereby
caloulated leakage was removed
Pressure reduction to reduce network
leakage is beng implemented as part of
the Drinking Water Strategy in 2022/23
as well as targeted leak detection. Our
water conservation practices are n
place each year to educate and monitor
household usage.

An extended summer left many parts of
the dstrict suffenng fram drought wheh
has influenced water consumption figures
In the reporting penod.

Water restrictions were implemented n
December and removed at the end of
March,
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Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Roads and Footpaths

Detaled Mandatory Non-Financial Performance Measures {Department of internad Affairs)

The performance measures in the tables below are required 1o be reported in accordance with section 2618 of the Local Government Act 2002,

The baseline performance is based on 2019/20 sctual nformation unless otherwise stated.
Community Performante

Outcomas Maasure

LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 1 -

Counal Objectives to which  Hoad safety

the transportation activity The change fraom the prewous financal year in the number of

relates: fatalties and serious njury crashes on the local road network,
o Accessiblerange of safe  expressed as a number.

transport options DIA NonrFinancial Performance Measure 2 -
o Safewalking andcycling Condition of the sealed road networl

faclities The average qualty of ride on a sealed local road network,

o | llantrietine measwred by smooth travel exposure.

supporting sconomic DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 3 -

growth Martenance of o 3ealed locsl road natwork
e  Efficient movementof  The percentage of the sealed local road network that is
goads resurfaced.
DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 4 -
Conditron of footpaths within the local road network

The percentage of footpaths within a ternteonal authonity destrict
that fall within the level of service or service standard for the
condition of footpaths that is set out in the territoral authorty's
refevant document (such as its annual plan, activity
management plan, asset management plan, annual works
peogramme o Long Term Plan),

DIA Non-Financial Performance Measure 5 -

Renporse 10 Service Requnst

The percentage of customer service requests relating to roads
and footpaths to which the terrzorial authority responds within
the timeframe specified in the Long Term Plan,

Baseline
Parformance

39

91%

3.23%

193%

04.7%

2W20/21

Target

Reducing trend of fatalty and
serious injury from previous year,

|Base levalfor 2017/15 » 40fatalnies and
$EN0Us crash Injunes on the local rosd
network)

90% smooth travel exposure.
|Average guamy of nde)

5.5% of sealed local road network
15 resurfaced per annum.

No more than 1.5% of footpoths
classded poor or worse as
measured by Counals condtion
rating system,

95% of customer service requests
relating to roads and footpaths
responded to within 28 days.

Achlevement

2020/21

Achieved = 36 total.

4 fatalities and 32 senous inuries

Achieved - 53% smooth trave!
EXPOSUTE,

Achieved - 6.5% of local road
network resurfaced,

Achieved - 0.33% based on 2020
ratng survey.

Achieved ~ 99% response rate
within 28 days.
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Item 6

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21

Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Couneil Performance
Outcomes Messure
COUNCIL OBIECTIVE Hours of operation at refuse transfer station,

Reducing publec nuisance and

threats 1o public safety,
Hours of operation at recycling depots.

Hours of operation at landfill.

% of urban dwellings serviced by kerbside refuse
and recyding services

24 7/ HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

Basalina Parformancs
2019/20

7 days per week,

7 days per week
(Not schieved)

1 landfill
(limited weekend opening)

Weekly collection to
100% of dwellings
within collection zones.

Targat
2020/21

7 days per week.

7 days per week.

(24 howr cperstion st Martn
Flace)

1 landfil
(limited weekend opening}

Weekly coflection 1o
92% of urban dwelings.

Achievemsnt

2020/21

Achieved - there were no closures to the
Henderson Road Refuse Transfer or
Blackbridge Refuse Stations dunng the year,
Not Achieved ~ All rural recycling depots
were fully operational during the year, with
8 12-month trial service undertaken at
Waipdtik.

Martin Place did not operate as it was
closed due to the cassation of the licence
to occupy by the current landowner
Substantially Achieved — Operations at the
landfill were temporarnily stopped on the
afternoon of Tuesday 1B May due to the
high winds that made the site unsafe and
created a litter problem. The site remained
closed on Wednesday 19 May &5 the wind
had not abated sufficently to permit safe
operavon. On Thursday 20 May, the site
was able to open as normal at 8.00am.

The landfél was agan temporanly closed on
28 June from 2.00-4 00pm due to high winds.
The landfill was open 100% of its scheduled
opening hours outsde of these penods.
Omarunul Landfill also operates on
Saturday mornings,

Achieved - All properties in the collection
zones were serviced throughout the year
(representing 92% of urban dwellings),
Athree-crate recycling service and 1201
rubbish wheebe bin serwces was introduced
to servced properties on 1 July 2020,
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Item6  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Couneil Performance
Outcomes Messure

% complance with landfil conditions.

% of food premises having an excellent or very good grading,

% complance with swimming pool fencing regulations.

Number of publc cemeteres.

Complance level with crematorium consent conditions,

3 of publkc buildings with current warmrant of fitness,
COUNCIL OBIECTIVE % of dog registrations of known dogs.
Reduce public nuisance and
threats to public safety. % release rate of impounded dogs

Number of night time compliance operations on hcensed
premises per year,

Number of CCTV camera locations.

Basalinm Parformance  Target

2019/20
100%

Not measured

99%

Four cemetenes at
Hastngs, Havelock
North, Puketapu,
Mangaroa

34 outof 34

100%
93.5%

69% — all dogs sustable
were home placed

4

210 (72 jocations)

2020/21
100%

95%

28%

All conditions met.

95%

93%

32

Achievemsnt

2020/21

Not Achieved ~ Two odour complaints were
upheld against Omarunaui Landfill. All other
consent conditions were met.

Not Measured — Has been superseded by the
Food Act 2014.

Achieved - 55.85%

Achieved ~ 4 cemeteries provided with
ongoing expanuon at Mangaroa.

Not Achieved — 32 out of 34 consent
conditions met. One condition was
impacted by Covid-19 and unable to be
met, Tha other condtion not met was a
mnor breach of discharge particulates. The
Hastings District Council 5 working actively
with the Regional Council on resolving this
condition and how it is measured.

Achieved ~ 100% of public burkdngs held a
current warrant of fitness & a1 30 June 2021
Achieved - 97.9%%. N8: the remaining 2.1%
were processed for non-compliance.

Not Achleved — 73% overall release rate. NB:
All dogs deemed suitable for adoption were
found a new home.

Achieved —4 night ume compliancs
operations undertaken (includes after howrs
manitoring),

Achieved — Inclusive of upgraded cameras
at HDC facilities, there are 278 camera
feeds at 76 locations strategically located
to monitor and prevent crme and to
promote public safety
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Item 6
Annual Report 2021

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21

Attachment 1

Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Couneil
Outcomes

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE
e Sustainable uze of land
and water resources

e A more compact urban
form

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE
o Dlaces and spaces for
recreation

e Places snd spaces for
arts, culture, learning

e Fosterng recrestional
participation

e Fostering the arts and
cultural experience

Performance
Measure

A District Plan current at all tmes within statutory

timeframes

Number of public swimmng poois that meet Pool Safe water

quality standards,
Days of operation of public Abraries.

% of urban properties within S00m radius
[walking distance) of a park,

% of urban properties within S00m radius
(walking distance of a playground).

Number of elderly housing units and average occupancy,

Number of Art Gallery exhibitions per annum.

Opera House Quaimark Rating.
[subfect %0 purrent raview)

% of Indoor Sports Centre avaiable booking hours booked.

Days of operation of Splash Planat.
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Basalina Parformancs
2019/20

Achieved

3 public libranes

(ret achieved)

5%

58%

220 units with
ocoupancy of 97.79%.

12

Not measured
69%

Mid November to
Wastang) Day.
(Actveved ~clased 2 weeks
earty due to COVID-15
pandemic)

Target
2020/21

Achieved

3 public kbranes

(6 cay senvice Flaxmare/
Havelock Noeth, 7 days
Hastngs|

89%

60%

95% average
occupancy.

12

Faclity is closed
50%

Mid November to
Waitangi Day.
(7 days 3 wesk|

Achievemsnt

2020/21

Achieved ~ The Dstrict Plan was made
portially operative in March 2020, it will be
fuly cperative upon the outcome of one last
appeal decsion. A change has been made to
enable Marae development in the Mains and
Rural zones.

Achieved - All 4 pools achieved Pool Safe
standards.

Achieved — 3 public lisranes.
(6 day servce Flaxmons/ Havelock Nosth,
7 days Hastings|

Achleved — 33% of urban properties within
walking distance of a park.

Substantially Achleved —58% of propeties
within walking distance of a playground,
Note: ths measure may not be achieved in
any one year dependant on new house busids
n new growth areas and the timing of
playground development to supgport it

Achieved — 98 01% average occupancy.

Achieved — 18 held at Hastings City Art Galfery
plus 3 m Hastings District Council Chamber
Foyer.

Not Measured — Awaiting completion of
Municipal Building upgrade.

Achieved - £5% available booking hours
booked.

Achieved - Splazh Planet open Mid
November to Waitang: Day.
{7 dayz a week)
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Attachment 1

Economlic and Community Development

Councll Outcomes

Performance Measure

CQUNCIL OBJECTIVE % of vacant industrial land.

Resxiential development
opportunities

Industrial development
opportunities

Number of hectares of vacant greenfield land.

Number of significant strategies completed per annum.

Number of structure plans completed per annum.,

Baseline Parformance Target

2019/20 2020/21

Achieved Industrial land A minimum of 20% of
vacancy: industrial land is
Omaéhu 33.5ha vacant.

lrongate 54.7 ha

Whakatd 29.1 ha

Tomoana 8.7 ha

Achieved - 30 ha A minimum of 20

vacant land remaining at hectares vacant
(Lyndhurst, Nerthwood  greenfield land.
and Arataki and

Wangakau), 55 ha of

vacant land at lona and

21 ha of vacant land &t
Howard St

0 1
1 1

Achisvemant

020/21

Achieved ~ Vacant land

Oméhu North — 44 ha with 16 ha tghtly held
Oméhu South —33 ha

Irongate ~ 62 ha with 32 ha tightly held
Whakatu - 49 ha with 30 ha tightly heid
Food industry Zone — 7 ha with 2.4 ha
tightly heid

The total srea of general industnal 2oned
land within the district is 645 ha and with
185 ha vacant, this is 30% of the total.
Achieved — The total vacant 2oned greenfield
resdental land s

55 ha at lona

21 ha at Howard St

13.1 ha et Brockvale (area A) Ares

These figures are significantly in excess of
the 20 ha of vacant greenfield land required.

Achieved - No significant strateges
completed but the Intenswe Resdental
Design Guide which was one of the
implementation actions from the Medium
Density Strategy was completed,

With the National Policy Statement on
Urban Development requiring 3/6 year
update / reviews of “Future Development
Strategies” for residential and business
land {commerca! and industrial}, the
relevance of this measure neads 1o be
reconsidered,

Not Achieved ~ Currently working on
Irongate/ York structure plan.
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Attachment 1

Economic and Community Development

Council Outcomms Parformance Measura
COUNCIL DRIECTIVE Opera House Gualmark Rating.
Appealing visitor destination. |sutect 1o aument review)

Number of visitors to i-Site visitor centres per annum,

Total financial support to events.

Total visitors to Splash Planet.

COUNCIL ORIECTIVE Total financial support to Business Hawke's Bay.
Supporting and attractng

business.

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE Number of completed Place Based Plans

e Putting people at the
centre of planning and  Number of Social Development Reviews compieted.
service
e Effective working
relationships with mana
whenus
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Baseline Performence Target

2019/20
Not measured

46,416

$459,193

116,494 total
64,712 from outside
Hastings {56%).

$100,000

2020/21
Facity 15 closed.

73,000

$125,000

100,000 total

A5% from outside
Hastings.

$100,000 per annum
funding support to
Business Hawke's Bay

1 Place Based plan

completed per annum,

1 Socal Development
Review completed per
annum

Achievament

WA/

Not Measured — Awaitng completion of
Municipal Building upgrade.

Not Achieved - 28,266 total visitors to
Hastings and Havelock North i-SITES
combined. Numbers impacted by COVID
travel restrictions and reduced opening
hours,

Achieved —5843,245 in total events
support dunng 2020/21, Note: the LTP
target s understated and only reflected

one compenent of the total events actbwity.

2020/21 also indudes two additional
events funded outsde the events activity

for the Six60 concert and Art Deco Festival.

Achieved - 135,721 vsitors total,
82,065 from outside Hastings (60%)

Achieved - 5110k funding support provided

in 2020/21 for the H.8. Business Hub to

deliver support for H.8. Businesses, provide

information to relocating businesses and

deliver the Businesses Hub in Ahuniri where

business support agences are located.

Achieved ~ Camberley Community Plan
endorsed on 4 July 2021,

Not Achieved - Commenced the Homeless
Descovery Study in 2020/21
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Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Governance and Suppart Services

Councll Outcomes
COUNCIL OBJECTIVE

Putting people at the centre
of planning and service.
(M3zke opan, Indusive and effsctve
decipons|

COUNCILOBIECTIVE

Ensure prudent financial
management

COUNCIL OBIECTIVE
Putting people 8t the centre
of planning and service.,

(Ensure easy access to Councl
knowhedge and servces|

Performance Mensure
% Complance with statutory planning processes.

Council and Committee agendas are avallable within
statutory umeframes.

Complete Annual Report and audit within statutory
umeframes.

Budgets are set within Financial Strategy limits.

Calis to Councd’s man number are always answered by &
person rather than an answer phone service,

Customer service centre open from Monday to Friday
Bam 10 Spm.

% of calls to Council’s main number answered within
20 seconds.

Usage of Counol website,

Basalina Parformancs
2019/20
100%

100%

Achieved

Achieved

Achieved

(S0% of calk answered
within 80 seconds)

Substantially achieved
84%

21,052 unique visitors
per month.

Targat
2020/21
100%

100%

Achieved

Achieved

90% of calls answered
within 60 seconds.

Achieved
80%

15,000 unique visitors
per month.

2020/21
Achieved - 100% compliance with statutory
planning processes.

Achieved - All agendas met statutory
nmeframes.

Achieved - 2019/20 Annual Report adopted
8 December prior to the 31 December
legislative date amended due to Cowd-19.
Achieved - No braach of financial strategy
kmits within budgets.

Achieved — 90% of calls answered within
60 seconds,

Substantively Achieved — Tuesday opening
hours have been reduced 1o 9am to Spm.
Achieved — 82% of calls to Counail's main
number answered within 20 seconds,
Achieved ~ 48,281 unigue visitors per
month
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{B) CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE

Customer Experience — Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

Basaline Parformance Target Achievemant
Councll OQutcomes Parformance Measure 2019/20 2020/21 2020721
COUNCIL ORIECTIVE Time taken 10 process a bulding consent. 87.2% within 20 100% within 20 Not Achieved — 78.7% within 20 workng
e Reduce public nuisance and working days. working days, days.
threats 10 public safety, Time taken 10 process code of compliance., 5% within 10 days. 10096 within 10 days.  Not Achieved — 96.1% within 10 days
e Dutting people st the centre 1/Me taken 10 Process a resource consent, 85% within statutory 97% within statutory  Achieved ~ 97.06% within statutory
of planning and service timeframe, timeframe. tmeframe,
(20 working day] (20 working dayz) (20 working days)
Time taken to respond to noise complaints. Zone L Zone 1 Achieved - Zone L
(20-30 minutes) —99.9%  (20-30 minutes) —95% (20-30 minutes) —99%
Zone 2 Zone 2
7 Achieved - Zone 2
(< 45 minutes) - 100% (< 45 minutes) - 90% (< 45 minutes) - 96%
Parks user satsfaction Not measured 19/20 a7% Not Measured
Customer Experience ~ Governance and Support Services
Baseline Performance Target Achievement
Council Outcomes Perfocmance Messure 2019/20 2020/21 2020/
COUNTIL OBIECTIVE Quality of customer serace. Average score of 89% in 85% Not Measured ~ the assessment of call
Putting people at the centre of |contact centre| mystery shopper phone quality was not formally measured. internal
planning and service. calls. call quality monitoring contmuas totake
(Ensure easy access to Touncll place.
knowledge and services| Quality of customer service, Average score of B6% in  85% Achieved ~ 97% in 2020/21

[customer service certre| mystery shopper visits
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commitments

{€) KEY ACTIONS
Water & Roads
Xey action
Water Services
KA01/ Impiement water security and
KAO2  optimisation programme
Rollout of stages 1a, 1band 1c of drinking
water compliance and investment
programme.
KAO3  Enhancements to Havelock North
streams,
XKAD4 Rollout stormwater qualty
improvement programme.
XKADS5  Rollout of wastewater rising mam and

trunk main renewal programme.

Achisvement

On Track

Commssioning and bringing into service the new trunk watermain between Hastings and Havelock Noeth and construction of the
Havelock North booster pump station.

Progression of conceptual designs for the Frimiey and Eastbourne water treatment plants, reservoirs and pump stations, site
selection and commencement of detailed design for construction and completion by the end of 2021.

Haumoana water treatment plant, reservoir and pump station completed,

Modular water treatment plants desgned and under construction for all small community supplies.

Reservoir investigations and upgrades underway at Havelock North, Tauroa and Whinnak reservoirs.

SCADA, telemetry and data scquisition project underway.,

nirastructure Data (ID) enhancements to automaste compliance reporting,

On Track

Further assessment of streamn eroson, capacity and flood analysis to inform a strategy for future enhancernents
Commencement of a vegetabon removad programme for drainage resarves and adjacent public space areas, Tree removal
continues via requests and assessments,

nvestigaton of hustone durmp site on the Kantuwhenua Stream.

On Track

Strategy developed for Lowes Pit stormwater catchment 1o improve stormwater qualty from the industral catchment and to
mitgate any water quakty risks associated with the receiving environment. Work has advanced to mclude detalled investgations
and options for trestment devices. Construction commencing 2° half of 2021

Onsite flood mitigation and stormwater quality treatment salutions for new development areas (Howard 5t, Brookvale, lona),
Moving to investigations and concept design options for the Caroline Rd catchment and discharge to the Ruahapia Stream.
Discreet monitoring deployed in Omihu industrial area and Ruahdpia Stream to monitor pollution events.

On Track

Evaluation of the options for the replacement of the Eastern Interceptor trunkmain has been completed and construction is
underway,

Renewal of the inland and urban trunkmains are underway.

Renewal of the groyne (revetment structure that protects the wastewater outfall into Hawke Bay and emergency beach outfall)
has been completed.

nvestigations a7¢ underway to determine the renewal pathway of a smoll section of the East Clive wastewater treatment plant’s
outfall (land-based section and steel manifold section)
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Water & Roads

Key action Achisvement

Roads and Footpaths

KAO6  Strengthen key bridges to allow .
continued heavy vehicle access.
KAO7  Completion of approved waking and .

cycling projects within the iWay network,

Implement safety treatments on high risk o
rural routes and urban Intersections.

KAD9  Completion of road pavement renewal .
programme 0 both urban and rural areas,

KA10  Completion of the Whakati arterid route, o

Safe, Healthy & Livaable Communitias

On Track — Completion of Moeangiang:, Kuripapango and Mangatah: Low Level Bridges. 87% of the bridge evaluston of the whoie
programme is compiete. Design of Rissington Vertical Clearance is complete.

On Track — Shared pathway on SH51 {Wapatu) completed:

e Shared pathway on Bennett Rd completed

e Shared pathway on School Rd Clive completed

e Footpath in Tomoeana Rd (Williams to Coventry) completed

e Footpath in Murdoch Rd West completed

e Footpath in Southampton St W (Lascelles St to Townshend St} completed

e Footpath in Ada St completed

e Napier Rd Cycleway nearing completion

e Lyndhurst Rd (Nottingley to Percival) nearing completion

e Tauroca Rd shared pathway/boardwalk in progress

On Track — Programmed safety interventions have been completed, and new interventions have been identified and designed
for the upcoming LTP.

On Track — Warwick Rd under construction, Kereru Rd 520m secton (km 12872 to 13392) completed.

Completed — The Whakat arterial ink route is compieted and named Te Ara Kshikstes.

Key action Achisvemaent

KA1l Advance the Hastings Central Gty Plan,  »

KA12  Advance future cemetery space capacity. e

KA13 Complete earthguake strengthenngon e
programme of identified public buildings,
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On Track — Hastings City Centre Revitahsation Plan adopted. Construction of first five inttiatves completed and next initistives
underway,

On Track - The undeveloped land at Mangarca cemetery has been approved by Counal to be extended and redeveloped. Some
initial beam work completed.

On Track — Desgn and engineering work progressing on Town Clock, Duart House, Hastings City Art Gallery and Spiash Planet
castle.
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Safe, Haalthy & Liveable Communities

Key action Achlevement
KAl4 Complete Opera House stréngthening o On Track — Toitol Hawke's Bay Arts & Events Centre opened in March 2020 then closed due to COVID1S and re-opened in July o
project. 2020, The Opera House and Functions On Hastings are fully operational and bookings are coming in for the use of both spaces. E
KA1S  Finalise business case for futureuseand e On Track — Business Case for future wse presented to Council and final investment decisions made by Council i 2021, Q
investment in Municipal Bulding. ﬁ
KA16  Enhancementsonkey reserves (Cornwall, On Track - Ebbett Park upgrade of carpark, playground and toilet complete. New playgrounds at St Aubyn St and Laurie Cooke
Windsor, and other RMPs), Reserves in planning phase, Refurbishment of Cornwall Park Kiosk and Keirunga Homestead in planning phase
KA17  Continued rollout of pop-up irngation *  On Track - Pop up irrigation on Akina Park complete,
programme.
KA18 Complete planned tollet enhancements o  On Track — New toilet at Landmarks Square complets, tolet extensons a1 Evers — Swindell Reserve underwsy and new Te
from Sanitary Services Assessment. Awanga todet in design phase.
KA19  Provision of communiy education o Achieved - A number of waste minimisaton programmes have been delwvered over the year including; an education campaign on
programmes on waste minimsation. the new kerbside collection services, Again Again Reusable Coffee Cup Scheme and a local contestable waste minimisation fund
KA20 Complete landfill valley development, e On Track - Development work required to maintain avaieble workspace at the landfill was completed. Area D development
work will continue 2ach year until 2025 when the area estimated to be full (1.e. no remaining airspace).
KA21 Consult onand implement new waste o Achleved - Completed
colection regime. *  Councl consulted on, and adopted, a new joint Waste Management & Minimisation PMan (WMMP). Over 6,000 submissions
were received by the Hastings Detrict Council end Napier City Councd during the consultation period. The plan Included new
methodclogies for kerbside colections for both refuse and recycling, The new serwices started on 1 July 2020. The serwices
involve a 120 litre wheelie bin collection service (weekly) for rubbish and a 3 crate (council supplied) system for kerbside
recycling collection (weekly).
Ecanomic & Community Development
Key action Achievement
KA22  Support industrial land uptake at ®  On Track —Subdivision of lend in lrongate and Omahu continues, providing parcals for development. Development activity in
irongate, Omihu and Whakatd, Omahu and Irongate are ongoing, (.e. Bbi Wood Products, Foodstuffs, etc.). Works on roundabout at irongate Rd recently
completed with the Henderson Rd roundabout at Omahu Rd nearing completion. Design for the new roundabout at Chatham
and Omahu Rd are schedufed to begin in Q1 2022,
KA23  Advance Hastings CBD hotel proposal, *  On Track - Hotel construction in progress, scheduled for completion August 2022,
KA24  Progress of varows youth futures *  On Track - The Youth Employment team have engaged with 152 rangatahiin the last financiat year and, of that, 79 have been
programmes. placed nto work for 30 hours or more, and 21 have returned to education or training.
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Economic & Community Developmant

Key action Achinvement

KA25 implementation of Heretaunga Plans *  OnTrack - A Medium Density Housing Strategy and Implementation Plan was adopted in November 2017 and in March 2018
Urban Development Strategy (HPUDS) mplementation Actions were assigned to Council Groups to action on the folowing timescales 2018-2021, 2021 + and 'Ongoeng’,
sub strategies. Actual implementation has not yet been monitored,

Focus has been on implementing the quarterly property market indicator monitoring required by the National Policy Statement on
Urban Development Capacity and the first of the three yearly Housing and Business Capacity Assessments, Four quarterly reports
were produced over the fast yesr and the Capacity Assessment report (s due to be by published by the end of July.

KA26  Development of various place based ®  On Track - Waipatu place based plan added to the sutte of place based plans for vanous communities, The Camberley
plans. Community Plan has been endorsed, with 4 new plans underway; Mahora, Raureka, Te Pohue, Flaxmere.

KA27  Advance busness attraction and job *  OnTrack= The Centre of Vocationa! Excellence (COVE) for Food & Fibre is focated in Hawke's Bay. Call centres to support State
creation initiatives Services and COVID-19 recovery have been located in Hastings Destrict. Foodeast Ltd has purchased 1 hectare of land, and a

resource consent has been approved. Appiication for the Buldding consent has been made with construction to be completed
by late 2022 st the Témoanas Food Hub site.

Performance Maasurs Disclosure

The following notes relote to the mandotory DIA performance meesures noted with o doubie osterisk {**) on pages 17 to 22,

The Council has received a qualified opnion for the 2020/21 audit relating to three customer complaint/customer satisfaction related performance measures within the Water Services
activity group, covening water supply, stormwater and sewerage and the treatment and disposal of sewage.

Vertigb= Compipnts

These performance measures mclude only verified complaints per 1,000 connections. It is acknowledged that not all complaints have been captured for the full financial year,

The total number of complaints received are not verifiable due to the following reasons:

* Some calls were not categorised into water supply, stormwater or wastewater;

o Some calls have not been recorded as they were subsequent calls to the original complaint and the caller did not request for ther complant to be recorded;

o Insufficient details to assess what the nature of the call was for, In particular, if the call should be classified as 8 complaint or request for information,

improvernents and Opportundies

During the financial year Counci! implemented measures to ensure calls are being correctly categorised in water supply, stormwater or wastewater and correctly dassifed as a complaint
or request for informaton,

To resolve the remaining issues identified above, the Council will work with its call centre, water services team, contractor and after-hours provider to ensure integrity of the data
received is compliant with DIA mandatory performance reporting and will make system changes to allow all subsequent complaints to be captured.

Hastings District Council 15 aware that these issues are being experienced among other Council’s and that some modification to the DIA regulations may be implemented to enable more
approgriate reporting in the future. The Council will adapt its approach to any new guidance that may eventuate in respect of the mandatory performance framework,
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Fascinating Finance Facts
Where does our money come from?

Subsidies
& grants

$38.2m

Other

revenue

Development sources
contributions $6.3m

$4.6m i

20%
SAFE HEALTHY
ALIVEABLE
UNITIES 19%
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Council’s assets
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How are our capital projects funded?

There are three key areas of spend:

Tranqurt

Water,

wastewater and o

stormwater

Parks and

community

2

Q

ed )

$35.1m

$24.8m

SURSIDIES
B GRANTS

DEBT

RATES

SUBIDILS
4 GRANTS

DEwY

RATES

& CRANTS

“Ovher nehades dewwopmuet aamnbutions aivet s ool hmp s -t
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Annual financial overview

ouncil has consistently worked to dellver services whilst continuing to look to add best value for money

Council has reported & rating surplus, of $866,021, which considering the chatenges Rating surplus
faced with the impacts of COVID- 19 along with high demand being felt ocross the

district for resources, the result is 3 strong one, Rating resull
Given the uncertainties that the current financial year presents, $554,201 of the rating 2.500,000

surplus has been aliocated to Counal's contingency reserve to help meet any potential

costs that may unexpectedly arise. The balance of the Rating Area 2 surplus {$311.814) 2,000,000
will be set aside in the Rate Area 2 Flood and Emergency Event Reserve.
1,500,000
The rating surplus is the difference between rates collectad and spending from those
rates, including the funding of capital renewal projects and debt repayment. 1,000,000
0 —

(500,000)

2010/11
2011/12
2012113
013/14
2014/15
2015/16
2016/17
201718
2018/19
2020/21

= Rating Area 1 u Rating 4rea 2
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Rates

Council’s Financial Strategy, vpdated in the 2018-28 LTP, set out that rates will only
increase by the Local Government Cost Index «/- 4%, while acknowledging that
sometimes events happen that Council needs to react to.

The 2020/21 rates increase of 6,9% i in line with Year 1 of the 2021-31 Long Term Plan
and was a result of significant investment required in infrastructure and community
projects
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Debt

Core external debt increased this year by $55m to $205.7m. Council’s external debt
continues to increase as it works through the delivery of the capital programme in hine
with in the 2018-28 Long Term Plan budgets. Projects including the major water supply
upgrade programme are contnbuting to this incresse,
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Capital projects

Counal mvested $594.3m ($76.5m last year) on capital projects during the year

Of the capetal expendature incurred in the 2020/21 year, $37m was spent on replacing
existing assets [renewals), 553.2m on improving the fevel of service offered to the
community, and $4.4m meeting addivonal demands being put on the community
through growth

The capstal expenditure delivered was below that budgeted due to a number of factors
inciuding the repnontisation of capital projects due to the additional funding recewved
from government sources, along with constraints on rezources and materials,
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These are some of the services and

@)
facilities that Hastings District Council W | ‘é’,' vk A
( &’

provided for ratepayers:

& (5
448,025

VISITORS TO HASTINGS
DISTRICT LIBRARIES

B Y Y\

40,975

PEOPLE ATTENDED EVENTS AND
PERFORMANCES AT TOITOI - HAWKE'S
BAY ARTS AND EVENTS CENTRE

Q. Bog

SERVICE CENTRE STAFF

27,194 O 9\8\5} 1,188

FACEBOOK

FACE-TO-FACE
INTERACTIONS BETWEEN SERVICE
CENTRE STAFF AND COMMUNITY

2 100,729

113,873 {\o 5 RIS
CALLS ANSWERED BY POOLS

o
135,721

VISITORS TO
- SPLASH PLANET
" =00 ENGAGED WITH
=0 ) 152 RANGATAHI
_ THROUGH MAH| FOR YOUTH,
—

&= 79 OF THOSE
20,175 RANGATAHI ARE NOW
WA s EMPLOYED FOR 30+ HOURS

AND
O 21 RANGATAHI HAVE P
RETURNED TO EDUCATION N
OR TRAINING. o
o™0
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3,154
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There's been sgnificant progress made over the past year as we continue to deliver our
DOrninking Water Strategy, with al projects targeted for completion in 2022,

This year three of the eight small community trestment and storage facility upgrades
were completed and are now supplying dnnking water to propertes in Te Pohue,
Haumoana/Te Awanga and Wamarama,

The construction of new facidities at Waipatki, Chve and Whinndky/Esk are under
construction, and discussions with the Whakati and Waipatu communities about ther
upgrades are ongoing.

The Eastbourne project, utled Waiaroha, on the corner of Southampton St East and
Hastungs St South, recesved it consents. Site preparation works have commenced and
the installation of pipes that will connect it to the existing pespe network are underway
The detaded design work for the water education centre on this site {funded externally)
continued, with the wsion that the centre wil host community groups and schools, and
enable actvities, discussons and raised cultural awareness related 1o water
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The Frenley Park project has been progressng concurrently with the above work with
the pipes that connect the new water treatment piant to the existing network being
installed, and two of four new bores drilled. Building of the 8,000 cubic metre water
storage tank was well advanced during the year and work commenced on the
construction of the treatment plant.

As part of the facility’s Resour ce Consent, Council committed 1o removing the
maintenance sheds and works area on another part of the pa!k. an area equivalent in
s2e 1o that needed for the water facility; returning it to public use. This work 1s
programmed for completion in late 2021 /early 2022.
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lheusi

Over the last year, a key focus has been on facilitating and enabling the provsion of
homes for our paople, and tha has been supported by central government investment
towards more housing in Hastings.

After being created in 2019, this was the second year of the Hastings Place Based
Housing Plan with partner agenaes, including K&inga Ora, Te Puni Kdkin and Te
Tarwhenua o Heretaunga, Ngati Kahungunu lwi, Heretaunga Tamatea Settlement Trust,
Ministry of Housing and Urban Deveiopment, Ministry of Social Development, Hawke's
Bay Distnict Health Board end the Department of Corrections joning Hastings District
Council to deliver much-needed homes.

As a follow-up to the Hastings Place Based housng plan, 8 medium to long-term
housing strategy was devefoped this year and, with the aid of government funding,

a development at Tarbet Stin Flaxmere was completed and opened bringing lots for 17
first homes and 18 public homes to market.

Abso, in Flaxmere, desgn work began on the roading and water infrastructure for
counciowned land at 244 Flaxmere Avenue, the Flaxmere Town Centre and

72 Caernarvon Drive ~in total faclitatng about 150 houses intended to be a mix of
first home, public and affordable

During the year construction began on the Te Taiwhanua o Heretaunga Waingakau
housing progect in Flaxmere, an sutiative that s a cotlaborative partnership with Councl,

Although activity slowed down during the COVID-19 crisis, work has continued on
fraeing up appropriate land for greenfield residental subdsvizions and infill development
across the district. A change to the district plan ako occurred to provide for the
Increasing accommodation needs of seasonal workers in the district, allowing for worker
accommodation to be built in the kght industrial and general industral zones at Omahu
and irongate.

Hastings Destrict Counail’s ground-breaking collaborative approach to addressing the
district's critical housing shortage was recognised with a national award.

In May, the council received the BERL Award for Collaborative Government Action for s
Place Based Housing Solution st the Taituara — Local Government Professionals
Aotearoa Awards,

The award recognised the outstanding results that have been achieved through the
combined efforts of council, government agencies, mana whenua and communaty
support groups working on the coalface 1o address housing needs in the community
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@B{Ey Centre
revitalisation

There was major progress with the City Centre Revitalisation plan this year, steadily
transforming the city centre into a vibrant, people-friendly, dynamc place to spend time
relaxing and shopping

The upgrade and beautification of Landmarks Square was completed and opened. This
was the 10th of 23 projects in the plan to be completed

Thanks 1o a $300,000 Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Innovating Streets
grant, work continued on Heretaunga 5t East — including raised and widened pedestrian
paving areas, planter boxes and cutside furnture — all making for convivial outdoor
dining in this, the home of hospitality m Hastings

Work also got underway in preparing to mstall decorative gates to enable the 200 block
to be closed off for events.

Planting and footpath work to upgrede Karamu Rd was completed, and the Warren 5t
carpark was transformed into an outdoor dining zone, that quickly proved poputar, even
in the cooler months

A street upgracde on Queen St East, between Karamu Rd and Warren 5t, was also
completed, and we celebrated the completion of the Landmarks Square upgrade

another beautiful addition to the city centre
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0 City Cent

Cultur
RECIING

Toito: re-opened properiy after the COVID- 15 lockdown and has been pumping ever

since. The Hawke's Bay Opera House was named the heritage category winner in the
New Zealand Architecture Awards for sts stunning restoration. It also won the Resene
Total Colour Hertage Commercial Award snd the Resene Total Colour — Colout Master
Nightingale Colour Maestro Award.

The Municipal Building project, the final part of the Toitol ~ Hawke's Bay Arts & Event
Centre work programme, is well underway and earler this year the call went out for
tenants, ahead of its expected opening early to md-2022

The development of the Municipal Bullding will bring economic and social benefits to
Hastings, It will be a centre for activities the whole community can enjoy, it will be a
place we can all be a part of with a shared sense of belonging

The ground floor will include a mix of retail tenants, alongside a newly created flexble
spuce for arts and performance. Meanwhile, the first floor will be restared to its former
glory, offering & selection of spaces for hire, suitable for groups from 10to 250 -in &
fully refurbished, category one historic buwlding with modern technology options

Also this year, work began an the new 34-rcom Quest Aparntment Hotel being built
behind the Municipal Bullding and Opera Kitchen café

i€

Addmg to the arts end culture precinct on Heretaunga St, in November 2020, Hastings
District and Napler City Councils purchased 307 Queen St East (the former Briscoes site) in
Hastngs, with the plan to upgrade it into a fa-for-purpose storage and research facity, and
are contributng 5 1.8m each through their respective 2021-2031 Long Term Plans

This year, an epphcation for contestable New Zealand Lotteries Commission funding was
ssful, with $1m received from the Lottery Environment & Hertage Fund and

rom the Lottery Significant Progcts Fund to go towards the 512.5m project

Once redeveloped the site will prowde a modern, fit-for-purpo

se bullding providing
community access and research fackties, alongside storage and preservation of the

coflection.

ISTRIC
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IR OUIF
Reserves

Inrecognition of the community and counal's sustainable practices and environmental
excellence, Hastings took out the Most Beautful Large Town and was named the
Supreme Winner of the Keep New Zealand Beautiful Awards 2020

The awards kept coming for our parks with Flaxmere Park named New Zealand's Active
Park of the Year in Recreation Aotearca’s 2020 N2 Park Awards, also a finalist for this
award in 2021

This accolade acknowledged the physical and social opportunities offered at the park,
and the community input that went into its develiopment

Flaxmere Park was aiso one of three HDC parks to be recognised under the Green Fiag
Awards slongside Cornwall Park and the Havelock North Village Green

A new playground was opened at Ebbett Park as well as a new toilet block, new seating
and landscaping, and community consultation got underway on two new 10-yoar
Reserve Management Plans for Eskdale Park and Frimley Park,

At the same nme, feedback was sought for a review of the current Tainwi, Tanner, Taurca

and Hikanul Reserves Management Plan, with a focus on cydling and walking tracks,
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Work began in February 2021 on a boardwalk adjacent 1o Taurca Reserve 1o improve

safety for people cycling and walking in the area, and accessing Te Mata Park - ths
project was co-funded by Counci! and the Government's former Prowincial Growth Fund
A plot programme 1o give people more places to shoot hoops in Flaxmere got on a roll
with o new court bullt in Ron Goorg: 1 Park in May and planning starting for one in
Flaxmere Park,

Consultaton and planning also got underway to relocate the Flaxmere Skate Park to

Flaxmere Park,
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A year since the intreduction of our new kerbside rubbsh and recycling collection
contracts, our residents have been working with us to ensure the service 15 efficient and
effective. A survey conducted this year showed people were 89 per cent confident they
knew what should go in the wheelie bins and 81 per cent about what goes in the crates.
A rate remission polcy was introduced to reward low waste produaing households and
34 per cent of serviced properties qualified

Counail’s waste mnimisation team has been busy over the past 12 months producing
resources and providing guidance on how to divert waste from landfill

Waste education talks were held at local schoods and with local groups, and work began
on & new waste minimisation guide for people holding events

At the end of the year the Again Again reusable cup scheme was introduced to Hastings
and has been enthusiastically embraced by cafés keen to help people avoid single-use
coffee cups,

The Omarunui Landfill {jointly owned by the HDC and NCC) 15 planning to develop Area 8
of the site 5o that waste can continue to be accepted once Area D reaches full capacity
in 2025, The landfil has lodged resource consent and alteration of designation
applicavons with the Hawke's Bay Regional Council and Hastings District Councd
respectively and these applications have been publick notified.

T
LU T
SAJ LLILALLLLALAAY)

Submissions to the Regional Council concerning the necessary resource consents dosed
on February 17 and submissions to the Hastings District Council concerning the
glteration of the desgnavon closed on February 22. Conzultation has continued in the
interim and a heanng has been scheduled for mid-September

The Henderson Road Refuse Transfer Station and rural recycling facillities were
operational throughout the year, The Pukehamoamoa Rural Recycling faclity was closed
for three months between September and December 2020 because of misuse by users;
ilegal dumpmng on site and rubbish/non-recyclable matenal put into the recyclhing bins
Unfortunately, the Martin Place Recychng facility was clozed due to the cessation of the
licence to cccupy by the current landowner.
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COVID-19 R@@@V@ﬁy

Two Pk the Bay employment expos were held at Functions on Hastngs at Totos -
Hawke's Bay Arts and Events Centre to showcase job opportunities and career pathways
n the horticulture and vitculture sectors that were struggling to find workers. These
were well-attended events that resulted in long-term employment for some.
Council secured $2.3m in shovel-ready funding from the government 1o undertake
roading projects across the district including safety, footpath, lighting, and iWay walkng
and cyclng improvements
The key focus was on Counal contractors employing local people who had lost thesr jobs
due to the impact of COVID-19 through the Jobs for Heretaunga scheme — a partnership
between Council and MSD.
In June this year, most of these projects were complete and 48 people had secured
permanent jobs
This year, Councll helped secure $290,394 in Provincial Growth Fund investment to
maintain and renovate seven of the district’s halls. These improvements helped breathe
more life into these halls including some becoming venues for the Small Hall Sessions
live music senies where artists went out to perform to communities
Council supported a successiul regional submission to the Provinaal Growth Fund for
$9.6m to renovate up to 51 marae in Heretaunga and Ahurin

5 part of the COVID-19 recovery, counci created the Hastings Arts, Culture & Events
Recovery Plan and, a5 a result, many free community arts events and instalations were
held and presented. Artists and performers were supported, and the community was
encouraged 1O participate in arts recovery, The district was slso home to one of only
two arts festavals to take place in 2020, The Hawke's Bay Arts Festival featured
New Zealand talent and was centred at Tortos
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Unite
against
COVID-19

A $150,000 urhan centre recovery fund was established by Council for the Flaxmere
and

Havelock North and Hastings centres to help drive activity and support businesses
Council sllocated 570,000 from the COVID-19 recovery contingency fund to support the
establishment of a pelot Hawke's Bay Business Hub in Hastings to provide enhanced
business support services to Hastings businesses

On top of COVID-19, our distnct's farmers faced a devastating drought in the summer of
2019/20. Hastings District Council contnbuted $5200,000 to a mayoral drought relief
fund to support the farming sector to assist with the costs of sourcing stock feed from

other parts of New Zealand
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This section shows how we have performed financially in delivenng the

work programme for 2020/2021
For reporting purpases we group our activities into the following groups
e Water and Roads

G ro u ps Of o Safe Healthyand Liveable Communities

Ecanomic and Community Development

- a - ]
a Ct Iv I tl eS : Governance and Support Services
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Water and Roads

The section titled 'Our Reporting Framewark’ outlines the detalled achievement for the year for this activity group. Summary

infarmation on the key matters within this activity group can also be found within the section titied ‘Key Initiatives and Projects’

This group of activites primarily contributes to the following community cutcomes;
healthy drinking water and wise water use

management of negative impacts on people, air, land and water

a community that wastes less

anenvironment where people can move around safely

an attractive and safe walking and cycling environment

accesyble transport options

¢ efficent movement of goods.

A snapshot of the key aspects of performance for this group of activities during the year
is as follows;

Water and Wastewater Services

e 2020/21 represents the sixth year of reporting against mandatory performance
measures, with most measures achieved against target. The Council continues to
work on reducing average water consumption, and the continued installation of
water treatment on our supphes & positioning the Counal for full compliance with
dnnking water standards.

e The provision of safe drinking watar is the Council’s number one priority, A variety
of progcts were commenced during the year as detailed in the ey = listives and
Projects sectson in this document. In 2020/21, three of the eight small community
treatment and storage facility upgrades were compieted and are now supphying
dnnking water to properties in Te Pohue, Haumoana/Te Awangs and Waimarama.

e Asgnificant renewal programme in the wastewater area relabing to nsing mains
and trunk main infrastructure 15 also being rolled out. This progremme is over 20%
complete and i1s ongoing in future years.

€2 // HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

Negative effects

Any potential negatwe effects from the water supply, wastewater disposal and
stormwater disposal actiwties are mitigated via & programme of environmental
monitoring and comphiance with consent conditions. No significant breaches of any
consent conditions occurred duning 2020/21, however, an abatement notice was issued
in the stormwater area for an isolated incidence as outlined in the 'Our Beporting
Framewark’ section of this document.

Roaads

e The Council achieved good progress aganst the mandatory performance measures
for roads and footpaths with all measures being achieved against target,

®  2020/21 saw the completion of the Counal's LED streetlight conyersion
programme,

o Anumber of further walking and cycling projects were completed as outlined within
the key actions section of Council's performance framework titled Co feporting
Framework'.

o The Council's bridge strengtheming project s on track with a number of additional
bridges strengthened in 2020/21.

Negative effects

Any potential negatve effects from transportation activeties sre mitigated by complying
with resource consents, adhering to a mamntenance programme for the roading network
and by mvesting in walking and cyching infrastructure that has less enwronmental
Iimpact. The negative effects of road accidents are being mitigated through increased
investment in safety enhancements throughout the district. The Counal’s high-nisk
safety programme has been approved by Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency
and physical works are continuing through out the district,

The funding impact statements on the followns pages include nternal interest but
exciude non-cash iterns such a4 vested infrastructural sasets and depreciation
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FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT
Water & Roscs

SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniform annual general charge, rates penalties
Targeted Rates

Subsadies and grants for operating purposes
Fees and charges

inserral charges and overheads recovered
Locs Authorives fuel tax, fines , infringement fees and other receipts
Total operating funding (A)

APPLCATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Payments 10 staft 3nd suppliers

Finance coss

interral charges and ovarhaads apolied
Other operatng fundirg apolicatiors

Total applicstions of operating funding (B)
Surplus (deficit] of operating funding (A-8)
SOURCES OF OAFITAL FUNDING

Subsdies and grants for capital expenditure
Devalopment and #nancial cartributons
Increate |{Gecrease] in debt

Gross proceads from saie of ssiets

Lumng suen contrdtons

Other dedicated caprtal funding

Total sources of capital funding (C)
APPLICATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNONG

Capital mxpenditure

To meet additcnal demand

To improve the lavel of service

To replace essting assets

Increate [Cecrease} in reserves

Increass |dacreese) of mvestmerts

Total applications of capital funding (D)
Surplus (deficit) of capital funding {C-D)
Total funding batance (A-B) + (C-D)

Group deoreciation snd smort

LYF Councdl

$om

20625
18936
5872
3,433
5,773
159
58844

23,550
5317
14624
a4
43536
15308

£380
4,308
16826
38

07

20357

4338

13,265
21,365

45,165
(15,308)

26172

LTP Counall
$om

21,304
20,270
54873
3,500
9,386

61,137

24,055
5,899
12371

44970
15,167

8203
4327
2,090

242

15265

1407
9,193
20,833

31433
(36,387)

2377

Actus Counct

153231
18,554
6178
5,562
10,622
m
60,318

27,145
3,582
15,203
e
45,976
14,343

2g688
3,072
21813
20

97

52,39

4393
41212
12834
{1,165
67,333

{14,344}

29,108
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Varistce
Soo

12,073
(1,718}
35
2062
636
368
[218)

13,090)
317
(232)

1,006)
{1,224)

18 395
{1,255)
15,723
(222)
a3

37,124
(2,988)
[32,01%)
(2,083

1182

(35,502)
(1,224)

(2,121)
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FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT.
Water Supgsy
SOURCES OF OFERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniform annual gereral charge, rates penalties

Targated Rates

Subsdies and grants for operating purposes
Feoesand charges

intermai charges and overhaacs recovered

Local Authorizes fuel tax, fines, Infinpement fees and other receipts

Total operating funding (A)
APPLICATIONS OF OPEAATING FUNDING
Payments so wtaff and suppliens

Finance cons

Interral charges and overheads apglied
Otherop 18 fundirg spplicatons
Total applications of operating funding (B)
Surplus (deficit) of operating Aunding (A-8)
SOURCES OF OAFITAL FUNDING

Subsdies ang grants for capital expenditure
Development and fnancal comtnbutons
Incraass (Cacrease] n debt

Gross procaads from sals of aisety

Lumg sum contrbutions

Other dedicated capital funcing

Total scurces of capital funding {C)
APPUCATIONS OF CAFITAL FUNOING
Capital expenditure

To meet additonal dermand

To improve the leve! of zervce

Ta replace F0sNg ety

Increate |decrease| in resenves

Increase [cecrease) of mvestments

Total applications of capital funding (D)
Surplus {defict) of capal funding (C-D)
Total funding balance (A-8) + (C-0)

Group degrecation and amertisation
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Lo LU

0

LYF Council
2020
Som

a3
10,938

310
1276

15507

1226
2177
3143

12551
3086

1277
11,338
20

12835

13622
1,706

1589
(3,056)

2967

LTP Coumek
01

12,008

318
4354

16,764

1334
2,608
321

13408
3,355

1,282
1,840
42

3,264

218
4743
1,664

6520
(3,385}

Actudl Cound|
s'oon

g9
10,808

1678
4852
143
17,957

B 674
1441
3,624
38
13,787
4,180

7,681
15,343
20

m
24470
1,504
22,935
3581

629

28,650

3,302

Verisnce
dvco

11,2009
1357

143
1,203

{1,090)
1,167
(422)

(23)
378)
825

7,681
(628)
13,503
(122)
72

21,206

|1,285)
28,195}
(1,317
(629)
(22,030)
(825)

157)

Key Firancal vanances

Wgre Neant QRurElng viriances

1 Dffsetting LTF varance betwwen targeted
raes and water meter thanges

1 Water meter charges are higher than LTP
|especialy Indusiral & imigation| offsetting
the targeted rates veriance

3. Payments to «taff and supplers are higher
than LTF due to increased water qualny
monitoring, Investigations, maintenance &
impact of the water charge programme
Offsetting thiz & lower than planned pump
station electricity costs

Sigreficant a3zt acquistions o replatoments

ard other sariances

4. Addtional governmont funding recenved
outside of annual plan to suppert capital
waler projects.

5  Devuop Contr & less
than LTP due to timing of Hastingy/Havelock
North deveiopment projcts

6 Dsbt s mauch higher than (TP dua to timing
of capital progects (Frimlwy & Eastboumae)

7. Private montributon to Te Aute Ad water
man

8. Growth ependture is greater than LTF due
10 the timng of subavision growth projects

S Capital Expenciture o Impeove the lavel of
service & mudh highes than 79 dueto the
timing of Frimiey & Eastbourne water
trammert projects [new source, reticulation
& reatment

10 Capial Expenditure to replace adStona
asets 1 highes than LTP due to a vanaty of
NELWOrR IMPrOvements and resenolr
upgrades.
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FORECAST STATEMENT OF PLANNED CAPITAL WORKS
Water Sapsy
CAPTTAL BXPENDITURE

Meet sdditanal demand
Improve level of servce
To replace exsting s5sety
Total capital expend iture

FORECAST STATEMENT OF MAICH CAMT AL PRO ST
Water Supgly

Ceinking water strategy imalemantaton
Planned Renewals

Other Projects

Sackfiow pruvention

Water Servives — Opes related Capital
New Connections

lora / Middle

Howard St - internal

Smail Supplies

Rymans Health Care

Resarvoir Upgrades

L
2000421

218
4,741
1664
6520

Bevned Bydget*

22021

Notes $o00
1 4156

860

270
226
22
189

s oW LA
‘

*This does not match the LTF due toa change in projct budgets. A comparson with the revised budget has been provided

Actui Couned
2021 Verisnce
s$mo $vas
1508 1,289
2293 (18,195}
3581 (1,917)
28021 (21,401)
Actysl Coused
001 Varlence
Sooo So
15,158 30,362) 1 Timing of water supply d water
o8 162 trestment projects (Friimley & Sastbourna)|
2. Other Projects incluce Florance Flace,
1,851 11524 Mormgomecy Pace, Olve Tucker Lane,
385 (118) Omahu roundabouts
529 (323) 3. Smal suoplies inchading: Haumoana,
Waimiarama, Te Péhue, Whirinak, Clive
S 128 4 Haveiodk North Retirement vitlige
1215 [L226) 5 Mew Subdhision projects
£} 38
s 15,770)
748 (744)
58 (758
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FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT.
Sturmwater Oratnage

SOURCES OF OFERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uriform annual gereral charge, rates penalties
Targoted Rates

Subsdies and grants for operating purposes
Feoesand charges

intermai charges and overhaacs recovered
Local Authorizes fuel tax, fines, Infinpement f%ees and other receipts
Total operating funding (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING
Payments to taff and suppliens

Finance coms

Interral charges and overheads apgkied
Other operatng fundirg spplicators

Total appi ofop g funding (B)
Surplus (deficit) of operating funding (2-8)
SOUNCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING

Subsdias and grants for capita sxpenditurs
Devalopment and Snancal contributons
Increase (Gacrease} in debt

Gross proceads from saks of a55ets

Lumg sum contrdutions

Other dedicated captal funding

Total scurcss of capital funding (C)
APPLICATIONS OF CAMTAL FUNONE

Capitn| experditure

To meet additoral dermand

To improve the level of serice

To replace sxsnng aisets

INCTaase |0Rorea 56} In resanes

Increaze (decrease} of mvestments

Total applications of capital funding (0)
Surplus (deficit) of capital funding (C-D)
Total funding batance (A-8) + (GO}

Sroup dearecation snd smertuation
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LYF Councdl
200

1950
16

4z
14

3032

692
736
1,033
12
2474
559

1,450
953
5]

2854
(559)

1342

LTP Counall

3108
16

43
15

3180
710
1,066

13
257

7
1321
330

1522
(607)

20

Actus Counct

974
306
11

2,402
265

150
3,232

138

266
e
817
(482

1,647

3,808

Verisncs
$vco

(%)
(335)
547
(482)

275)

87

2.

ine

3

Kl

5

g heant aeses 32

Finance Costs & Debt vary from the LTP

due 10 captal propacts timing

Higher than expected esternal cebt

requiremant
Guistipm o repllcemen

tthes varahces

Capital costs ang TP pans very due to
ming, projects inchude: Lowes ok,
Marashaaho Rd and Warwick Rd

Capital costs were higher than LTF dus to
tming of Network renewss

Some reserve funding has been utilmed for
rfrastucture projects
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FOSTCAST STATEMIENT OF PLANNED CAMTAL WORAKS
Starmwatar Disposal

CAPITAL EXFENDITURE
Meet additioral demand
Imprave level of servce
To replace ealsting sssety
Total capital experditure

FORECAST STATEMENT OF MO CAPITAL PROECTS
Sormweter Disposal

Nelson Park Linkages & Greenspace
Other Projects

Medum Density Housing Strategy
Network Modelng

Pumpstation Projects

Reactive Renewals

New Connections

Planned Renewals

Havelock North Streams

‘Water Services Cuality improvements
Arstakl Bevelopment

Srockvale R

Lyndhurst Development Stage 1
Maraekdcaho Sormwater

Warwick Ret

Coastal Protecuion

~

"

=
1
1

L
2000721
$om

1321
330
1922

it
s
325
a6
271
126
1o
110
108
105
52
21

*This does not match tha LT? gus to 3 change In project Dudgets A Comparson with the révised bydpet has been provided

At Councd
2001
S5m0

266
986
877
2,129

Actual Counct

§voo

548
103

Variercs
s

Varance
4o

459 1 Repriockisation of project terings
72 ICICES yRars

2. Other propects indude Kopanga Ad Storage,
168 Dusrt-ona snd Mddle Rd projects

56 5. MewSubdiision propets
82
21
25
(26)
51
(1
£2)
(22)
(1%)
(112)
{191)
(197)
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FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT,
Seww g and the traatmert and disposal of sawerage

SOURCES OF OFERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniform annual gerera charge, rates penalties
Targated Rates (other than & targeted rate for water supply|
Subsdies and grants for operating purposes
Feoesand charges

intermai charges and overhaacs recovered
Local Authorizes fuel tax, fines, Infinpement fees and other receipts
Total operating funding (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPEAATING FUNDING
Payments so wtaff and suppliens

Finance cons

Interral charges and overheads apglied
Otherop 18 fundirg spplicatons

Total applications of operating funding (B)
Surplus (deficit) of operating Aunding (A-8)
SOURCES OF OAFITAL FUNDING

Subsdies ang grants for capital expenditure
Development and fnancal comtnbutons
Incraass (Cacrease] n debt

Gross procaads from sals of aisety

Lumg sum contrbutions

Other dedicated capital funcing

Total scurces of capital funding {C)
APPUCATIONS OF CAFITAL FUNOING

Capital expenditure

To meet additonal dermand

To improve the leve! of zervce

Ta replace F0sNg ety

Increate |decrease| in resenves

Increase [cecrease) of mvestments

Total applications of capital funding (D)
Surplus {defict) of capal funding (C-D)
Total funding balance (A-8) + (C-0)

Group deo lon and amor k
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- . yn

LYF Council
200

a2
7,548

1762
2,548

12,430

1,561
1,465
5076

15
9,116
3314

1258
1,233
250

2,79

179
5873

6053
3,314

63%

LTI Counall
200

alo
7,793

1,803
2,10

13.77%
2,620
1,534
5,191

1

9381
3415

1261
527

256

2445

839
4837
5480

13,415)

6519

Actus Counct
011
oo

58
71293

2,201
2,830
100
12,592

3476
1,007
5,251
9,765
2,827
5,351

3

25

1,942

710
4,765

&5
(528
12
340

1,091
583

[748)

DETEINE SRTIaN O

Industnal Wastewater & connection fes
revenue is higher than pianned in LTF
Sewer & Effluant Ospomal Contracted
Services costs (especialy preverttative &
reactive Mantenancs) are higher than
planned in LTP.

Timing of capital projects including Trunk
Sewers, Wastevater treatment facdities.
fizant szt acous ticns or replstemarts
ather vananom

Dett has e by less than pl d n
the LTP dus to timing of capits| projects
|Lyel S Park Rt th, Oiphant, Warwick)
Timing of prevate works contrbubicns.
Capital Exp o meet ac

demand = lower than LTP due to timing of
jona-Micdle growth developments.
Capital Expenaiture to iImprove the level of
service & higher than LTP due 1o
Wastewater Treatment Faciitas and
Connactions work.

Capital Expenditure is urvlar to LTP and
ncludes Pakowhal Ad, Eastem Interceptor,
Warwick R & Trunk Sewer projects
Funding from the Effluent Dizposdl reserve
was used 1o fund Gpsal rfrastncture
projects
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FORECAST STATEMIENT OF FLANNED CAMTAL WORKS.
We and the tr and dinposal of sewerage

CAPITAL EXFENDITURE
Meet additioral demand
improve level of servce
To replace existing assets
Total capial expenditure

FORECAST STATEMENT CF MAICH CAPITAL PROIECTS

e ard tre and disponal of

Trunk Sewens

Other Projects

lona / Middle

Park A System Upgrace
Plannad Renawals

Reactive Renewals
Pumpstation Projects
Wastewater Trastmant Plart
Wastewater — Oporatians reloted Caprtal
New Connections

Lyndhurst Development Stage |l
Qutrall

Wastewater Network Model
Howard 5t - intecnal
Princes-Victona-gllison

Warwick Ra

fectes

> W oM

"

5
5

L
2000721
$oon

839

4837
5860

Nevisnd fudget®
2030721

$om
2,255

*Thes does not match the LTF dug to 3 change in projgct budgets A comparzon with the revaed budget has dean provided

At Councd
001
5o

234
710
8768
5,709

Actus Courcd
2031

571

1210

181

265
247

318
194
a7z

16
80

Varisrcs
s

s
(526)
72
151

Varlance

1684
(212)

678
(548)

e

133 4

-

(163)
[47)
{295)
116)
(870)
(48)
(28)
27)
(1609

Trunk sewer proect timeng has changed
wnce LTP

Other projects include sewer renewals,
elMuent deposal plant. wastewater
treatment facitties projects

New Subdivizon projects

Park Rid rising main was defaed nto 2015
20 from pranous years. Budget was carmed
forward

Repriontisation of vanous project timings
1088 yeurs
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LYF Council LTI Counall Actus Counclt

FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT. 200 200 031 Verisnce
Aoads ard Footmmtte Notes Som s oo $vco
SOURCES OF OFERATING FUNDING
General Rates, uniform annual gereral charge, rates penalties 17111 17642 15928 11,697} kuy Prancial variances
Targoted Rates 434 452 430 [22) Sgniicart opecting vananoes
Subsidies and grants for operating purposes 1 c872 5473 6,178 305 | Subsdies raenue 15 higherthan (TP due to
Foes and charges 2 1,318 1336 1811 17s the timing of NZTA subsidies for coad
Intarnai charges and overhaads recovered 2,841 2,908 3,126 215 Mamtenanceand sealed pavements
Local Authorites fuel tax, fines, infanpemant fees and other receipts 2 139 204 439 295 1. Feesrevenueis higher thae LTF due to
Total operating furding [A) 277 417 27,692 [as) . beherpaking md WOE infitngements
APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING 3. Payments to staff and supplers are higher
Payments 1o wtaff and sLppiers 3 13,01 13,141 14021 (ssp  TendP "“eﬁ'"w“mmma'mw’
Finance coms 339 563 827 RO D T ey
Intermal charges and overheats apglied 5372 5,512 5,166 MO
Other oparating funding agplications 12 A2 & S A CapttalSubsidies are higher than LT¥ dus o
Total applications of oparating funding (B) 193% 19628 20,020 392) fcbs for Heretaungs intiative and the timing
Surplus (deficit) of operating funding (A-8) 8,380 8,789 7672 (1,117) of Mantenance and Minor Safety projects
SOURCES GF CAFITAL FUNDING 5 Develcpment contridubons are lower than
Subsdies and grants for capital espenditure H g 380 8293 18,007 10712 LT# due 1o the timing of irongate and Omshu
Development and fnancal comtnbutons 5 1078 1087 1,016 (73) Fowth propcts
Incraase (dacrease] in debt 3 2,453 (1,297) 4572 5869 6  Debrts much higher than pamned n LTF cus
Gross procseds from saks of aisets 18 100 - (lop)  totming cfapital projects {rongate,
Lumnp sum contrbutions 57 59 . (59) Coqmunkv WideGrowth Queen StCED,
Other deckated capital funding x X : :’v"“"“ "‘f::"‘“’“"‘- Bricge
Total scurces of capital funding {C) 11987 8,242 24 595 16,353 7. Capitalexpendture incluses prenously
APPLICATIONS OF CAFITAL FUNOING dafersud prnjests (vongste § lone i)
Capita} especdioure 8 Capital expendture (s much Mgher than LT
To mest gddivons! gemand 7 2,321 81 2,338 12,307) due to "jobs for Heretaunga® roading
Ta improve the level of service -3 45611 2,948 16580 |13832) projects & Quesn 52 CBD project
Ta replace existing assats - 13538 14,002 13,670 332 9 Capital Works ta replace existing a5sets &
Increass [decreaset In reserves 10 . : (371) 371 semfar o 112 inchudng bricge strengthening,
Incraase [decrease} of myestmants . 2 = martenance seal. pavement rhabiitaton
Total applications of capital funding (0) 20367 17,03 32,267 [15,236) 10 m‘gm “? released from Waka
Surplus (defict) of captal funding (C-D) 8,330 (8,789) e a7 e
Total funding batance (A-8) + (C-0} - - - -
Group dear and amor onas 14,192 14,136 544}
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FORTTAST STATEMIENT OF FLANNED CAMTAL WORIS
Roads and Footpatne
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Meet additioral demand
improve level of servce
To replace existing assets
Total capial expenditure

FORECAST STATEMAENT OF MAIGH CAPITAL PAQECTY
Aoats anc Footmthe

Other Miscef anecus Projects
Other Projects

Footpath ranewals

Model Commuirities

Omahu Hd Industnal

orgate nduetnal Development
lona / Middle Subdivision
Princes-Victora-Ellisan

Jobs for Meretaunga

Coastal Protecuion

fectes

L
2000721
$oo

81
2548
14002
17031

Revised Budget™
200072
oo

16,532

"This does not mateh the LTP due to & change in project bodgets A compar=on with the revied budget his been provided

Actizal Courcd
2001 Varisrcs
Smoo s'oon
2388 (2,307)
15,580 113,622)
13670 332
32,638 (15,607)
Atus Courch
2033 Varlance
S0 $om
6581 39511 Other Mucelansous Projects Induding
12,407 7,37 Mainmenance sea%, DR inage ranewas
Pavement Ashabiltation and Network
153 572 maintensnce
1,228 (673) & OtherProjects: including Kunipango &
Mangatahi bridge strengthening Taurcs
351 (263) boardwalk. and Wambrama Rd safety
1485 1,445) projects (mad mile}
Various projects Inchading Nageer R
643 (643) Cydeway
m (777) & Jobs for Heretaunga INitate purs.ant w
COVID-13 impacts includrg Wapatu safety
7,860 17,860 inproverments & Kahuransk) B
s (473)
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Safe, Healthy and Liveable Communities

The section titled 'Our Reporting Framewark” outlines the detalled achievement for the year for this activity group. Summary

infarmation on the key matters within this activity group can also be found within the section titied ‘Key Initiatives and Projects’

In summary this group of activities primarily contnbutes to the following community
cutcomes:

e bestuse of productive land

*  managng negative effacts on people, arr, land and water
e acommunity that wastes less

e energy efflcency

e anattractwve location to live

e diversity in housing choice

o attractive and usable public spaces

o safe, multi-functional urban centres

* safe neighbourhoods for people

* connected open space

e urban areas reséient to hazards and shocks

o places and space for learming and intéraction

e places and space for recreation and fun

e 3 strong district identity

*  putting people 3t the centre of planning and serace
o effective working relationships with mana whenua

®  assisting our people to succeed,

€2 // HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

A snapshot of the key aspects of performance for this group of actimties dunng the year
is as follows:

This activity group contains a broad range of services and facilities. The majority
(82%) of the levels of service for this group of activities which ware measured, were
achieved or substantially achieved.

The Spiash Planet faality exceeded its visitor number target for the year.

The Landfill development programme continues through to 2025 and made further
progress during 2020/21.,

Earthquake strengthening of the Municipal Building made further progress dunng
the year and the Council endorsed the development and investment plan for the
building.

Further playground upgrades were completed at @ number of the districts parks as
did earthquake strengthening work on a number of public buddings and facilities,

Negative effects

The only significant negatwe effect identified for this group of actwvities is the potental
discharge of contaminants from the landfill. The Council mitigates these potential
adverse effects through adherence with resource consent conditions. No sgnificant
breaches were recorded in 2020/21 other than two separate odour complaints. The
Council is afso accredited under the 1S09000:2001 standard which is edhered to.
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LYF Council LTP Counall Actus Councl Key Firanci# vanances
FUNDING IMPACT STATEMENT. 2020 200 2031 Verisnce Sipficant operstin g varin tes
Safe, Healthy and Uveable Cammunites Notes Som S0 000 G000} \cresse I Refuse & Kerbode collecton
SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING targeted rates a5 3 result of new wheede bin
General Rates, unfform annual genersl charge, rates penalties 31,060 32,626 34,505 2,219 coliection sardce
= 7 4 773 1 Feesand Changes are higher than TP due
egiad fates : e o 1963 W26 ATTE s Blding Consentvlumen, Spash Planet
Susidies and grants for operating purposes 105 123 183 65 acdmizions and Solid Waste volumes
Fees and charges 3 20,321 21,296 25,065 3,769 [Transfer Stations & Lancfl)
internal charges and overheads recovered 3 27177 27,798 16679  (12,119) 3. iterna recovenes are less than plarmed in
Locat Authonties fual tax, fines, mfringemant fees ana other raceipts a9 93 23 1a2 :::’ dum ';:::::":\;‘: PC::::"‘
Total operating funding (4) #0561 5% 80800  {3.0%0) 5  pyymentsto Supplers are figh due to Patks
APPLCATIONS OF OPERATING FUNDING Maintenance outsourcing (offsebng
Paymants to 3¢3ff and supplers 4 36,921 37,963 d4.684 [6,676) imternal charges above ). Kerboce Collection,
Finance costs 1,663 1945 1,607 3ag  Hanianchiivolumes, Hgh Bislding Cantrel,
2 " Emwonmental Consents & Policy costs,
Internal charges wnd ovecheads applisd 30,453 31235 20508 10,730 Yottol & Commasnty Faciities costs
Qther operating fundng appl 5 3138 2,352 3407 (L0B5) 5 Mgher and®ll Emissicn Tradng Scheme
Total appiications of aperating funding (8) nis 73,500 70,163 3,337 |ETS) costs, Tirurg of grants to Regonal
Surphus (defictt) of operatirg funding (A<} 8386 10320 10,637 g eoufak
SOURCES OF CARTAL FLMDING Sigrs ficant axest acquiitions or replacements
Sutsidies and grants for capital expenditure 6 1,134 814 G450’ 3eA5- 280 ctier v aaces
Devel ndf 1 contribaions 6 Capital funding & gher than LTP from
rt— ":; L = 099 (0 mers Housing 148 Musaum Storage. and
Inzrease (cecrmase) m. 7 10,825 6,438 7,192 e Waka Xotahi NZTA CBO projects
Gross procesds from sals of assets L} 220 76 SR 251 1,295 7 Dett hasincreased by slightsy lms than
Lump sum contnbutons - - - - planned m LTP due to deferred Landfil
Other codcsted capital funcing : - : ““"“"9";“1?;"‘: mostly mu‘m’
Total sources of Gapital funding () 13018 83z 14121 578 3 et saleproceeds are higher than LTP due
APPLCATIONS OF CAPITAL FUNDING 10 s3le of sections In Tarbes St, Flaxmars, for
Cagital expanditure development of housing
To mest addtional demand El 373 350 23 37 & mel‘;onsnhpuﬂun LI due to
timing of 2:bdivision msaves projcts
e A amvee » s 2,006 11348 [2942) 1 e pial casts are higher than LTP due to
To replace existing aszats 13 12573 8762 12212 (4080) Musoum Starage proect, Tardet Flaxmers
InCreass (Gacruass) in ressrves 12 - - 25) 5 Housing development and C3D publc
Increase {decrease) of investments N 3 z :oac:; de:lomu Wudr%‘ :ML: :“u'sls
Total appications of capital funcing (D) 22,404 18718 UTBE (608 gmenpoeet
Surplus [Gefcht of captal funding (C-D) {9,386) (10,290) (10,637} [248) 13 Capital costs are higher than LTP due to
Total funding batance (A-8) + (C-D) . . . Toito! development & Muniope! Bulding
Group deprecation and smortnation (e ) £33 3™ (Al strungthéning
12 Resérve funding has been wtilised 1o fund

butidng mainterance projects, Tool,
Refise & Recyding davslopment
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FORECAST STATEMENT OF FLANNED CAMTAL WORKS.
Safe Heathy ared Uvuable Coimmuntes

CAPTTAL EXPENDITURE
Meet siditonal demand
Improve level of servce
To replace exsting assety

Total capial expenditure

FORECAST STATEMENT OF MAIOR CAPTTAL FROMECTS:

Sale Heathy and Uveatle Communites

Landfil Valley Development

Muniopal Strengthen

CBD & Suburban Re-Deveiop 5 H Paris

Windsor Park AMP Implemaentation
Howard 5t Subdvson = Reserve Purchase
Civie Square

Various Naw Toikets

Waste Manimation Projects

Library Books

Al Parks brigation Upgrading

Roureks locs Parks ROAP

Tarbet St Subdivsion

Hawhas Bay Missum Storage developmert
Kerbside Refuze Callection resarve
Recreation Services Tree Renewal

Waka Kotahi NZTA - CBD

Waterworld

Hastings Art Galery

Splash Planet

oW e

L
$oco

9,006
8762
18718

$oo0
3,198
4176
1,227

626
522
233
261
235
230
102

*Tres does not match the LTP due to 3 change in project budgets A comparison with the revised budget has been provided
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Actudl Courcd
2021
sme

11928
12812
24,783

Actiat Courcl
ple73 3
5000

1479
7033
1520

123%
3,095
1,120
348
356
274
865
ass

Verisnce
dvco

227
12,942)
(4,050)
(6,085)

Varince
$oo0

1,719
2,857
(393)

626
522
(144)
261
150
(83)
(133)
[1,235)
(3,095)
11,130
(348)
(38
278
(865)
(445)

Timing of Lancfll valey D life extersicn /
devalopment, of Valey C

Muanicips Bulideg strengthering = being
completed using national funding granted
Shee 10719 TP was sat

Hastings Oty Centre Revitalzation

Timing & priontisation of reserve
management plans.

Frofect work with budgets caried forward
from pravicus years

Project work deferred mto 21/22

Regional Museum storage projct pravicusly
unbudgeted

Hastings At Gatery Roof replacement
{buo ges carmied forwand from pravicus
years),

Splazh Planet side & tower stabiuation &
strengthaning work
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Economic and Community Development

The section titled 'Our Reporting Framewark” outlines the detalled achievement for the year for this activity group. Summary

infarmation on the key matters within this activity group can also be found within the section titied ‘Key Initiatives and Projects’

This group of actwites primarily contributes to the following community cutcomes;
e anenhanced traditional economic base

* new and diversified busness investment

* anappealing vistor destmation

e skiled and enterprisng people

®  &nattractwe location to live

e dwersity in housing choice

e gattractive and useable public spaces

o safe multi-functional urban centres and neighbourhoods

e astrong district identuty

*  putting people at the centre of planning and service

o effective working refationships with mana whenua

* young people connect and develop positwely within the community
*  appropriate services and facilities for an ageing population

A snapshot of the key aspects of performance for this group of actimties dunng the year
is as follows:

¢ A focus was placed on commencing housing and business capacity assessments as
required via National Policy Statements on urban development. The Hastings
Housing Plan also commenced its roflout, particularly in Flaxmere and attracted
considerable external funding support

o Key performance metrics m respect of residential land supply and serviced
Industrial land availability are on track.

o Economic development activity was focused particularly on business attraction
through & range of initiatives during the year. Foodeast {a new food innovation
hub) is in the implementation phase

o Significant progress was made within the Hastings CBD via a range of investment
Initiatives, including the Heretaunga East entertainment precinct.

*  Arange of social peogrammes with particular focus on helping young people into
jobs continued during the year

e Intermms of tourism and visitor attraction, Splash Planet exceeded i1ts visitor number
target for the year with a total of 135,721 wistors, of which 82,064 (60%) were from
outside the distnict

Negative effects

Negative effects can result in the form of envronmental issues associated with
increased development. The recent Council adoption of a new Infrastructure Code of
Practice developed on sustamobility principles and best practce sets out infrastructure
guidehines for new developments,
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FUNDING IMPALT STATEMENT.
£ ang y Dewlop
SOURCES OF OFERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uriform annual gereral charge, rates penalties

Targated Rates

Subsdies and grants for operating purposes
Feoesand charges

intermai charges and overhaacs recovered

Loca suthorizes fuel tax, fines, Infringement feas and other recsipts

Total operating funding (A)
APPLICATIONS OF OPEAATING FUNDING
Payments to taff and suppliens

Finance coms

Interral charges and owirheads applied
Other operatng fundirg spplicators
Total applications of operating funding (B)
Surplus (deficit) of operating Aunding (A-8)
SOURCES OF OAFITAL FUNDING

Subsdies ang grants for capital expenditure
Development and fnancal comtnbutons
Incraass (Cacrease] in cdebt

Gross procaeds from saks of aisets

Lumg sum contrbutians

Other dedicated capital funcing

Total scurces of capital funding {C)
APPUCATIONS OF CAFITAL FUNOMNG
Captal mpenditure

To meet additonal dermand

To improve the leve! of zervce

Ta replace F0sTNE asety

Increate |decrease| in resenves

Increare |[decrease) of mvestments

Total applications of capital funding (D)
Surplus (deficit) of capital funding {C-D)
Total funding balance (A-8) + (C-0)

Group deo and amortisath

€6 // HASTINGS DETRICT COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

LYF Councdl
200

6,832
341
51
252
26

7702
5,207

19
1447

1,03
7,704

118
54

171

169

169

2w~

LTI Counall
200

7,026

5319

1,487
1040

37

(44

Actus Counct
01
000

7,996

24
37
(798)

737
1,146

128)
1)
798

m
1,189

L  Gantrevenue s hgher thaniTP dueto
Government funding for He Foutarma
Rangatahs [Youth Emgloyment Pathways)
funding

1. Feerevenue is higher than LTP from
Hawke's Bay Food Hub development

3 5aff & Supphers are gh dua o
COMmMUNIZItons Costs now chargad here
|instead of Governance & Support and
planned in LTP), Papakainga (mousing
developments), H8 fFood Hub developmers,
He Foustama Rangatahi programme

4 Other funding appications are higher than

LTF from w8 Food Hub projct

3Nt IEEAT GUITTIONS O replacemanrts

ang atha nancs

5. Some Lnding has come from reserve
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FORECAST STATEMENT OF FLANNED CAMTAL WORKS
£conomie and Commaiity Dewefopmunt

CAPTTAL XPENDITURE
Meet saditonal demand
Improve level of serice
To replace Exsting assety
Total capital expend iture

FORECAST STATEMENT OF MAIOR CAPITAL PRO.ECTS
fconomic and Commwnity Dewiopment

He Poutama Rangatahe
Plant Machinary & vehiclas Renewals
CuRural Assets

NOtos

-
3

L
200021
$ooo

37
37

Rovied Budge*
024

*Ths does not match the LTF due to 3 changs in prosct budgets A companson with the revead budget has deen prowvided

Atud Couned
2021
S0

Veriance
$voo

Varianos
$000
1% 1 Youth Employmant Caravan
130) 2. Council Chamber Feature Wall
(&)
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Governance and Support Services

This group of actwvites primanly contributes to the following community outcomes;

e putting people at the centre of planning and sendce

s cffective working relationships with mana whenua

o 5 future we tan fund

A snapshot of the key sspects of performance for this group of activities during the year

5 as follows:

s Customer feedback for the Customer Service Centre is very positwe with the
continuaton of high customer satisfaction, as measured through mystery shopper
wisits (97% satisfaction) and phone calls

e The Counal's targets for website usage were exceeded with an average of 48,281
unque visitors per month, well in excess of the target of 15,000, Service levels
within the customer service and contact centre areas of Counal were achieved.

e No breaches of statutory planning processes were recorded durng the year

. The section titled

outlines the activities undertaken during 2020/21 to establish and
mamtain processes to provide opportunities for mana whenua to exercise
partnershup in decsion making.

68 [/ HASTINGS DISTRICT COUNQL ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021
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FUNDING IMPALT STATEMENT
Goverrance and Sipport

SOURCES OF OFERATING FUNDING

General Rates, uniform annual gereral charge, rates penalties
Targoted Rates

Subsdies and grants for operating purposes
Feoesand charges

intermai charges and overhaacs recovered
Local authorizes fuel tax, fines , Infringament fees and other receipts
Total Operating Funding (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPEAATING FUNDING
Payments to taff and suppliens

Finance cons

Interral chargas and overheads apglied
Qther op ng fundirg 3ol .

Total applications of operating funding (B)
Surplus (deficit) of operating Aunding (A-8)
SOURCES OF OAFITAL FUNDING

Subsdies ang grants for capital expenditure
Development and fnancal comnibutions
Incraass (Cacrease] in cdebt

Gross procaeds from saks of aisets

Lumg sum contrbutions

Other dedicated capital funcing

Total scurces of capital funding {C)
APPUCATIONS OF CAFITAL FUNOMNG
Captal mpenditure

To meet additonal dermand

To improve the leve! of zervce

Ta replace F0sNg ety

increate |decrease| in reserves

Increase [cecrease) of mvestments

Total applications of capital funding (D)
Surplus (deficit) of capital funding {C-D)
Total funding balance (A-8) + (C-0)

Group deo and amortisath

LYF Councll
2020
som

3204
(925)

140
14376
560
18148

12,804
56
4374
1144
18378
(233)

32
(500}

233

as6

LTI Counall
200

3411
(930)

101
15,450
&’a
18,705

13122
55
4,480
1,169
18825
(121

1,674

1707
(200)

163

Actus Counct
01
oo

1545

a%g
15,648
618

13,158
45
4073
1,142
18,418
{111)

19

203
1,768

2,650

37
1,428
(aa1)
1,555
2,579

i

51

Verisnce
dvco

[2,856)

330 ¢

38
195
156)

138)
10

sEus

19

(773)
1692

E7
FEL]

[1,432)

2 &

Fees & Charges mcome for 17,
Procurment Support proviced to other
Councils ind Cultural Land scape Services
provided 1o NZ Maor! Towrtsm
Government & Suppoet operating costs are
recovered by intarnal charge acrees Counal
Communications tosts 300 now charged to
Marketing (instead of Govemance &
Support| offset by higher 1T & Pecple/
TECruRment costs

Dadt did rot Increase & much as planned in
the LTP due to Captal programme timing
53 of Orcnand R (ex-works dMsion she|

NiEant #5562 aoqus igns O frEplacemerst

g ther variances

Reserve funding has been utilsad to fund
mfrastructure projects (e.g new Document
Management System, Heretaunga nouse
decamp, IT projects|, some LTP projects
did not proceed in the year & plarned
|MDF, CAM projects}

H gher debt requires additional investment
N LGFA
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FORECAST STATEMENT OF FLANNED CAMTAL WORKS
Goverrante and Support Sensces

CAPTTAL EXPENDITURE
Meet sdditanal demand
Improve level of servce
To replace exsting s5sety

Total capital expend iture

EORECAST STATEMENT OF MAIGE CAPTTAL FROMCTS
Governanos and Support Servons

CRM

MFD Raplacemants

Hastings Ubrasy

PC/ Laptop Replacemants

GIS Orthophotography

Vi Leeming

Mobile Gevics Replacements

Lagtop Replacements

Documant Managemant Systam (DMS)
Plant Machinery & Vehides Renewals

L
2000/21

1,707
1707

Revand Budget”

Notes $o00
365
354
235
165
157
63

52

WO e e

140

*Tres does nok match the LTP due to » change in propect butdgets A comparzon with the revised budget hes

been provded
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Actud Councd
2021
So0c

ar
1428
1,455

Actus Courcl
W2
000

6/

32

Verisnce
$o0o

37}
279
242

Varincs
Yoo

238
354

162 :
3

120
33
a3

(114}
(587)
11

Timéng of Customar Relatenship
Maragement System & Mult-Anction
Device projects

RAD barcode KENNINg system

Increased transiton from PC 1o Laptop due
to COVID-15 leckdown (pror financal year)

Timang of Docurmart Management System

project {budget was camed forwand)

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE 73



Item 6  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Exercising partnel:s
Council and Mana Whenua
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Exercising partnership — Council, Tangata Whenua, Mana Whenua

Tutira mal nga iwl, tatau tatau e. Whaia te maramatanga me te aroha e nga iwl kia tapatahi, kla kotahi ra tatau tatau! Hastings

District Council remains unwavering in its commitment to nurturing and strengthening partnership relationships with tangata

whenua and mana whenua to ensure equitable decision making across a range of contexts here at Council and in the wider Hastings

Tiro ake ay ki te i o te kdhu € tur, Tw, Tuy, Twia F tusa 12 rang & TU ney, e Tuia te paps
e takoto rel E tule tathu ko te here tangata Kus rangitamirongs & Hetetaungy takoto

noa, ki rongo te pd, ke rongo te ao. E tuia tatag ko te muks tangata ko nga un a ngd

matua tepuna ) ekenga Te Moana-nui-a-wa, | 1akea anotia | Hawatko-nu, Hawaki-ros
Hewalki-pimaomao. T hono | wairus k| t= wha-80 b te a0 mirama, the maurionz
Lol nga mana, ko) ngd reo, kov ngd part kirangaranga o ténd pito, © téna marae, o téna
Bapt o e tohe whilnw o Herataunga, sane ngé kupu whakamitia & a koutod kntos

E tka ana kia tukuns atu ngd whakaaro ki 3 rateu ma ko nd tsumata rau o Heretaunga
Kua haere stu ki tus o te drad, kua whetGrangitia. K52, #5180 te tra matal pd ki ritou
WARI0 8k2 kD 1818u Te tirg MAtai a0 ki o 18034

Tena rd tatau Katoa kei te kiinga 0 Heretaunga | raro | te #hua o ngi kupu korero & kui
ma, 3 koro me me nga tihuhy korare o 1@ rohe whanu o Heretaunga; 10 18na whanau,
10 téna hapu, 10 tEnd marae

Keingd meroe rua tekau md whi o Te Kaurnhers §-Rohe o Heretaunga, ke ngil hapu
Karangarangs, ke ngs Taiwhanua o te takewa neai, keingd Ropa Tt o W aitang), nei and
te maioha & 2 koutou, 3 nd matsu hok: te whakamiharo ki te tukua neinga mihvki 3
koutou ourg, b & Tateu katoa.

K&ti 13 e hike mif, Heretaunga-ara-rau, Heretaunagh-hauki-nul, Heretaunga-haro-o-te
kdhu, Heretoungs ‘raorao-haumako, Heretaunga-ringahora, Heretaunga takoto noa;

tine Herataungal

T2/ HASTINGS DeSTIUCT COUNO L ANNUAL REPORT 2020/2021

The 2020 / 2021 year has been & hugely sgnificant year of continued growth and
learning for the Hastings District Council with respect to exercising partnership and
engaging relationships with tangata whenua and mana whenua across the district. The
significance of the year was made that much more momentous because of the COVID-
19 pandemic that not only impacts us here in Heretaunga and Aotearoa, but that
continues to impact the whole world, Consequently, we have undertaken key learnings
these fast 12 months here at Counal and especially concerning engagement and
partnership relationships with tangata whenua and mana whenua that have become
that much more special because of what COVID-19 has meant for our community
mowng forward.

This {ast year has seen Hastings District Council contribute to and or participate in a
range of opportunities with tangata whenua and mana whenua, and or partner up with
tangata whenua and mana whenua entities to continue to grow and exercse
partnershup in decsion making on important local community initiatives. The following
narrative, provides a summary of key highlights across the 2020 / 2021 year:

e Pou phures roles — The Pou Ahurea: Relationships, Responsiveness and Heritage
Adwisors hawve continued to engage with multiple layers and contexts across our
wide and dverse community, Relationship buiding with mana whenua and
community to enhance strategec relationships between whanau, marae, hapd,
Tarwhenua, Post Settlement Governance Entities (PSGEs) including Ngan
Pahauwera Development Trust, Maungaharuru Tangitd Trust, Hineuru Iwi Trust,
Mana Ahuriri Trust, Heretaunga Temates Settlement Trust, and Ngati Kehungunu
hwi Incorporated alongside Te Taiwhenua o Heretaunga and Te Taiwhenua o Te
Whanganui-a-Crotl, and the Hastings District Council is ongoing. The Pou Ahurea
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Team have also doubled in size going from two persons 1o now being & group of
four, and with increased capacity to ensure that Councd exercises integnty and
equity in its partnership relationships with tangata whenua and mana whenuz
across Heretaunga. Joining Or James Graham - Pou Ahurea Matua / Princapal
Advisor and Rosemary Smith — Pou Ahurea, are Charles Ropitini who joined the
team in March 2021 as another Pou Ahurea and Wilson Pearse who joined the
team in January 2021 as a student planner but who progressed into a the
permanent Kaltdtaki Whakamahere Taiao / Environmental Policy Analyst

The Hastings District Council Heretaungs Takoto Noa M&or: Standing Committee
maintains its focus on strategic priorites for tangata whenua in the district, The
committee at present comprises five tengata whenua appointments and six
counciliors. The committee's tangata whenua membership 1s made up of Robin
Hape — Chair (Ngati Pahauwera Development Trust), Ngaio Tiuka (Ngati Kshungunu
Iwr Incorporated), Tana Eden {Te Taiwhenua o Te Whanganui-a-0roti), Mke Paku
{Te Taiwhenua o Heretaunga) and Marei Apatu (Heretaunga Tamatea Settlement
Trust). The committee's terms of reference include:

e Toprowde governance-level advice to the Council on matters of strategy and
policy development across the scope of Council's activities;

e Tosupport the implementation and monitoring of Te Kura Nui, the policy
framework and work programme at Council, called the Mior Relatonships
Framework;

o Toprowde nput and edvice into the Long-Term Plan and the Annual Plan in
order to assist Council to effectively consider Maori perspectives and address
1swses of importance to mana whenua and tangats whenus; and

e Toassist the Councl as appropriate in conducting and maintaining effective,
good faith working relationships with mans whenua and tangata whenua,
including advice on governance arrangements,

Council continues with ts aspirations and intent to nurture and provide
opportunities for PSGEs within the Hastings district, to be engaged m dstrict
planning, economx development, socis! growth, cultural initigtives and
envronmental wellbeing, to benefit tangata whenua and the community as a
whole, The PSGEs that fall within the Hastings Dstrict Counail’s territorial land
authority are: Heretaunga Tamatea Settlement Trust, Mana Ahunn Trust,
Maungaharuru Tangitd Trust, Hneuru Iwi Trust, Ngati Pahauwera Development
Trust ond Ngdti Kahungunu twi Incorporated.

Housng remams a prionty for Counol across the district and Council continues to
encourage the development of Papakainga housing through effective cross-sectoral
engagement with whanau and hapt, Te Puni Kdkiry, the Maori Land Court, and
project consultants. As other organisations including Te Taiwhenus o Heretaunga
and the PSGEs, ramp up their own aspirations around housng for Maon, Counal
are also at vatious stages of engagement in supporting our respective statutory
partners’ aspirations, strategies and or visions moving forward. The Waingikau
housing development in West Flaxmere exernpbfies the role that Council can play
end support its partners lke Te Teiwhenus o Heretaunga, Council shares Te
Tarwhenua o Heretaunga's aim of working hard for the betterment of the
tommunity, and so was proud to continue to support and work alongside the
organisation on some of their inftiatives this fast year. Waingékau Village, for
example, was a unigue development that counci! was proud to be a partner in,
potentially the fest of more such partnerships,

The Tangata Whenua Wastewater Committee continues to provide sound
governance to Council through the development of wastewater solutions
Integrating tikanga Méori (customary values) alongside the provisions of the
Resource Management Act. Accordingly, the biologxcal tnckling filter systam for the
westewster treatment plant at East Chye has a consent 1o operate (granted by the
Hawke’s Bay Reglonal Councd) for a periad of 35 years. A condition of the consent s
that the Committee meets once & year to monitor the performance of the
treatment plant. The tangata whenua members on this committee are Tana Huata
Kupa, Evelyn Ratima, Marel Apatu and Beverley Te Huia.

The refreshed Te Kura Nui— Maori Relationsh ips Framework and its
implementation aliows the Pou Ahurea Team, Council and the Heretaunga Takoto
Noa Maori Standng Committee to monitor the organisation’s cultural
responsiveness to Maon; to mana whenua, to tangata whenua. The key focus
mowng forward will be the continuous journey towards Council's goal for all staff to
grow their cultursl responsiveness to ksupsps Mor| (Maorn position and or
VIEWPOINt on Issues concerning Maon) and to ‘te ao Maor', a Maor worldview. The
four key pillars and areas of Te Kura Nui are:

* Governance and relationships,

e Cuiture and identity;

e Prospenty and Wellbeing; and,

® Resources and Infrastructure.
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This last year has also seen the start of the impiementation by Counal of
Heretaunga Ararau; the Hastings District Council Te Reo Maon Policy and the
development of the Heretaunga Ararau Te Reo Maorl Action Plan to support the
place and use of te rec Maori across the whole Counci and its facilities. Aligned
with this work is the direction from Council's Lead Team for staff to have cultural
indicators included in performance objectives, Maori Language Planning elements
included in the Heretaunga Ararau Te Reo Méorn Action Plan and are:

e TeMarama P0 / Critical Awareness — When people accept the need for
language revitalisation and understand the ambtious role that Counacil has m
achieving the goal to be a te reo city in the not too distant future.

e Mana/ Status — When people understand the value of te reo Miori and accept
it as an integral part of our city and national identity.

®  TeWhaksmahi / Use — People can speak, listen to, read, write and comprehend
te reo Maon at a level that supports their use and have access 1o reo-rich
environments and domains.,

o Ako/Acquistion - Councif supports people to have increased opportunities to
acquire te reo Maorl at a level that supports their use.

o  TePuna /Corpus - Quality new words, terms and standards are developed and
avaslable 10 support the use of te reo Maor.

The start of the year saw Councl forge a greater connection with (@s statutory parners
as we asa communiy as a whaole have had to work collaboratively to undertake the
appropriate response and recovery to COVID-19, which remains ongong. History has
shown that the unskilled and least paid are the most vulnerable to job losses and
communty dislocation and without a doubt, Maon are disproportionatefy represented
amongst Whanau Pounamu (at risk families). If COVID-18 looks to repeat history, the
impact on Maor will be severely felt now and into the future by the currently yourg and
large Maon population. Accordingly, if our actons that form the basis of Council’s
response and recovery to COVID-19 fad to take cogmisance of our community social
networks, our community facities, and or owr diverse local cultural capital), Whanau
Pounamu will be disproportionately impacted.

Ngati Kshungunu Iwi Incorporated were quick to move in March 2020 with the
onset of the Level 4 lockdown and with its partners including Counci and
established the Tihei Maur Ora Hub. Across the Ngati Kahungunu region that

enc the Hasungs District, and under the Tihel Mauri Org Centre mantle,
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the Heretsunge and Te Whanganu-a-Orota Talwhenua had food hubs setup
slongside ‘Community Champaons' that responded to food requests across the
district. Community champions were the key link between these community hubs
and Whanau Pocunamu. Thousands of food / hauora (care} packages were provided
for Whénau Pounamu through these hubs on top of all of the other good will taking
place across the distnct. Community Champions were established and networks set
up under each Taiwhenua and who connected with and checked in on Whanau
Pounamu. There were Maori, Pasifika end Migrant Community champions out
across the district working tirelessly and side by side 1o ensure that no one was
missed or left behind; mcluding Miori, Pasifika, Pikehi and of ethnic minorities.

Our commitment to the social infrastructure of our community is critical to
ensuring the confidence and trust of the wider community in future opportunities
that enable the communaty to flourish moving forward in this current COVID-19
context, Mauri noho, mauri mate, mour th, mourn org — doing nothing will see us
languish, by being proactive in this space, our community will floarish!

Te Ta Marae ki Te Matau-a-Maul: As COVID-12 hit our shores and country in March
2020, around $600m of PGF money was targeted in the fast quarter of the year to
support regional economies to recover from COVID-19. The funding was repurposed
Pravincial Growth Fund money and unallocated funding from the Regional
Investmant Oppartunities Contingency. Of the range of new projects to be funded
was an allocation by Government of up to $70m for upgrades of marae across the
country, Council collaborated with Te Puni Kdkiri to support Te Tawhenus o
Heretaunga and Te Taiwhenua o Te Whanganui-a-Orota to implement Te Ta Marae ki
Te Matau-3-Maui for the Marae Renovation under the PGF for 20 marae across the
Hastings district. The collaborative projgct wes successfully awarded $6m and is
three- quarters of the way through the progect. Whide these opportunmies have
presented themsshes for the likes of Councll, marae, organisations and community to
seek COVID-19 related funding, for Maori and our marae communities here across
Heretaunga, it is cntical that we respond to these opportunities

A social procurement approach will be a compulsory regurement when awarding
contracts, it will b2 & condtion of any contract that a speafied number of
employees must be persons redeployed from COVID-19 affected employment, A
further contract condition will be the recruitment of apprentices to enable
unemployed Maori to upskill or re-skill in & new trade. We have had to work more
closety with our iw) and tangata whenua partners this past year to ensure the
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inchusive vitalty of cultursl hfe across the district; to strengthen partnership
relanonships and 1o reinforce Council's responswensss 1o issues important 1o

The matter was reconskiered by the HDC: Mo Joint Committee and Councl in
2017, Counal's position gt the time was thet it considered it unfair that Moo Wards

tangata whenua. are the only part of the representation process which is subject to poll proveions as (Vo]
Te Kupenga Digital Apg: This is the result of collaboration between the Maon this effectwely prevents, in most communities, Méori from pursuing the E
specialist teams across the councils here in Hawke's Bay. The information and representation arrangements that best sul them. In April 2017 the HOC: Méon Joint
content in the App will improve understanding of Te Reo Maori and Tikanga, as well Committee made a majority decision ta recommend to the Counai that it resolve not 3
aslocal knowledge about Treaty settiement entities and tangata whenua of Te tointroduce a Maori Ward at the 2019 efection. In reaching a decisicn not to adopt —
Matau a Maul. The aim of the App is to help staff and counciliors be mare Maon Wards in Apnil 2017, a significant concem for both Council and its Maon Jont
responsve and proactive in regard to Treaty principles across our business. We Committee was that the outcome of a poll would not achieve Maori Wards and could
want to support our staff to have absolute comfort and confidence in their potentially cause conflict, create divisions and harm relationships with Maor,
engagement with tangata whenua. The name Te Kupenga comes from Te Kupenga The Committee ako recommended that the Chief Executive be asked ta report back
a Te Huki, Te Huki being a celebrated ancestor of Ngati Kahunguny, whose greatest to the HDC: Maori Joint Committee and Council on options for increasing Maori
achievement was to creste unity theough networking. Te Kupenga will be a valuable participation in Council governance and decision-makng. On 1 March 2021 the Local
cultural tool for council staff and electad representatives across Te Matau a Méu), Electoral (Mo Wards and M&or Constituencies) Amendment Act 2021 received
the Hawke's Bay region as well 35 to the wider community too; schools, public Royal assent, makng amendments to the Local Electoral Act (LEA} and changirg the
sector, private sector, business and tourism for example, The App 85 a tool is an process for councils establishing Maori Wards, Specifically, the LEA was emended to
exciting step forward in councils’ commitment to bullding cultural capability, remove electors” abildites to demand a binding poll en establishing Méon Wards, to
understandng, appreciation, respect and confidence in te reo, me ona tikanga remove the ability for Council to resolve to conduct a binding poll, and to provide for
Maéori, For instance, here at Council, the App will also support the Heretaunga & ‘transition period” ending on 21 May 2021 for councils to consider or reconsider
Ararau Te Reo Maon Policy and Action Plan, which aims to rase cultural awareness establishing Mdon Weards for the 2022 local elections, The Government indicated
and promote the use of te reo not only within our organisation but also throughout further legislative changes would be introduced at a later date to changs the way
our wider community,” he says, Maorn Wards work more broadly, and that this inital amendment was pnmanly to
«  Maori Wards: Perhaps the most significant achievement within the exercising allow councils to make decisions ahead o.fme 2022 Iocgl elections. At this stage, there

partnersh relationships construct this last year has been the establshment of are no details of what the further legisiative changes might entai. Under the
Maorn Wards by the Hastings Distnct Councail in May 2021, amended LEA, Council could resolve to establsh Maori Wards for the 2022 local

elections at any time before 21 May 2021 Any resoluton to establish Maori Wards
in 2014, the previously "":‘# HDC: Miori Jont Committee mode 8 recanmeﬂdgbon applies for at least the next two local trienn«al elections. After that, Counall would
to Councd to consider a Maori Ward with the Counal eventually passing s resalution continue to have Miori Wards unless the Councif resolved to disestablish them.
regarding Maori Wards at its Extraordinary meeting held on 18 November 2014. The
Counail resolved: "That the Councll not undertake any action to introduce & Maon :low that the t?quremem fora qumg polthas beenrvermved, the Heretaunga
Ward for the 2016 triennial election, but it confirm that if the local government akoto How Mo Standing Comimittes (HTNMSC) at its retrest an A April 2021
reorganisation of Hawke's Bay does not proceed it will, as 500n as the matter has expressed a strong desre for the Council to explore the miroduction of Maori Wards

A Inume for the 2022 election, On 21 Apnl 2021, the Herstaunga Takoto Noa Maor

bewn' concloded, inkiate the apprmpriste process with.s view 1o ensuring, subject to Standing Committee unanimously recommended to Counail the establishment of
$HET Feovton. of the Locat St AckUL et o Aol Wikd Cn e st s Maon Wards in time for the 2022 local autharity elections. On 22 April 2021, an
place for the 2013 trenna! election”, Emergency Councd meeting was convened to consider the next steps in the light of

the recommendation from the Heretaunga Takoto Noa Mioei Standing Committee.
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The results of the community engagement, comments of Maori and the broader

community in the penod between 22 Aprd and 15 May were consdered at sn

extraordinary meeting held by Council on May 18 where Counail voted to establish

Maon Wards in the Hastngs District for the 2022 tnennial election. As the Annual

Report 1s being presented, Council are undertaking a Representation Review and

the requirement to determine:

e Thetotal number of Councllors.

o  Wheather all Councillors will be elected from wards, ar from a moture of wards
and at large.

e Thenames and boundanes of any wards

e The number of Councillors elected in each ward, and the number elected at
large (if any)

As Council has made the decsion to establish Maon wards for the next two terms, thes
i 8 significant milestone for local government, for Kastings District Council, and our
partnership relabonships with tangata whenua including mana whenua, iwi, hapa,
whinau, marae and PSGEs. Ko koutou ki ténd kiwai o te kerte, ko métau ki ténei wai, ko
anga whakomua tatau — with you the community ot that hondle of the bosket, ond us
the Council at this handle of the basket, we can and wil move forward together as
partners. The metaphor of the kete' while singular in the whakatauki [proverb), refers
to a number of kete, and kete that are held together, by Council, marae, hapi, iw,
Tarwhenua, PSGEs and other entities; there 1sn't just one kete. Consequently, the
capacity to exercise partnership in decision-makng processes must recognise equitable
contribution where Council remaing committed to pursuing partnership with tangata
whenua and mana whenua
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Financial statements

ELE14
28,158
21,772
4281
0

478
746
5,098
142477

96,113
24,944
4991
136048
5196

1232

1232

41,152
(5223}

£30)
35599
EVRES

31,314 Rates, exduding metered water supply charges
28,354 Fees, tharges and metered water supply changes (()
22,418 Subsiches and Grants (il)

4,281 Dewslopmant and financial contriutions

30 Donations
489 Irterest reverue
1276 Other revenue (i
5,098 Vested infrastructural assets (V)
143819 Total reverne
PPN

96872 Operational cots (v
35,491 Depreciation snd amortisation experse

4991 Finance costs (vi)

137365 Total expenses

5,196 Unrealized Losy/(Gan) on Swaps (wi)

(218) Share of associate surpiuy/{defice)

1,054 Surplus/[deficit) before tax

= Ircame Tax experce
1,054 Surphu/(deficit) sfter tax
Other comprehamiive Tevanus and Sxpersa

23152 Gainfioss on mfrastructural revaluations
|5,222) Gain/Loss on land and bullding revakiations

(115} Gain/Loss on Other ravaliations
353815 Total other comprehensive revenue and expense
36365 Total compreh and e
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94,691
34,936
6,703
136,330
14,860

14860

495,224

49,224
64,084

Actual Counell
S0

87,303
32472
38,187
4567
235
519
2852
2,662
168 857

95,656
37,502
5,106
142,264
(2,010}

34,603

34,603

(20,524)
121 257

598
033
135334

100,228
38055
§,10e

{8,010)
{135)
33987

34,987

(20524)
121267
514
101247
136,234

()} Fees and charges revenus was stiong scross &
number of activeies drvan mainly by highar volumes
Im Landfib ang 5 successiul Splash Pianet season
(1) Courct recetved a numbar of unbudgeted grants
from the government Thiz included grants for the
drirking water infrastructura projects
(1) Other reverue includes gains on sale of sssets
() vested Assats are a result of highes than buggated
Infrastructure assats constructed and vested to
Counchl as lopars compiate develbp
(v} Opersticnal coats are higher due to rcremed
contracted services and expert advice in relation to
approved but unbudgeted projects slong wah
INCIEasac activity on INfrEstructure prosces
(W) Finance Costs are lowarthan budgeted a6 3
consaguence of lower than budgeted caphal spend
and Svoursble Interest rates
jwi) Unmealised gan on swaps - see Note 16
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Actusi Counzi
2020
3000

1232

1232

37131

37331

Actual Coument
2020
Som

2,065,626
1,232
35,899
37131
2,102,757

37,131
37,131

Al Group
N0
so

1054

Statament of com prahuneve fnwenie and s e for
the year andad 30 Mne 2020

Neat Surpius /{ Ceficit] attrbutabe to

Hastings District Coundl

« Mmority intorest

1084

36,859

36,269

Actust Group
$'oco
2090432
1,054
£
36,869
2,127,302

36,869
36,869

TOU! compenhansive revenue Ardd snpernss attributabie

Hastings District Council

Manority interest

Statement of changes I equity for
1w year ancied 30 June 2020

Balance at 1uly
Surplus/Deficit

Other comprahientive revenue and experse for the year

Totd comprahenaive revenue and expense for the year

Balance at 30 june

Total comprahansve revenue 8nd spe nse attributable

Hastings Distnat Counal

Total comprehensive revenue and expanse

Netes

Budget Counchl
0

14 850

14 860

54,088

64,084

Bodget Counchl
0
1,932,827
14,850

49,228

54,084
1,996,311

64,082
64084

Actusl Council
nn
$vo0

34 603

34,603

135534

135934

Actusl Council
a0
$'o00

2,102,757
34803
101,331
135334
2238691

135,934
135934

Actual Groug

§:000

34387

34,987

135234

13623¢

201
§'ooo
2,127,302
34387
101247
135234

2,26353%

136,234
136,234
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Actual Counclt  Actusl Group
2020

£

1324
106
133
14,180
320

1063

an

4261
250,837
2,015,005

2274447

254
23710
3358

20,000

1840

18,063
132 815

152351
2102756

1239783
3938
859,033
302,756

2020
Som

538
138%9
106
1593
14607
30,641

s

5172

£

11,089
268,133
2019005
80

234
2,298,580
232900

.
<

28558
3425
699
20000
48,936

1
333
18063
132515
152383
201,919
2,127,302

1261579
3935
861689
2,127302

Statement of Ensrcil posttion
8 41 20 Jure 2020

CURRENT ASBETS

Cash & cazh oguivalents |||
Recavables (II|

Inventory

Non-ourrent axsets held for sale
Short Term Investments

Total current assets
NONCURRENT ASSETS

Other financial zvets

Dérmvative financial instruments
Invesmeants In sssociates
investrments in CCOs and simiar entites
Investenent i other entities

Othar non<urrant asets

Total other firancal assets

PRnt, property and equipment
infrastructural assets

Siclogical Assets

Intangible assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

UABILMES

Current liatsiimes

Bank Overoraft

Payables and deferred revenue (1l
Employes entitlements

Derivative financial instruments
Sorrowing: and other francisl liabiites (V)
Total curnent liabilities
Non-current katel ities

Provisons and othes non-current [kl des
Employes ant dements

Derivative fancial instruments
Borrowings and other francizl iabites (M)
Total non-current kabilties

Total Sabilies

Net assets (assets minus liabiites)
fquity

Accurnulated funds

Restricted Reserves

Revalustion Reserves

Total equity
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TR T

14
16

17

15

Bodget Councll  Actusl Council
xn 20

Pl
0w $vo0
1,265 8E75
12,095 15839
18 7%
. 956
13,463 55,546
1,066 1063
1063 15
1668 4727
- 388
169 6,193
132116 384454
1941935 2044471
. &0
205 804
2,188,017 2435822
2,201,488 2,491,368
17991 30180
2241 3761
- 501
16870 20,000
7. 2m 54,442
659 1569
a80 (L]
13,500 10251
182732 185,741
167,371 198235
5713 B2677
199912 2,238,691
1,142 483 1274751
26156 3577
845814 860363
19%3512 2,238,691

CCOMPamynE nGtes form part of thass feancial

AR reasard far the varinds Setwesn tus and

budgeted baarces 3t 30 me 21 nare

|1} Gawn ts higher than budgeted as Councll have

prefunded for upcoming capitad spend

(1] Receivablas ara higher than bucget due o sgnificant
GST retwrn recawad from 3 high zapita spend in June
2021

(4] The increaze in payable and deferred reveniue cn
budget s due to the timing of maor nirastructre
ProsRcts underway at 30 June 2021

(W] Secured loan Bves were highes than bud peted dus to
the prefunding obtaned 3t yesr and for upcoming
caital spend
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Actunl Counal

815438
43033
an
126
1n

102443
5008
394
107246
3,105

1811

1811

72915
14149
87.064

|8,876)

46574

46,574

2533
[254)

1254)

Actusl Group
2020 Statement of cash fows
$'000 for the ywar encled 30 Ayre X120
CASH RLOWS PROVIGED FROM CFERATING ACTIVITIES
Cagh was provided from
B 1548 Recelpts from rates revanue
45358 Rgceipts from qustomers
420 interest recened
126 Dividends and commissions recened
22,731 Subsdas and grants recahved
GST (ret)
150253
Cadh was apetiad to
104,455 Payments 1o suppiers and employees
5009 interest pad
275 GST (ret)
109783
A0ATO Net cash flows from operating activities (A)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVISTING ACTIVITES
Cash wins provicied from
L1811 Receipts from sale of property, plant and equipment (i)
- Maturing/sale of investments
« LOSSES ANG IMPAirment/revaluaton pror year and investments
withdrawn
151
Cash wars appriad ta
75015 Purchase of property, plant & equipment and infrastructural assets
14281 Purchase of investments
89,29
[95,106) Net cash flows to Investing activities (8)
CASH FLOWS FROM FIRANCING ACTIVITIES
Con was provided from
25574 Proceeds from borrowrgs
Cath was apolied o
- Repayment of borrowings
46574 Net cash fiows from financing activities
(4,062) au‘..vguw in cash, cash aquivalents and bank overdraft

4347 Gash cash equivalents and bank overdraft at the beginning
of the year
232 Cash, cash aguivalorts and bank overdraft at the end of the year
CASH AT 830 OF YEAR COMPIISES
282 Cash and cash equivalents

Budget Counell  Actunl Coundl
xn o

Notes $om

87918
34565
27,708
150350

M550
5703

01334

110888

111238
{109,183)

€601

5623
60,387

1365

1268

s'ox

§7547
37,046
512

38187
163,292
85,581
5058
544

101,183
62109

2642

14000

91,194
91,194
(74,552)
nan

132

(254)

BETS
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Notes to financial statements

o
S

1. Statement of accounting policies The Omarunui Refuse Landfill is a jomtly controlied asset. The Council includes only its —
63.68% share of all revenue, expenditure, assets and liabilities of the landfill facility,

Reporting entity .

s snbt ol The primary objective of the Council and Group is to provide goods and services for the

Hastings Dsstrict Council {‘the Council’) is a territorial autharity within the definition of community or social benefit rather than making s financial return. Accordngly the

the Local Government Act 2002 and domiciled in New Zealand. Group is & public benefa eatty (PBE) for the purpases of financial reporting.

The operations of the Counail are divided into the following actiwty groups: The financial statements of the Councd and Group are for the year ended 30 June 2021,

e Water and Roads The financial statements were authonsed for issue by Council on 28 October 2021,

o Safe Healthy and Uveable Communitias Basis of preparation

e Economic and Community Development Statement of compliance

o 46 R The financial statements of the Council and Group have been prepared in accordance

OV InCe 300 SHPP UL YETWeRs. with the requirements of the Local Government Act 2002, which includes the

The Hastings District Councd Group consists of the uftimate parent, the Councl, and the requirement o comply with New Zesland Generally Accepted Accounting Practice

followsng subsidisres (the Group): (NZ GAAP),

7o Mats Motk Trast Brved Il Bagonal Sports Park Trist attings District Hoklings Ltd The financial statements comply with PBE Standards. The financial statements have

100% 100% 100% been prepared in accordance with Tier 1 PBE Standards. There are no material

adjustments ansing on tranution to the new PBE accounting standards. The accounting
policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these

The Counal also has the following investments in associates: financia) statements,

e Hawke's Bay Airport Limited, » Council Controtled Organisation, 15 an equity- The Counal and Group financial statements presented in this Annual Report include 3

accounted associate in which the Council holds a 24% shareholding. statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, a statement of cash flaws, &
e Horse of the Year (Hawke's Bay) Limited is an equity-accounted associate in which statement of financial position and a statement of changes in equity, with supporting
the Couneil holds a 33% shareholding. notes, encompassing all actwities of the Counci,

In order to meet its obligations of public accountability, the Council has also incheded for

The Counal has a 1.7% interest m the Local Government Funding Agency. d = SRS 9 i o -y 5 o
each group of actvity funding impact statements for the whole of Councl.
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Measurement base

The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, modified by the revaluation of
certan classes of property, plant and equpment, and financial instruments (induding
derivative instruments).

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand doflars and all values are
rounded to the nesrest thousand dollars (S'000). The functional currency of the Counal
is New Zealand dollass.

Changes in accounting policies
There have been no changes in the Council and Group”s accounting policies since the
date of the last audited financial statements.

Standards issued and not yet effective and not early adopted

Standards and amendments, iasued but not yet effective that have not been early
adopted, and which are relevant to the group are:

Amengment 10 PBE IPSAS 2 Cash Flow Siptement

An amendment to PBE IPSAS 2 requires entities to provide disclosures that enable users
of financial statement to evakiate changes in liabilities anwng from fnancing activities,
inchuding both changes ansing from cash flows and non-cash changes, This amendment
15 effective Tor the annual periods beginning on or after 1 Jenuary 2021, with early
application permitted.

The Councii plans to apply this standard in preparing its 30 June 2022 financial
statements. The Council and group has not yet assessed the effects of the new
standard,

PBE FRS 48 Setvice Perfarmance Reporting

PBE FRS 48 replaces the service performance reporting requirements of PBE (PSAS 1
Presentation of Financial Statements and & effective for reporting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2022, with earlier adoption permitted. The Council does not expect
the application of PBE FRS 48 to affect is statement of service performance.

The Council plans to apply this standard in preparing its 30 fune 2023 financial
statements.

PEE IPSAS 4] Financal instruments

PBE IPSAS 41 replaces PBE IFRS 9 Finanoal Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
and PBE IFRS 9 Financial Instruments and is effective for reporting penods beginning on
or after 1 January 2022, with earlier adoption permitted. The main changes compared
to PBE IPSAS 29 that are relevant to the Council are:

o New financal asset classification requirements for determiming whether an asset is
measured at fair value or amortsed cost; and

e Anewmpairment model for financial assets based on expected osses, which might
result In earler recognition of imparment losses.

The Counail intends to early adopt PBE IPSAS 41 and apply this standard in prepaning its
30 June 2022 financial statements.

Signihicant accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financal statements sre prepared adding together lke items of assets,
labiities, equity, revenue and expenses on a line-by-line basis. Al signficant intragroup
balances, transactions, revenue and expenses have been eliminated on consolidation,

Subtvdiaries

The Counal consohidates in the Group financial statements all entines where the Council
has the capacity ta contral their financing and operating policies 50 a3 to obtain henefits
from the activities of the subsidiary, The power exists where the Council controls the
majority voting power on the governing body or where such polices have been
Irreversibly predetermined by the Council or where the determination of such polcies «
unable to moterially affect the level of potential ownership benefits that arise from the
activities of the subsidiary.

Investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost in the Council's separate financial
statements.

The interest in the Te Mata Park Trust Board has been reflected in the consolidated
finanoal statements and accounted for using the purchase method. This involves adding
correspondng assets, habilites, revenues and expenses on & line-by-line basis,
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The interestin the Hawke's Bay Regional Sports Park Trust has been reflected in the
conzolidated financial statements and accounted for using the purchaze method. This
involves adding corresponding assets, liabilties, revenues and expenses on a line-by-ine
bass.

Hastings District Holdings Limited is 100% owned by the Council and prowdes Council
with an extra layer of governance and a monitoring structure for Councils other CCOs
which include Hawke's Bay Opera House Umited and Hastings Dstnct Properties
Limited,

AsECCigte

The Council's associate investment is accounted for in the Group financial statements
using the equity method, An associate s an entity over which the Council has significant
influsnce and that is neither a subsidiary nor an mterest in a joint venture, The
investment i an associate s initially recognised at cost and the carrying amount in the
Group financial statements 15 increased or decreased to recognise the Group's share of
the surplus or deficit of the associate after the date of acquisition. Distnbutions receved
from an assonate reduce the carrying amount of the swvestmeant.

1f the share of deficits of an associate equals or excesds its interest n the asociate, the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further deficits. After the Group's interest is
reduced to zero, additional deficits are prowided for, and & liability 1s recognsed, only to
the extent that the Council has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behaif of the associate. If the assocate subsequently reports surpluses,
the Group will resume recogniung its share of those surpluses only after as share of the
surpluses equals the share of defiots not recognised.

The Councl's 24% share of the profit of Hawke's Bay Airport Limited is recognised in the
penod which matches the reporting period of the Akport Autharity, The investment has
been equity accounted.

The Council's 33% share of the profit of Horse of the Year (Hawke's Bay) Limited is
recognised n the peniod which matches the reporting period ending 31 May 2021 The
investment has been equity accountad,
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Jlomt Arrangements

The Counal isa party to a joint arrangement when there is a contractual arrangement
that confers joint control over the relevant actities of the arrangement to the Council
and at least one other party, Joint control is assessed under the sames prinaples as
control over subsidiaries,

Jomnt Qperation

The Councail has an interest in a joint arrangement that is a jointly controlled assel. The
Council recognises its share of the ascet, classified as plant end equipment. In addition,
the Council recognises its share of liabilites, expenses and income from the use and
output of the jointly controlled asset.

The Omarunul Refuse Landfill s a jointly controlied asset and the Council's
proportionate interests (63,68%) in the assets, kabilities, revenue and expenses have
been incorporated in Council’s financial statements under the appropriate headings.

Revenue

Revenue i3 recognised 1o the extent that it i probable that the economic benefits or
service potential will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured,
regardless of when payment is made. Revenue s measured at the fair value of
consideraton recened or receivable.

The speafic recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is
recognised.

Revenue from non-axchange transactions

Ganeral and targeted ratas (excluding user charge water rates)

Ratas are set annually by & resolution from Counal and relate to a financial year.

All ratepayers are invoiced within the financial year to which the rates have been set,
Rates revenue is recognised at the start of the financial year to which the rates
resolution relates.

Rates collected on behalf of the Hawke's Bay Regional Council [HBRC) are not

recognised in the financial statements, 53 the Council is acting a5 an agent for the HBRC,
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Feess and charges

Revenue from the proveion of services in a non-exchange transaction is recognised
when the Group obtains control of the transferred asset and when the transfer is free
from conditions that require the asset to be refunded or returned if the conditions are
not met. To the extent there is a condition attached that gives rise 1o a liability to return
the asset, a deferred-revanue hability is recognised. Revenue is then recognised when
the Group has satisfied the condwions. Fees and charges that are non-exchange
transactions include parking fines and infningements and dog licences.

Government grents
Government grants are received from Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency,
which subsidises part of the costs of maintaining the local roading mfrastructure. The

subsides are recognsed as revenue upon entitlement, as conditions pertaning to
aligible expenditure have been fulfitied.

Other Government grants are recognsed as revenue when they become recevable
unless there is an obligation in substance to return the funds if conditions of the grant
are not met. if there 13 such an obigaton, the grants are initially recorded as grants
receved in advance snd recognised as revenue when conditions of the grant sre
satisfied.

Vested asets

Assats vested in the Counal are recognised when controf over the assat s obtained and
asrevenue when the transferred sset is free from conditions that require the asset to
be returned f the conditions ere not mat. Where 2 physical asset is acquired for nil or
nominal consideration, the fair value of the asset raceved is recognised

Revenue from exchange transactions

Development contnbutions

Development and financial contributions are recognised as revenue when the Council
provides, or is eble to provide, the service for which the contribution was charged.
Otherwise development and financial contributions are recognised as labalities until
such time as the Council provides, or is able to provide, the service.

User payl weter roles

Revenue from water rates by meter is recognised on an accrual bass. Unbilied usage, as
a resuft of unread meters at year end, is acorued on an average usage basis.

Fees and charges

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the transaction at balance date, based on the actual senace provided as a
percentage of the total sarvices to be pravided. Fees and charges that are exchange
tranzactions include consent fees and permas.

Revenue from the sale of goods 15 recognised when the risks and rewards of ownership
pass to the buyer

Other revenue

Investment revenue in the form of interest is recognised uzng the effective interest
method,

Dividend revenue & recognised when the right to receive payment has been
established,

Coat allocation
The cost of service for each significant activity of Council has been derived using the
cost allocstion system outhined below.

Direct costs are those costs directly attnibutable to a sgnificant activity. Indirect costs
are those costs that cannot be identdied in an economically feasible manner weh a
specic significant activity.

Direct costs are charged directly to significant sctivities. Indirect costs are charged to
significant activities using appropriate cost drivers such as actual usage, staff numbers
and floor area.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

All iteme in the financal statements are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST),
except for debtors and other receivabies and creditors and other payabies, which are
presented on a GST-inclusive basis. GST not recoverable as input tax is recognised as
part of the related asset or expense.
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The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payeble to, the inland Revenue
Department (IRD) is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of
financial position.

The net GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, incfuding the GST relating to investing
and financing activities, is classified as an operating cash flow in the statement of cash
flows,

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST

Income tax
The Counal s exempt from income tax except on income recewed from Council
Controlled Trading Organisations.

Income tax expense includes current tax and deferred tax,

Current tax is the amount of income tax payable based on the taxable surplus for the
current year, plus any adjustments to incame tax In respect of prior years. Current tax s
calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by belence date.

Deferred tax is the amount of income tax payable or recoverable in future periods in
respect of temporary differences and unused tax losses. Temporary differences are
differences between the carrying amount of assets and habilites in the financal
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable surplus.

Deferred tax liablities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the axtent that it s probable that any taxable
surpius will be avaflable against which the deductible temporary differences or tax
losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax is not recognised if the temporary differences anse from the initial
recognition of goodwill or from the initial recognition of an asset and liability ina
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects nether accounting surplus nor taxable surplus,

Deferred 1ax 1s nedther recognised on taxable temporary differences arsing on
investments in subsxdiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where
the company can contral the reversal of the temporary difference and the temporary
differance wil not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax (s messured st the tax rates that are sxpected to apply when the asset is
realised or the hiabilty i settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
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enscted or substantively enacted at balance day. The measurement of deferred tax
reflects the tax consequences that would foliow from the manner in which the group
expects o recover or setthe the current amount of its assets and labilites,

Current and deferred tax is recognised aganst the surplus or defiot for the period,
except to the extent that it relates to 8 business combination, or to transactions
recognised in other comprehengve revenue and expenses or directly in equity,

Future tax benefas attributable to tax losses or timing ddferences are only recognised
when there is virtual certainty of realisation.

Leases
Dperatng legses
An operating lease is & lease that does not transfer substantrally a¥ the risks and reward

incidental to ownership of an asset. Lease payments under an operating lease are
recognised as an expense on 3 straight-hne basis over the lease term,

Finance leazes
A finance lease is a lease that transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and

rewards incidental 1o ownership of an asset, whether or not title iz eventually
transferrad,

At the commencement of the lease term, finance leases are recognsed as awsets and
lmbidities in the statement of financal position at the lower of the fair value of the
leased sem or the present value of the minimum lease payments,

The finance charge 15 charged to the surplus or defict aver the lease period so &s to
procure & constant perodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the labiity.

The amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. i there isno
certainty as to whether the Council wilt obtain ownership at the end of the lease term,
the assat is fully depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and its useful Ife.

Grant expenditure
Non-discretionary grants critena are recognised as expenditure when an application
that meets the specified criter for the grant has been recelved,

Discretionary grants are those grants where the Council has no obligaton to award on
receipt of the grant application and are recognised as expenditure when a successful
applicant has been notfied of Counal's decision.
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Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

Statement of cash flows

The year-end cash balance in the Statement of Cash Flows consists of cash on hand;
bank account balances, plus call deposits that form part of the day-to-day cash
management of the Counal.

The cash flows are classified into three sources:

1) Operating activities —includes cash received from all revenue sources of Counail
and cash pa«d for the supply of goods and services, including interest on debt

2) Investing activities - includes the purchase and sale of long-term assets and
Investments such as land and bulldings, term investments, Infrastructural and
other operational assets

3) Financing activities — inciudes movements in the Counal's public debt from loans
raised and loans repad

Financial assets

PBE Standards classify financial assets nto four categories: financial sssets at fair value
through surplus or deficit, held-to-maturity investments, loans and recevables, and
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expenses. The
Council does not have held-to-matunty investments.

The classification depends ca the purpose for which the investments were acquired.
Management determmes the classfication of #s investments at intial recognition and
re-evakates this designation at every reporting date.

Financal assets and habilibes are initally measured at fair value plus transaction costs
unless they are carned at far value through surplus or deficit in which cese the transaction
costs are recognaed in the statement of compreherave revenue and expenses.

The three categories of financial assets are:

{#) Financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit

This category has two sub categories: financial assets held for trading. and those
designated at fair value through surplus or deficit atinception, A financial asset 1s
classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term or if 50, designated by management,

Dervatives are also categonsed as held for trading unless they are desgnated as
hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

After imitzal recognition they are measured at ther fair values with gans or losses on
re-measurement recognised in the statement of comprehensive revenue and expensas,
Financial Assets in this category include interast Rate Swaps,

(bl Loans and receivables
These are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market,

After inital recognition they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment, Gains and losses when the asset is impacred or derecognised
are recognsed in the surplus or deficit. Loans and recewables are classified as ‘Debtors
and other recevahles’ n the statement of financial positon.

(c) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expenws
Financial essets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expenses are
those that are designated into the category at initial recognition or are not classified in
any of the other categones above. After initial recognition, these nvestments are
measured at their fair value,

Gans and losses are recogmsed in other comprahensive revenue and expensas except
for impairment losses, which are recognised in the statement of comprehenswve
revenue and expenses, On de-recognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses is re-classified from equity to
the statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses.

Accounting for derivative financial Instruments and hedging activities

Councit uses dervative financial instruments to economically hedge exposure to niterest
rate risk arising from finanong activities. Council's dervatwve financial instruments are
not designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes. Accordingly, derivative
financal instruments are reported as financial instruments at fair value through surplus
or defcit.
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Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets are assessed for objectwe evidence of impairment at each balance date,
Impairment losses are recognised in the surplus or deficit.

Loans and other receivables
Impairment is establshed when there is objective evidence that the Council and Group

will not be able to collect the amount due according to the onginal terms of the debt.
Significant finsnciel difficulties of the debtor, probabiiity that the debtor wall enter into

bankruptcy and default in payments are considered indicators that the asset is impaired.

The emount of the impairment 1= the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted using the original
effective interest rate. For debtors and other receivables, the carrying amount of the
asset 15 reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss iz
recognised m the surplus or deficit. When the receivable is uncollectible, it s written-off
against the allowence account. Overdue receivables that have been renegotisted are
reclassifed as current (that 13, not past due). Impatrment of term deposas, local
authority stock, government stock, and community loans are recognisad directly against
the instrument’s carrying amount.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensve revenue and expenses

For equity Investments, a significant or prolonged dechne in the fair value of the
investment below its cost s considered objectve evidence of impairment,

For debt investments, significant financial difficulties of the debtor, peobability that the
debtor wil enter into bankruptcy, and default in payments are considered objective
indicators that the assetis impared.

if impairment evidence exists for investments at fairvalue through other comprehenswve
revenue and experses, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised (n the surplus or defiat) recognised n other comprehensive
revenue and expenses is reclassdied from equity to the surpius or deficit.

Equity instrument impalrment lossas recognised in the surplus or defiot are not
reversed through the surplus or defict, If, in 3 subsequent period, the fair value of »
debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the imparment loss was recognised, the impalrment loss is reversed in
the surplus or deficit
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Property, Plant & Equipment
Property, ptant and equipment consist of:

* Operational assets — these includa fand, buildings, landfill post closure, library
books, plant and equipment, and motor vehecles,

®  Restricted assets ~ restricted assets are parks and reserves owned by the Council
and Group that provide & benefit or sarwce to the community and cannot be
disposed of because of legal or other restrictions.

o nfrastructural assets ~ nfrastructure assets are the fixed utdity systems owned by
the Counal and Group. Each asset class includes all items that are required for the
network to function. For example, sewer retculation includes reticulation piping
and sewer pump stations.

Property, plant and equipment are shown at cost or valuation, ¥ess accumulated
depreciabion and impairment losses,

{a) Reveluation

Land and Buldings (operationa! and restricted), kbrary books, and infrastructural assets
(except land under roads) are revalued with suffickent regulanty 1o ensure that their
carrying amount does not differ materialfy from fair value and at least every three years
with the exception of heritage assets which are valued every five years. All other asset
classes are carried at depreciated historcal cost,

The carrying values of revalued assets are assessed annually to ensure that they do not
differ materially from the assets’ fair values, If there is a material difference, then the
off-cycle asset classes are revalued.

Revaluations of property, plant, and equipment are accounted for on a class-of-asset
basis.

The net revaluation results are credited or debited to other comprehensive revenue and
expenses and are sccumulated 10 an asset revaluation reserve n equity for that class of
asset, Where this would result in a debst balance in the asset revaksation reserve, this
balance is not recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses but (s
recognised in the surplus or deficit, Any subsequent incresse on revaluation that
reverses a previous decrease in value recognised in the surplus or defict will be
recognised firstin the surplus or deficit up to the amount previously expressed, and
then recognised in other comprehensve revenue and expenses.
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Lend and Buildings were revalued in June 2021 by Mr John Reid {M Property Studies,

8 Com, ANZIV, SNZPI) of Added Valuation Ltd. Wherever possible, land and buildings are
valued at net current value. Those builldings which cannot be easily sold are valued at
depreciated replacement cost. Futurs revaluations wall take place at three yearly
intervals. The Te Mata Park Trust Board assets are recorded at cost less sccumulated
depreciation to date.

Library Collections are valued at depreciated replacement cost in accordance with
gurdelnes established by the New Zealand Lbraries Association, Library veluations are
performed through & model created by anindependent vakier, Dr Robin Watt MA
{Hons.) PhD of RJ. Watt & Associates, The |ast valuation was performed as at June 2021,

Plant, Machinery and Vehicles are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation to
date.

The Counal's 63.68% share of all assets of the Omarunul Refuse Landfill has been
inchsded at cost less accumulated depreciation,

Kate Sezich of Webb's valued the heritage assets in June 2018, with the valuation being
based on mages and descriptions provided, The assets were valued on the basis of net
current replacement costs. Future revaluations will take place at five yearly intervals,

Infrastructure assets for Roading were valued at June 2021 by Kevin Dunn of Beca, using
the depreciated replacement cost method. Infrastructure assets for water (excluding
land) were valued at June 2020 at depreciated replacement cost by the Counail's
engineers and independently reviewed by Ms Jennifer Fox of Waugh Infrastructure
Management Ltd. These values were determined by calculation of the current cost of
replacement adjusted by the estimated remaining useful life of the asset. Future
revaluations (excluding land) will 1ake place at two yearly intervals.

Parks assets replacement cost values were completed by Council’s staff in June 2021
and independently reviewed by Pauline True (BE Givil) of Stantec. The values were
determined by calculation at the current cost of replacement adjusted by the estimated
remainng useful Iife of the asset Future revaluations (excluding land) will take place at
two yearly intervals.

(b) Additions

The cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment iz recognised as an asset if, and
only if, 1 is probable that future economic benefias or service potential assocated with
the itern will flow to the Counal and Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably,

Infrastructural asset additions between valuations are recorded at cost. except for
assets which are vested in the Council as part of the sub-divisonal consent process.
Vested infrastructure assets are valued based on the Council’s standard umit cost rate.

Work-in-progress is recognised at cost less impairment and Is not depreciated.

Property, plant, and equipment are recognised st cost. Where an asset 1s acquired at no
cost, or for a nominal cost, & is recognsed at fair value as at the date of acquisition.

(c) Disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the disposal proceeds with
the carrying amount of the asset. Gains and losses on disposals are reported netin the
surplus of deficit. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in asset
revaluations reserves in respect of those assets are transferred toaccumulated funds.

(d) Depreciation
Land s not depreciated.

All other assets with the exception of Plant. Machinery and Vehicles are depreciated ona
straight-lne Dass atrates estimated to wnte off their cost over the expected useful
sconom life, Plant, Machinery gnd Vehickes sre deprecated vung & combination of
straght Ene and diminishing value, The expected lives of major classes of assets are as
follows:
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Expectud itfw |yeary)
BUDINGS
Structure/Envelope
Bullgng Services
Bullding Fit Ot

Heavy Plant and Mathinery
Other Mant and Machinery
Motor Vehicles

WATER SUPPLY

Pipes

Valvas, hydrants

Pump Statians

Boras

Reservoirs

Treatment Piant
STORMMWATEN DEPOSAL
Pipes

Manhales

Detention Dams

Open Channels

Servics Laterals

PANKS

Soft Lancscsping

Hard Landscaping
Flaygrounds

Services

Structures

Bullgings

20-65
15-35
-0
7-10
2-15
4-15

Expected i [yean()
Furniture ang Fetings

Computer and Office Equipment

Ubrary Collections
LANDFILL

Parmanent Fadlities
Valley A & D Development
Other

BOADENG NETWORK

Top Srface (ses)
Pavement (includng kerbs)
Formatian

Footpaths

Stroet Ughes (poles)
Traftic Signais

Signs

Unsealec Roads

Roading Land

Bridges & Cubverts

WASTERWATER
Pipes

Manholes

Pump RKations
Trentment Plant
Subenanne Outfall

4-12
2-5
5-10

42
12-35

-8
Not cepreciated
20-7

10-15
Not pepreciatad
Mot depreciated

The reaidual value and useful life of an asset s reviewed, and adjusted if applicable, at

each financial year end.
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(&) Subsequent costs

Costs incurred subsequent to initial acquisition are capstalised only when it is probable
that future econom benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to
the Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The costs of doy-to-day senicing of property, plant, and equipment are recognised in
the surplus or deficit as they are incurred,

Intangible assets

Suftware scauistion and developrmant

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the bass of the costs incurred
to acquire and bring 1o use the speafic software.

Costs that are directly associated with the development of software for internal use are
recognised as an intangible asset, Direct costs mclude the software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.

Staff trasming costs are recognised in the surplus or defiot when incurred.

Costs associated with maintaining computer software are recognised as an expense
when incurred.

Amcrisanon

The carrying value of an intangsble asset with a finite life is amortised on & straight-bne
basis over its useful Ife. Amortsation begns when the asset s avadable for use and
ceases at the date that the asset is derecognised. The amortisation charge for each
period is recognised in the surplus or defict. The useful lves and assoclated
amortisation rates of major cnsses of intangible assets have been estimated as follows:

Compitsr eftwaes 3ywan 3334

Impairment of property plant and equipment and intangible assets messured at
deprecisted cost

intangible assets that have an indefinite useful e are not subject to amortisation and
ate tested annuslly for iImpairment, Aseats that have & finite useful life are reviewed for
imparment whenever events of changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. The indicators of imparment depend on whether the
asset s cash generating or non-cash generating. Non-cash-generating assets are those
assets that are not held with the primary objective of generating a commercal return,
The majonty of the Councid and Groups assets that are not revalued are non-cash
generating. For non-cash-generabng assets, value in use is determined based on a
depreciated replacement cost approach.

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE93



Item6  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value fess costs to sell and value in use,

Value in use Is depreciated replacement cost for an asset where the future economic
benefits or service potential of the asset are not pnimanly dependent on the asset’s
abrlity to generate net cash inflows and where the entity would, if deprived of the asset,
replace its remaining future economic benefits or service potential

The value in use for cash-generating assets 15 the present value of expected future cash
flows.

If the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is impaired and
the carrying eamount is written down to the recoverable amount. For revalued assets,
the impairment loss is recognised against the revaluation reserve for that class of asset.
Where that results in a debit balance in the revaluation reserve, the balance is
recognised m the surplus or deficit. For assets not carnead at a revalued amount, the
total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit. The reversal of an
impairment loss on a revakeed asset s credited to other comprehensive revenue and
expense and increases the asset revaluation reserve for that class of ssset. However, to
the extent that an impairment loss for that class of asset was previously recognised in
the surplus or deficit, & reversal of the impairment loss i akio recognised in the surplus
or deficit, For assets not carred at a revalued amount, the reversal of an impairment
foss 5 recognised in the surplus or deficit.

Inventories

Inventory held for use in the production of goeds and services on @ commercial basis is
valued atthe lower of cost and net realisable value, The cost of purchased inveéntory is
determined using the first in first out basis.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly hguid investments, oaginal maturities of three months or less, and
bank overdrafts.

Debtors and other raceivables
Debtors and other receivables are initally measured at far value and subsegquently
measured at amortsed cost using face value, less any provision for impairment.

A provision for impairment of receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Council will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
origina! terms of receivables. The amount of provision is the difference between the
asset's carrying smount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted using the effective interest method.

Employee entitlemeants

Short-Tenm employee enttiements

Employee benefits expected to be settled within 12 months of balance date are
measured at nominal values based on accrued entitiements at current rates of pay.
These include salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave earmed to,
but not yet taken, at balance date.

Long-taern empliyes entitiemenls

Employee benefits which are due to be settied beyond 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related senice, such as long service leave,
hava been calculated on an actuarial bass. The calculation is based on:

e Likely future entitiements accrung to staff, based on years of service, years of
entitlemnent, the likelihood that staff wall reach the point of entitlement, and
contractual entitiement information; and

e The present value of the estimated future cash flows.

Expected future payments are discounted using market yields on government bonds at

balance date with terms of matunity that match, as closely as possible, the estimated

future cash outfiows for enttlements. The inflation factor 1s based on the expected long
term increase in remuneration for employess.

Superannuation schemas

Detined contribution schemes

Obligations for contributons to defined contnbution superannuation schemes are
racognised as an expense in the surplus or deficit as incurred.

Detined benefs schemes

The Council belongs to the Defined Benefit Plan Contributors Scheme, which is managed
by the Natonal Provident Fund. The scheme is & multi-employer defined benefit
scheme. lnsufficient nformation is avalable to use defined benefit accounting, as ks
not possible to determina from the terms of the scheme, the extent to which the
surplus/deficit will affect future contnbutions by individual employers, as there 1s no
prescribed basis for akocation. The scheme is therefore accounted for as a defined
contribution scheme,
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Landfill post-closure costs

The Council, as operator and 63.68% owner of the Omarunui landfill, has a legal
obligation under the resource consent to provide ongoing maintenance and monitoring
senaces at the landfill site after dosure. The Counal's 63.68% share of a provision for
post-closure costs 1s recognised as a lability when the obligation for post<losure anses.

The provison s measured based on the present value of future cash flows expected 1o
be incurred, taking into account future events induding new legal requrements and
known improvements in technology. The provision indudes all costs associated with
tandfill post-closure.

Amounts provided for landfdl post-closure are capitalised to the landfill asset where
they gve rise to future aconomic benefits to be obtained. Components of the
capitalised landfill asset are depreciated over their useful lives.

The discount rate used is & pre-tax rate that reflects current market pssessments of the
time value of money and the risks speafic to the Counail.

Investment properties

Investment Properties are valued at fair value which is measured annually, Revaiuation
increments and decrements are recognised in the surplus or deficit. Properties leased to
third parties under opersting leases are classifed as investment property unless the
property is held to meet service delivery objectives, rather than to earn rentals or for
capital apprecation. Councll curréntly has no properties classified as investment
properties. Properties owned to provide housing for pensioners are held as part of the
Counal’s social housing policy and are accounted for as property, plant and equipment,

Borrowings

Borrowings are initialy recognised at their fair value net of transaction costs incurred,
After initigd recognition, all borrowings are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interast method,

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets heid for sale are classified as held for sale if their carrpng amount
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction, not through continuing use.
Non-current assets heid for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and
far value less costs to seil.

Any impairment losses for write downs of non-current assets held for sale are
recognised n the surplus or defioit.
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Any incresses in fair value (less costs to sell] are recognised up to the level of any
imparment losses that have been previously recognised.

Non-cufrent assets (ncluding those that are part of & disposal group) are not
depreciated or amortised while they are classified s held for sale. Interest and other
expenses attributable to the liabdities of & disposal group clessified as held for sake
continue to be recognsed,

Provisions

Council recognises a provision for future expenditure of uncertain amount or timing
when there is a present obligation {either legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that expenditures will be required to settie the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Prowisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be
required to settie the obligation using & pee-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due to the passage of tene 15 recognised a5 an interest
expense and £ included in finance costs”

Equity

Equity is the community's interest in Council and s measured as the difference between
total assets and total liabilities. Equity 1s dsaggregated and classified into a number of
reserves.

The componants of equity &= retaned earnings, restricted reserves and assat
revaluation reserves.

Restricted reserves are a component of equity generally representing a particular use to
which various parts of equity have been assigned. Resarves may be legally restricted or
created by Council. Restricted reserves are those subjected to specific conditions
sccepted as binding by the Council and which may not be revised by Counal without
reference to the Courts or a third party. Transfers from these reserves may only be
made for certain specded purposes or when certain specfied conditions are met.

Countil-created reseryes are reserves established by Councd deasion. The Council may
alter them without reference 10 any third party or the Courts, Transférs to and from
these reserves are atthe discretion of Council

Property revaluation reserves relates 1o the revsluation of property, plant and
equipment to fair value,
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Budget figures

The budget figures are those approved by the Council in its 2020/21 Annwal Plan. The
budget figures have been prepared in accordance with NZ GAAP, using accounting
policies that are consistent with those adopted by the Council for the preparation of the
financisl statements,

Comparative figures

Comparative figures disclosed in the accounts may have minor changes to those
presented in the 2019/20 Annuzl Report. This has only been done in cases where the
changes result in more meaningful comparisons, or to comply with the new
presentation requirements of the Local Government [Financial Reporting and Prudence]
Regulations 2014,

Critical accounting astimatas and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, Council has made estimates and assumptions
concerning the future, These estimates and assumptions may differ from the
subsequent actual resuits, Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations or future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabidties withm the next financial
year are discussed below:

Landhill altercare provision

Note 24 duscloses an analyss of the exposure of Council in relation to the estimates
sureounding the landfill aftercare provision.

Infrastructural assets
There are a8 number of assumptions and estimates used when performing depreciated
replacement cost valuations over infrastructural assets. These include:

e The physical deterioration and condition of an asset, for example the Council could
be carrying an asset at an amount that does not reflect its actual condition. This iz
partcularly so for those assets which are not wissble, for example storm water,
wastewater and water supply pipes which are underground. This risk is menimised
by Council performing & combination of physical inspections and condition
modelkng assessments of underground assets;

e Estimating any obsolescence or surplus capacity of an asset; and

® Estimates are made when determining the remaining useful lives over which the
asset will be depreciated. These estimates can be impacted by Jocal conditions, for
example weather patterns and traffic growth, If useful lives do not reflect the actual
consumption of the benefits of the asset, then Council could be over or under
estimating the annual depreciation charge recognised as an expense inthe
statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses, To minimise this risk, Council's
Infrastructural ssset useful Iives have been determined with reference to the N2
Infrastructural Asset Valuation Guidelines published by the National Asset
Management Steering Group, and have been adjusted for lecal conditions based on
past expenence. Asset inspections, detenoraton and conditon modelling are also
carried out regularly as part of the Council's asset management planning activities,
which gives Council further assurance over ts useful life esimates.

Experienced independent valuers peer review the Counal's infrastructural asset
valuations.

Creditors and other payables
Short-term creditors and other paysbles are recorded at their face value,

Critical judgements in applying Counci|s accounting policles

Management has exercised the followng critical judgements in applying accounting
policies for the year ended 30 June 2021

Cassification of property

The Council owns a number of properties held 1o prowde housing to penswonars. The
recespt of market-based rental from these properties s incdental to holding them. The
properties are held for serwce dekvery objectives as part of the Council’s social housing
policy. The properties are therefore accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
See Note 12.

Forpian curfency transaction

Foreign currency transactions {inchuding those for which forward foreign exchange
contracts are held) are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevalling at the dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end exchange
rates of monetary assets and habilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the surplus or defiat. See Note 25,

Dthar investments

The carrying amount of term deposits approxenates thew fair value, See Note 11(b).
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2. Funding impact statement for the whole of Council as at 30 June 2021

SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDING

General rates, uniform annual general charge, rates peralties
Targeted rates

Subsies ang gants for operating purposss
Fees and charges

Interest and drwdends from investments
Local authorities fue! tax, fnes, mnngement fees and other recepts
Total operating funding (A)

APPLICATIONS OF OPERATING RUNDING
Paymants to statt and suppliens

RAnance costs

Ceher op g fundirg apol rs

Total appiications of operating funding (8)
Surpiuz (defiot) of operating funding (A-8)
SOUNRCES OF CAPITAL FUNDING

Subydies ang grants for Capits expenditure
Devalopmens and fnancial contributions
Increase (Cacrease)in debt

Gross proceeds from sale of assets

Lumg tum contrutors

Oeher dedicated capital funding

Total sources of capital funding (C)
APPLICATIONS OF CARITAL FUNDING

Caprtal sxpanditure

To meet adcditional demand

Toimprove the level of serice

Toreploce eusting azsets

Increate (Gecrense | in reserves

Increass [cecrease ) of investments

Total applications of capital funding (D)
Surplus (defictt) of capital funding (C-0)
Total funding balance (A-B} + (CD)

Group degrecation smd amortisation
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Netes

o

63,123
20,042
6,539
24,435
126

114188

81,088
6,333
5570

93,250

20699

9,829
5,138
36,401
a2
270

52,059

4311
30,682
37,282

133
72,758
120,693)

5000

61712
30,102

6,615
27,897

117,769

86,015
5147
7,185

98,357

15411

15,246
4,201
31,183
785

4

51,506

7,237
28,111
40,545
(5,322)

(33)
70,918
(15,413)

R

Buaget Councd  Actial Councll Ruaget Council Actusl Counat
020 2020

Fi1vis 021
s'o00 Fooo
63576 63,677
23,943 23,06
6,362 6916
28223 31,964
%) 53z

311 1,096
123439 127211
87,710 92,747
6,703 5,247
5982 5,996
100,39 103,590
23,083 2381
21343 31,566
5,138 3,771
50,387 29,895
2,058 3681

2 79
9,193 69,609
1127 4416
55,689 53,221
43288 16687
: (2,429)

383 1,555
112,236 93,430
(23,043) {81}
M e 750

Varisnes
£000
Ratonchiaton of satememt &f Comprehentng teenys
[299) gt espense to fun ding moact stateenent iy the whole
(317) of Coundii for thi yead sndted 30 e 2023
554 Total revenue from statement of 168,857
3,735 comprahenzive revenue and expense
515 L ees total funding from fundeg 127,810
1ES Impact statement
4372 yariance 41,047
vanarcae (3 mace yp ot
(5,037)
1456 Capital subsides 311566
(34] Development and financil 4567
(3,504) comtributions
772 Vested infrastructural assets 2,662
Profit an sale of property, plant & 1252
10,223 gquipmant
{1,367]
{30,492 Total operating expendture from 142262
© .. statement of comprehensve revenue
1526
526 Less total eppicatons of furding from 103,950
. funding Impact statement
(19,584) Varance 38274
Yananrce (s mace ip at
’ Depreciaton and amortization 317502
As0
2268 Payments mace to suppliers 913
7521  Finance costs {141)
2429
(L1172}
15 806
(778}
(2,566)
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3. Rates revenue excluding metered water supply charges

Actizat Cogmot Budget Council  Actust Councl
020 03T M1
$ooo $'ooo £'000

44144 General Sate 45818 45 383
11,623 Community & Resource Rate 12,247 122139
6,009 Uniform Annual General Charge 5316 55901
TARGETED FATES
53 Havelock North Bugness Assodiation 53 LE]
123 Swimming Pools 144 135
135 Havelock North Parking 138 128
289 Hastings City Marketing 2% 29
306 Security Patrols 370 370
744 [ED Hastngs 24 244
56 30 Havslock North 58 58
Rural Seal Extersion

= Whaksti Stormwater - -
16 Wamarama Seawall b< ] 23
514 Wastewster 6,088 5478
25 Walpativ Wastewaer Qperatianal 4 7
1 Walpatiu Wastewatar Capital 1
1877 Wastewster Levy (809%) 1821 1,78
10,210 Water supply 0225 30,783
851 Kerbude Recyding 1618 1402
384 Refume Colecton 138 1819

« Waimdrama Refuse Collection 30
21 Whirindki water Supply - Capnal - 1
{65} Change m Targeted Rates Reserve E83) 174
81814 86,895 873038
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The Coundil & required by the LGFA Guarantee and Indemnity Deed to disclose in its 6. Operational costs
financial statements {or notes) its annual rates revenue, That Deed defines annual rates
revenue a5 sn amount equal to the total revenue from any funding mechanism ma‘:;; Actuf % Actual a’g: W‘;ﬁ
authorised by the Local Government (Rating Act) 2002 together with any revenue $000 4000 S0 £000
received by the Counail from other local suthorities for services provided by that %6 88 Couiticiliors remunaeation 1022 1022
Caouncil for which those other Local Authorities rate. The annual rates revenue of the = 207285 Correcns %350 33,863
Council for the year ended 30 June 2021 for the purposes of the LGFA Guarantee and : ’ !
indemnity Deed disclosure is shown below: 4,723 4,723 Consultants and legai fees 5,317 6317
Actual Coural Sudget Councll  Actusl Councl M4 244 Qpansting fetia azpenion i 45
A WL xn
105 111 Fees to Audit New Zealand for audit 125 141
$xco &0 000 of fmancal statements
E1214 Rate: oxduding matered water supply charges 86,28% 87,303 ~ P TR T A USSP T — -~
1266 Metared Water Supply Charges 1024 1348 ;:" Tm: e eyl s
080 87,919 83
= (s ot 3 & Fees 0 ALdit New Tealand for other 6 3
( T
4. Finance revenue services (Debenture Trust Deed sudit)
87 37 Total bac debts wrtten off as as
Actual (ounctl  Actusl Growp Actusi Counct Actusl Group:
2020 2020 075 2021 (0} {10) Change in provition for doubtful debits 12 12
000 $'o o0 S0
t
109 109 Special Fund investment 7 7 Sl e :::::‘::r Siprapacty. phntand L3 a1
: b vt oot et e 6,184 6,184 Maitenanos and asset costs 6382 6382
s98 556 564
2,98 1958 Energy tosts 3108 3103
1103} (108} Less Intarest on intarnal borrowings 137} 37)
an 489 519 527 34,426 34,826 Salary and wages 5345 35537
31,129 1,129 Defined contrioution pian — smployer 1,188 3,188
S. Other revenue contribigions
Aot Goncd Actusl Group Acti Grnct Actud Grosg o5 645 Increaie/{decresss} In ermployes " N
2020 2090 03 2021 enttjements/|abMties
o0 000 $oo0 pox 1,298 1,298 Administration costs 1557 1657
e 538 Petrol tax ssg 588
83 83 Property, plant and equipment gaing 2350 2250 2 645 2,645 Spontorships and grants 2418 1841
ondispoeals 7,151 7,305 Other costs 6416 6813
523 CxherRevenue . 580 . « Imparmant loss non foed asset
126 126 Divdends revenue 14 12 96,113 %573 99 655 100,227
»
746 127% 2,852 EX I H
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Item 6

7. Depreciation and amortisation expense 8. Taxation
Actual Councll  Actual Group Actud Councll  Actual Group Actiusl Couno!  Actual Group Actiad Counct  Actiad Eroup
20 2030 J021 02 10K 1020 2020 X020
$o0 $o0e $000 $000 o000 S0 $000 $'000
978 1,309 Operational buidings 79 879 1232 1,054 Netoperating surplus before taxatian 32603 34587
1406 1,408 Restrited buidings 1846 2196 214 Shars of assonate's retained surplus (136)
216 216 Library cotlection 24 214 3m 1,287 s 51
: 7
714 929 Plant, equpment and motor vehicles 1,229 La2 Ziss 355 T st 24 i i
109 HAF t o S 116 16 il
Iture and ©
iR o [345) |355] Permanent dffarences 9,589) [ERES)]
3] 878 Lancill 954 a4 : Sl n credRs < .
983 583 Computers and office equipment 1010 1,010 ; - Resldual taxation payable = 5
5,287 5,235 Totsl property, plant and equipment 6,258 6,811 COMPRISING
2,753 2,753 Water supply network 3,354 3,354 - - Current tax
7023 7,029 w er diposal 7347 7247 = Futureincome tax benefit
3,75 3,756 Stormwater disposal network 3806 3,806 FUTVES Toot ST
- - Opening balance - -
13343 13,543 Rosdng foundations ant bridgss 14 642 14647
- - Mowement - -
1348 1,48 Pars 2,45 2,345
- - Closing balance - -
25429 23429 Total Infrastructural assets 33,094 31054
MACRTIRATION
The following entities unused tax losses are available to carry forward and offset agamst
! -
228 128 Intangible assets — computer Rtware 150 150 future taxable income:
34,944 35491 31502 055
A ~ Unmed Tax Losses
Hastings District Holgngs Limeed 5839 8% {2020 $833,898)
Hasztings District Properties Lynited $129629 (2020 5129,623)
Hawks's Bay Opera House Umited 585511 (2020 535311)
Hastings District Council $1173617 (2020 5830,718)
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9. Receivables

Actual Coundtl  Actual Grovp Actual Councll  Actual Group
1N 200 2001 K01

$oa0 $o00 oo su00

2,088 2058 Ratesrecenvable: 1832 1,894

8,500 9,358 Other racsivables 10,381 10,700

2332 2232 GST receivables 3482 3482

138 138 Other currant assets 295 95

13468 13,926 16,054 15,373

{221 1227) tess Impalrmaent of receivablies {215) {235}

13241 13,699 15,839 16,158

Thece are no matenal sxchangs
transacbone

Fair value
Debtors and other recevables are non-interest bearing and recespt is normally on

30-day terms, therefore the carrying value of dabtors end other receivables
approximates their fair value.

Impalrment

The Councl does not prowde for any impairment on rates recewvable, with the
exception of Maorn lend arrears, &s it has various powers under the Locsl Government
{Rating) Act 2002 to recover any outstanding debts. These powers allow the Council to
commence legal proceedings to recover any rates that remain unpaid four (4) months
after the due date for payment. if payment has not been made within three {3) months
of the Court's pdgment, then the Counal can apply to the Registrar of the High Court to
have the judgment enforced by sale or lease of the rating unnt.

Ratepayers can apply for payment plan options m special circumstances. Where such
repayment plans are in place, debts are dscountsd to ther present value of future
payments if the impact of discounting is matenal.
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The ageing profile of receivables at year end s detailed beiow:

Ceurctl Gron
2020
$'000

1841
695
186
146

13468

Ireuinment
2000 The statia of recavables are
5000 detaded below
DEUTORS

« Not past due

- Past due 1-60 dlays

« Paatdue £1-90 day=
(227) Pastdus > 50 days

(227)

Imgierrnert
030 The statin of menvathes wy
2000 cwtalledt below:

DEATORS

Not past due

Pastdus 150 days

Past dus 63-50 days
(227) Pastdue > 50 days
(227)

13,496
%64
23
1,884
16373

All receipts greater than 30 days in age are conmdered to be past due,

Irgaitmant
$'000

(215}
(215)

Impairment
%o

(215)
(215)
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The impaitment provision has been calculated based on 8 review of specific overdue
recervables and a collective assessment The collective impairment provision s based on
an analysis of past collection hustory and debt write-offs

Actusl Councll  Actusi Group Actus Courell  Actual Group
2080 200 021 028
$'%o0 om0 5000 fom

66 66 Individud Impainment 154 154
162 161 Collectve imparment 61 €1
227 n7 us 215

Individually impaired receivables have been determined to be impaired because of the
significant financial difficulties being experienced by the debtor, An analysis of these
individua¥y impaired debtors is as folows:

Actusl Gounel  Actusl Group Actual Courell  Actual Geoup
2020 1020 0 221

S'oo fow Sooe $o

- - Pastdus 1-60 days - -

- ~ Pmtdue61-50 days . -
66 66 Fatdue>30days 152 154
&6 66 P 154

Maovements in the provision foe impalement of receivables are as follows:

Actal Counal  Actual Growp ActustCounctl  Actual Growp
20X W20 2021 02
$000 $'000 £000 $o00
237 237 Asatlpdy 27 7
- Addtional provisions made during 87 &
the year
(10) [1D) Provisions reversed durning the year {33) 95
« Recewabies wrtten.cff during the
yeur
27 227 21s 215
10. Inventory
Actmi Counall  Actiusl Group Actual Counddl  Actusi Group
2020 2020 2021 2021
S'o00 $'ooo oo S'vo0
108 106 mventory held for dstnbution 8 13
106 106 Total inventory % 76

No inventories are pledged as security for liabilities {2020: Sl

The carrying amount of nventory held for distribution that is measured at current
replacement cost as at 30 June 2021 amounted to Sail {2020: Snd).
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11.(a) Investment in associates

Actual Councll  Actuai Group

20 2030
S'om $om
1063 7.858

B

1063 751

1.063
7122
(243}
1243)
8,185

(243)
(84)

Mawhe's Bay Arport Umaed

Horse of the Year (Hawke's Say) Limited

Total investments in associates

HAWKE'S BAY AIRPORT LIWITED

Name of entity: Fawka's Bay Airport Limited

Prinops! sctvites: Alrport

Owrerdhpy: 28% | 2020 24%)

Ownar Hawke's Bay Arport Umited

Balance date: 30 June

Movemants In the carrying amount of imvestments n assocate
MHastings Destact Councl Investment i Hawke’s Bay Alrport Limited
Fetaned Earmings at the beginning of year

Carrying amount at beginning of year

Courcil’s sham of the resuits of Hawkn's Bsy Alrport Limitec
Share of Surpkus

Share of Oher recognised revanues NG SXpenses

Share of totsl recognised revenues ard experses

Carrying Amourt of Imestment in Mawke's Bay Alrport (Imaed
Carryng amount at bapnning of year

Share of total recognised revenues and sxpenses

Revaluation reserves

« Prior year adustment

7858

247
13.802
&1
1,364
1508
(8)
[243)
4%

Carrying amount at end of year

There a7e no contmgent liabibties 3¢ 30 June 2021
Summiiied Finandal Information
Cument Azets

torr-Current Assets

Curent Labtimes

Noe-Current Labiities

Ravenues

Tas Expense

Surphis/|deficit)

Growg's irterest

HORSE OF THE YEAR (HAWKES BAY) LMITED
Name of Entity: Hotse of thie *ea (Hawd )
Frinopsl sctiites Equestrian Show
Ownership 33% | 220 33%)

Owner: Horse of the Year (Hawke's Bay) Limited
Balance date: 31 May
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Actual Council

4'o00
1063

1063

.
il

€,795
A58

133
166

7558
188
[118)

7,906

323
15,192
572
6802
1599
(103)
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11.(a) Investment in associates

Actual Councll  Actuasi Group
17 v 200
$om $0m

24

b2

%

Actual Coyncil

o0
Movements In the carming amount ol vrRstTONis N 3003ty
Hastings Distnct Counol Investment n Horse of tha Year (Hawka's Bay) Umited
fetaned sarrvngs at the beginning of year
Carryrg amount at beginning of year
Courcils share of the rasuits of Horse of Ihe Yaar (Mawse s Bay) Limited
Share of Surphs

- Share of other recognised revenues and expenses

B

3

b

7
v

Share of total recognised revenues and eperses
Carrying Amourd of Irnestment in Morse of the Yau |Hawke's By Urited
Carryng ameunt at baginning of year

Snare of total reccgnised ravanues and axpenses
evalustion reserves

Carrying amount at end of year

There are ro contingent liabikties 3t 30 June 2021
Summisrised Finandal Informatian

Qurrent Assets

Nor-Current Assets

Qumrsnt Labiimies

« Non-Current Uabikties

885

23
3%

fevenue

Tas Expense (exempt|
Surplus/|ceficit)
Groug’s Interest

Actual Goup

18

53
16

2
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11.(b) Other financial assets
ActialCouncll  Actusl Group Actual Councll  Aczusl Group

20 020 on P
o0 000 o $oo
CLRRENT PORTION
14 180 14607 Term deposts - -
14,180 14,607 Total cwrent portion - -
NON.CURRENT FORTION
meestmaent in CCOs ang miler entitss
. « HB LASS Limited
15 - Subsidiary Hastings Distrct Hoklings Umited 15 -
15 - Totalinvestment in CCOs and similar entities 15 -
maatmant in othar entities
. « Termdepouts -
615 615 Urfisted shares in LGFA 615 615
2400 2400 Borrower rotes in LGFA 3955 3965
157 157 New Zealand Local Govemment INUrance Assocation 157 157
3172 3172 Totalinvestment in other anttties 4,727 477
318 3,172 Total nen-current portion 4,742 4727
17368 17,779 Total other financial assets 4,742 477

rair value

Term depoaits
The carrying amount of term deposits approximates their fair value.

Unlisted shares and borrower notes

The fair value of the unlisted shares has been determined as folows:

e Ifan ective market is present for unlisted shares, the far value of such shares s determined by their market value.

e Ifan active market iz absent for unlisted shares, the fair value of such shares s determined by ther redemption value.

Impalrment
At balance date, the subsidiary Hastings District Holdings was impaired as follows:
Al Actunl
2030 3
$000 Impairmaent S0
317 Subsicianes 37
(302) Impairment loss (302}
15 Subsiciary Hastings District Holdings Umited Py
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12. Property, plant and equipment: 2021

LU 2020 1 2020

g 555

3 il
son s §8i2
COUNOL OPERATIONAL ASSETS
Operational Bullcings 37,708 {3.872)
Operaticoal Land z,n
Heritage 51 -
Lorary Books 13% -
Cormputers & Office £quipment 11,748 8573}
Fumniture & Fittings 3047 {2,200}
Flant, Equipment & Vahicles 410 (6.602)
Landfill 250 (16670}
Total Operational Assets 129,407 (35,919)
COUNCIL RESTRICTED ASSETS
Rastricted Bulkiings 76324 (2,740}
Restricted Land 83765 -
Total Restricted Assets 160,089 (2,740}
Total Op i & C Assets 289456 (33658}
SUBSIDIARIES PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQLAPMENT
Plant & Equipment 4047 {3,747}
Restricted Bulldings 17817 {2,951}
Restricted Land 130 -
Offios Equpment b2} (28}
Total Subsidiary Assets 22,02 (4,726}
Total Group 311618 (43,384)
BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
Landfill Forsstry 60 .
Total Bologicsl Assets &0 .
INTANGISLE ASSTS
Computer Scftware §.737 {5442
Total ntangivie Assets 5,737 (5,442}
COUNCL INFAASTAUCTURAL ASSETS
Brdges 74,183 {1329)
Roading - Land 129124 .
Readng — Other 1,106.427 125614)
Ssormwater Disposal Network 234185 {)
Wastewater Disposal Network 276031
Water Supply Network 167,245 1)
Farks 48,7m {1348}
Total Infrastructural Assets 203489  (15891)

1 NI2020

Cartyirg
amaurs

35,836
m
521
199
317%
g6
1500
5,839
a3,487

73,585

83,765
157,350
250,837

2300
14 866
130

17,206
268,133

154

72,854
128,124
1,032,313
234,165
276,031
167345
46,753
2,019,008

Aditsrems

3579

365
993
160
2,685
1393
10,201

10,024

10,107

2,571

32,209
2,562
6,602

25461
4832

77,637

(214)
(333}

(azs)
1972)
288)

2)

(z38)
(1,280)

Impeamen

e

Atmrtialion

tranges

1879)

{214)
(1,010)
|218)
(1,239)
{554)
(4412)

(1.846)

(1,846)
(6,258)

{203)
{350)

{553)
(5212)

(150)
{150)

(1,367)
(33,275)
(3,806)
(7,247)
(3,254)
(2,145)
(31,094)

50 hen 2021 30 un J031 30 un 2023

2}

84y g § g 548 E
ol il B
izt 388 Wi §kx: AE
2,752 7424 43859 - 48,889
. 28,008 607% £6,076
- - 527 - 827
214 384 2747 - 2747
E . 12742 {2583} 3,155
3207 (2,317} £50
- - 16,362 |7341) 8521
: = 80z (17624) 6,278
2,956 36817 174452 (37,3s5) 137087
4586 13,246 %303 59,303
64 252 148 098 - 148,098
4,585 714 247,407 267407
7552 113315 421,859 (37,365) 384434
N . 4072 {1,350] 2122
- . 18304 3 ,301, 15003
- - 318 - 318
- - 31 (28} 3
- . 227% (5,279) 17,446
7552 113314 444584 (42644) 401840
- - &0 - &0
- - &0 - 80
. 6,195 5,592} €04
- - 6,196 (5,592) 604
2,696 (3,593) 73,161 - 73,161
- . 129124 128,124
38 (34594) 1,103 042 - 1,303,042
- - 237111 {3,306} 333,305
- a2 282260 |7.247) 275,013
- - 155564 {3,254} 192,309
4,071 (14594 B538 (22} 38517
32656 (63,139) 2,068,801 (14,329) 2088471
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Property, Plant & Equipmant consists of:
e Operastional assets — these include land, bulldings, landfill, ibrary books, plant,
equipment and motor vehucles,

*  Restricted assets - restricted assets are parks and reserves, sportsgrounds, theatre
and historical buildngs owned by Council which provide a benefit or senice to the
community and cannot be disposed because of legal or other restrictions; Not all
restricted assets have legislative impediments to disposal

* Infrastructure assets — infrastructure assets are the fixed utility systems owned by
Council. Each ssset class mcludes all nems that are required for the nétwork to
function, for exampie sewer reticulation includes reticulation piping and sewer
pump stations.

Capitalised finance E=ase

The net carryng amount of plant and equipment held under finance leases s

Snil (2020: Snil), There is no class of the Property, Plant or Equipment that has been
pledged as secunty for liabilties.

Work in progress

The total amount per class is as listed below:

Actus Counet
Clasa on
Sulangs 14,856
Computers & Office Equipment T2
Furnwre & Fittings 3
Plant, Equipment B vehickes %8
Heritage B
Parks -
Roading -
Stormwater &,745
Wastewater 13,475
Water Supply 312957
Total s0n
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2021 core husty

WATER SUPPLY

Treatmert Mants and Facdities
Oxhar Assety

Total

SEWERAGE

Treatment Plants and Faclities

Dehar Assets

Total

Siormwater drainage

Flood protection and control works

ROADING
Roads & Footpaths

2401
25,905

1,73¢
1,692
9,427
1,08

33,909

Aswats
trirsformd

g8

131
LD
753

a7a

Casing
wnlue

8,083

188227
192,310

26243
228,770
27503
233,305

1,305 327

Ropiacermnt

9623
219,323
28,946

85,205
42150

373808

1523324
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12. Property, plant and equipment: 2020

10l 2015 12015 1 NI 2019 50 jun 2020 30 un X020 30 Mn 2030

£ E
g 585 ¢ B B shs B8 B

2 ety px 1 i it sgd 3t s Elby
o B §3%2 A% 3 £4 3 ¥ 3xt 3k8 §§ §REE Bk
COUNDL OPERATIONAL ASSETS
Operational Bullcings 2177 1905} an 1373 - - - {979) 12 (5,842) 37,708 {18712} 35,836
Operaticnal Land 38293 . 38253 (s 267) - . . . (4s0) 77N - 37,771
Heritage 51 - 521 - - - - - - - 521 - 521
Lbrary Books 2035 - 2035 e - - - {216) 116 (346) 1958 - 1,998
Cormputers & Office £Equpment 10820 {7583} 3237 558 (29} - . {583) {7 . 11749 {8571} 3176
Fumntture & Fittings 1808 (2,082) 718 233 . - . |108) . . 3047 12,200} Bas
Flant, Equipment & Vahicles 11316 6,436} 5479 3,060 (873) - - |714) 547 - 14,103 6,602} 1,500
Landfill 21314 (15,792) 5522 1,195 - - - £78) - - 2509 (16570) 5838
Total Operational Assets 130085 (32,808} 97,275 T1:a (1,169) - . (3,280) 768 (6,638) 129407  (35%19) 3,487
COUNCIL RESTIICTED ASSETS
Rastricted Bulldngs 64,045 (1,353) 62,693 10,738 (a01) . - (1,408) 2 1,885 76324 {2,740) 73,585
Restricted Land TT 655 - 77 655 937 - - - - - 5,123 831765 - 83,765
Total Restricted Assats 141,700 11353 140348 11,783 (401) ' . (1,408) 2 7,008 160,083 {3,740} 157,350
Total Op s & d Assets 71,784 (38160} 237,623 18312 (1,570) . . (5,287) 788 370 28949  (38653) 250837
SUBSINARIES MROPERTY, FLANT AND ECQLEPMENT
Flant & Equipment 4,033 {1,535} 2456 13 - - - {212) - - 4047 {1,747) 2,300
Restricted Bulldings 152811 (2621) 13,189 2,007 . . . {330) - . 17817 {2,951} 14,866
Restricted Lang 130 - 130 - - - - - - - 130 - 130
Offios Equpment b (28} - - - - - - - 28 (28} -
Total Subsidiary Assets 20,002 (4,285} 15,827 2,020 - - - {s41) . . 22,022 (4,726) 17,29
Total Group 291785  (38,345) 253449 20,932 (1,570) . . (5,828) 788 370 311518 (43,384) 268133
BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
Landfill Forgatry 60 - 0 - - - - - - - &0 “ €0
Total Bivlogikal Assets & - &0 - - - - - - - @0 - 60
INTANGISLE ASSETS
Computer Software 5368 {5,214} 158 157 . . {228) . . 5737 15,442} 284
Total Intangivie Assets 5,369 (5,214} 155 367 - - {228) - - 5,737 (5,442) 294
COUNGIL IRFAASTAUCTURAL ASSETS
Bridges 72331 - Ly 1,552 - - (1,323) - - 74,183 12,325 72,854
Rcadng —Land 129124 . 128124 - - . - - . 129,124 . 129,124
Roading — Othar 1,083,285 - 1083385 22,766 - - |12614) = (624) 1105427  (12634) 1092813
Starmwatsr Disposal Network 228301 13,734} 225,087 2,921 (72) - (3,756) 7470 2535 234185 - 234,185
Wastewater Dispossl Network 264 566 (7018} 267551 12,407 (1,6&7) - (7.029) 14,048 745 276031 . 275,021
Water Supply Network 146056 {2582} 143473 17,755 (565) : (2,733) 5335 3939 167,235 . 167,235
Farks 44,209 - 44208 4332 - - (1,548) - - 43 701 |1,948) 46,753
Total infrastructural Assets 1,968372 (13311} 1955061 62,193 (2,324) - (29429) 26,828 6655 2034895  (15891) 2,019,006
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Hetoocal movements in fair value and impairment for Land and Buidings

ITEM 6

012 rawslustion loet i 2014 oairment of Opera Hotss
2012 revaluation  statemant of comprebensive o of cormpreh R | of revaly Mot and impatrmant 3038 i of revai slancu of
oss 10 rmena v ek 4nd 0 apon a0 xp nd enpat losmms losane yat o be reversed ad Impeirment lossed mpesTert o
Class $000 o000 $o0 $'00 $om $om $000 E
Land and Suidings ” 3,650 5,963 9,094 524 522 . o
)
——
Imgalrment
Land and bulldings — mpairment losses of 55 968,000 were recognised in the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense in the 2014 finanoal year, as an expense, These psses
were due 1o the recognition of the impairment in value of the Hawke's Bay Opera House and the Municipa! Building, Hastings St South due 10 their seismic imitations. Due to an upward
movement in the revaluation reserve of Land and Buildings in the 2015 year, this impairment has been reversed and offset against the revaluation reserve.
The remaming impairment of $524,000 has been reversed and offset against the revaluation reserve due to an upward movement in Land and Buildings valuations in the 2018 year
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Property, Plant & Equipmant consists of: 13. Payables and deferred revenue
—th iand, buik . landfill, kbr, . plant, . i Actua! Canncil
e Operational assets — these include land, bulldings, landfill, kbrary books, plant onct e Kol Sk
eguipment and motor vehicles, 220 200 003 2001
) 21000 £000 $'000 S0
o Restricted assets — restricted assets are parks and reserves, sportsgrounds, theatre CURRBNT
and historical buildings owned by Counail which provide a benefit or service to the 15,457 16,305 Trade payables and sifenares npn 22269
community and cannot be disposed because of legal or other restricteons; Not all
: ; 637 687 Interest on publc et 735 735
restricted assets have legislative impediments to disposal,
2443 2,443 Rewenue recsived in sdvance 2318 3,318
. lnfrnr'm assets — mfrast:d:cmr: assets are the fixed unhfty sy:tems ow:ed by a12 912 ETS Levy Prowsion (Note 22) 1852 1652
ncil, Each asset | nerns that arer red for t et 1o
Council, Each asset class mcludes sll nems that are requi or the networ 4210 4210 Othee current lisbilibes 1862 3,862
tunction, for example sewer retculation includes reticulation piping and sewer
pump stations. a0 o) 80 A
NON-CURRENT
IPIARSEE TINANCE 1AL 1319 1,319 Provision for Landfill Aftorcare {Nate 24| 1339 1,239
The net carryng amount of plant and equipment held under finance leases & 321 453 Othes non-cusrant kabliitses 320 a51
Snil (2019: Snd), There x_s no c.!ass of the Property, Plant or Equipment that has been 1,640 L 1,559 1620
pledged as secunty for liabifities. = x
Fayabve: 500 Oeferted revetun
Work in progress ampriss o
The total smount per dass is s listed befow: 1352 1,352 Piyables from non-exchangs 2918 2318
transactions — rates and COR ragistrasons
Class 2020 23998 24,978 Payadles from exchargs 1ransacy ons = 28 820 30,207
Buidngs 7,852 commercis payables
Computers & Dffice Equipmant S28
Furnture & Fittings . Creditors and other payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on
30-day terms. Therefore, the carrying value of creditors and other payables
Plant, Equipmant & Vahicies 23
approximates their fair value.
Propertes said but nat setted
Parks %
Roading
Storrwater 6,713
Wastewater 17,196
Water Supply 33343
Total 65,365
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14, Employee entitiements

Actus) Councl
2020
$o00

1792
939
3™
3,398
333
3m

305
2,380
1m
3,30

33
3313

The present value of renrement and loag service leave obligations depends on a

Actual Group
2020
oo

2,793 Opering balance
965 Entitlements paid or redingquished
3758
3,425 Current
333 Noncumrent
3758
CURRENT
305 Accrued pay
3,007 Annual leave and other benefits
112 Astiremant and long service leave
3425
NON-CURRENT
333 Retiremant and long service leave
333

ActuniCoancll  Actusi Grogp

01
$o00

3

714
4,445
3,761

4845

82
3,082

115
3761

654
584

w2l
$'000

3,758
726
4,434
3,7%
684
4,484

602
2480
115
3,197

684

number of factors that are determmned on an actuarial basis, Two key assumptions used
in cakculating thes liabdity include the discount rate and the salary inflation factor, Any
changes in these assumptions will affect the carrying amount of the hiability

Expected future payments are discounted using forward discount rates derived from the
yield curve of New Zealand government bonds. The ducount ratés used have matunbes

that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future cash outfiows, The salary
inflation factor has been determined after considering historical salary inflation

patterns, A weighted average discount rate of 6.0% (2020: 6.0%) and an infiation factor
of 2.0% (2020: 2.0%) were used,
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15. Borrowings and other financial liabilities

ActusiCouncl  Actusé Group

2000
000

105,240

S5 575
(30,000)
152,215

132815
152,815

W0
3o

106,230

56,575
(10,000)
152,815

12815
152,815

Actunl Sounal|  Actusi Sroup
2021

2001
$oo0
Opening total of external publc debt 152815
Cetit raised during year 7292
Ampunts repad (20,000}
Total gross public debt 205,741
Comprises
CQURRENT
Sacured laans 20,000
NON-CURRENT
Secured loans 185,741
Total borrowings and cther financial 205,741
liabilitees

oo
152,815
72926
{20,000}
205,741

20000

185,741
205,741
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wwurixd loar
The Counail's secured debt of $205.7m (2020: $152.8m) 1s mostly issued at floating
rates of interest. For floating rate debt, the interest rate is reset quarterly based on the
90-day bank bill rate plus a margn for credit risk. The overdraft is unsecured. The
maxmum amount that can be drawn down against the overdraft facility 1 $0.5m (2020:
$0.5m). There are no restrictions on the use of the facility. The Council’s loans are
secured over either separate or general rates of the Counail.
The Counail has a multi-option creda facility of $15m that can be drawn down on, The
balance was not drawn down a2 at 30 June 2021 (2020: $2.082m).

Actual Coentl  Actual Growp actual Councl Actial Groap
00 200 021 0%
$000 S'oo 3000 Fowo

AEPAYMENT TERMS ~ TERM DEGT
20,000 20000 Paysble in less than 1 yesr 23,000 23,000
23,000 23000 Payible betwaen 1 and 2 years 23,000 21,000
68075 68,075 Payable between 2 and 5 years 70,000 70,000
41 740 41,740 Later than 5 years 91741 9174:
152,815 152,815 208 741 208,741
368% 168% Weghted Aversge Interest Rate 3113% 313%
407 407 Weighted Average Term (Years) 459 455

summuary of total public debt

The statement of financial position and Note 15 (above) records the total amount of
Council's external debt as at 30 June 2021.

In addition to the external debt, the Council also utilises funds which are held for other
purposes (Council-created and restricted reserves) to reduce the amount of external

funding required,

Actisal Counctl - Actual Group Acid Counaal At droup
00 W00 pLr ) Jm
$000 $000 o0 $'000

153,515 152,815 Extemnal securatt loans 05741 205,743

26422 25422 Plus amount funded by 696 696
Interml loans

1m.237 179,237 Gross borrowings for activites 206,437 206,437
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Internal borrowings

Information about internal borrowings is provided below, Internal borrowings are eliminated on conschidation of activities in the Counal's fnancial statements

020 00 frioe ywat =} on Carry
doting balence  Actvity Group apening belance carry forwandy transfer to Intecest transhur from forward
{23,676} Safe Healthy and Liveabie Communities (13678} 238 (4,322} 1) 1877 1,358
(12,744} Governance and Sugport Saervices (127a4) - (5,704) (5) 2976 -
1,755 Econoenic and Community Development 1758 187 [188) - £82 15
2,732} Roads and Footpaths (2,732) 509 {15.730) (4) 15,644
1,318 Stormwater Disposal 1318 20 {3,758} . 3,7s8 20
7,800 Wastewater Disposal 7,800 8 (6,137) 8) 6,608 -
4726 Water Supoly 4726 380 {5,793} s 5,498
(32,872 Working Capral (12.872) . - .
(26,422} Total (26,422) 1343 (39,632} (29) 43,063 1,593

The fair values are based on cash flows discounted using & rate based on the average rates 4.59% (2020 £.07%).
The carry forward column in the above table is the rating carry forward from rates collected m 2020/21 and carried forward to 2021/22.
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2001
duting balarcs

(2.437)
{13,477}
2665
{2,313}
1358
8271
agy
6426
(98)
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16. Derivative financial instruments

Actual Counct  Actual Group Actaal Counel Actual Group
000 020 021 0%
Soo $'ca0 $000 $000
NON-CURRENT ASSET PORTION
- = Interest rate swaps — hald for trading
CURRENT LASILITY PORTION
(693} (69%) Interest rate swaps — heid for trading {501)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY POAMION
{15,063} (18,063] Interest rate swaps — held for trading {10,251)
(18,762} (18,762) (10,752)
Fair value

The fair values of interest rate swaps have been determined by calculating the expecied
cash flows under the terms of the swaps and discounting these values to present value,
The inputs into the valuation model are from independently sourced market parameters
such asinterest rate yeld curves, Most market paramaters are implied from instrument
prices,

rterast rate swaps

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding mterest rate swap contracts for the
Council were $88.5m (2020: 580.5m) and for the Group were $88.5m (2020: $80.5m).
At 30 June 2021, the foved interest rates for the interest rate swaps vared from 2.7% to
5.8% (2020: 2.8% to 5.9%).

The notional principal amounts of the forward starting interest rate swap contracts for
the Council were 527.5m (2020; $53.5m) and for the Group were $27,5m (2020:
$53.5m), At 30 lune 2021, the fixed interest rates for the interest rate swaps varied
from 3.8% to 4.5% (2020: 2.8% to 4.6%),

Council maneges ts interest rate risk through the use of interest rate swaps. At the end
of each financial year, Council revalues its interest rate swap portfolio to the current
market value. The maovement in this valuation reflects what has happened to the
floating intarest rate during the year. As floating rates nse, the cost to Council to hold
these interest rate swaps 1o maturity decreases, as floating rates fall, the Council's cost
to matunty increases. Durning 2020/21 hustorical live contracted interest rate swap rates
have falen due to thoss maturning contracts, with new swap contracts at a lower rate
cost thanthe preceding contracts and refative to the floating rate which has increased
over the previous finencial year. This year's recogmsed but unrealsed gain of $58m on
revaluation reflects this change in interest rates and essentially means that over the
next 10 years, assuming interest rates continue to rise or at least remain at today's
current rates, Council will continue to benefit from the reduced interest costs,
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17. Retained eamings
This component of equity comprises the accumulated retained earnings and
Council-Created Reserves,

Actusl Counetl  Actual Group Actuul Counct  Actial Group
by

00 poarad xn
S0 Smo So00 $o0a
1215 860 1237927 Bslanoa st 1l 1222008 1,243,896
1232 1054 Netsurplus (0eficr) for The year 34,603 34,987
1,217,092 1238981 1256807 1273383

ADDY[LESS} NET APPROPRIATIONS

OF NITSUNLUS

5,198 5,201 |To)from counce crexted reserves 147% 1,476
(288) (288} |(Yo)fram restricted reserves 358 se
1,222 004 1,243 896 Balarce 3t 30 June 1258441 1,280,717
1222004 1,243,856 Accumadated surplus 1255441 1,280,717
17,784 17,783 Counct created resenves 15,310 16,310
1,239,788 1,261 680 Total accumulsted funds 1274751 1,287,027

a) Councll-created reserves

The Counal has created @ number of reserves, commonly referred to as special funds,
to set aside funds for various purposes (e.g. asset replacements, emergency funds, etc ).
The Counal sets aside and Invests funds for these regserves with any interest earned on
the investments being credited to the reserves,

The major categories of Council-crested reserves are:

Plant, Equipment and Vehicle Replacemant

Funds are set aside to provide for the ongoing replacement of operational assets such
as essential plant, vehicles and equipment.

Property Maintenance and Improvements

Funds are et aude to maintain and enhance existing Council assets and also to provide
funds for new projects such as motorway Inkages.

General Purpose Reserves

Each of the Counail’s rating groups has a genera! purpose reserve, Any year-end balance
for the rating group 5 placad into the general purpose reserves to enable the use of
those funds to be debated at the next budget round.
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It has been the practice of Council to use the general purpose reserves to either reduce
debt or to reduce the rating requirement in subseguent years.

Emergency Funda

Council has set aside funds to assist in the event of an emergency. Purposes for which
funds are currently set aside are flood damage and rural fire.

Effluent Disposal

Council operates an effluent disposal scheme together with major users. Each year,
funds are placed into 3 reserve for the maintenance of the scheme with funds
withdrawn to fund major works.

Sundry Reserves

This represents a number of other reserves set aside for various purposes.

Separate Rates Resarves

This represents the balance of funds collected from vanous targeted rates which have
notyet been spent,

Other

This represents reserves to be used for the Leachate Treatment Disposal System project.

The batances of Council-created reserves are:

Balsnce Blurce
2020 Actyity ~ [ Wahdrawas 2013
$'000 Group %000 4'000 $om  soco
4457 All achvities Flant, eguipment and 1545 5 (1534) 4123
vehicle rept acement fund
6,087 All actwties Property manterance 402 L) {3,500) 1,008
#nd Fmprovements
3,887 All achwties General purpose ressnes 1533 - 23%5) 5025
5 Water and roads Wastowater treatment 2 6
{HDC funds)
2,395 Safe haalthy and Emargency tunds 2,630 6 (15958) 3093
wabie communities
2,247 Ml activties Sundry reserves 9,237 . (22187) 223
(1,658) Al nctivities Separste reserven 3,205 . [2492) [23944)
381 Economcand Other 116 2 - 598
comamunity
development
19852 42,789 u (43,466) 19,208
(2,068) Lo NCC share of lanalll 1863) 7 43 [13%5)
resecves
17,784 41926 7 (43,423) 16310
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18. Restricted Reserves (Council only)
These are reserves, the use of which iz restricted by some external force, e g. trust
deeds or legmslation
: yueats are funds which have been begueathed to Councd for specific
purposes, Funds are separately invested with the interest earned on these investments
added 1o the balance of the vanous pecial funds
EUETY ] L : are funds which have been levied on

subdivisions under Section 274 of the Local Government Act 1974,

3 I reflect the balance of funds held in sinking fund investments,
which are funds set aside for the repayment of debt,

Balance

00 Activey Deposts Mottt WARrawels

S00C Greup so00 S0 £000

1.52% Economicand Trusts and - - (135)
communty Dagussts
development

1837 Econormicand Oevelopment 25€ - (500} 1598
com MmNy resenes
development

565 Economicand  Resene purchase - 2 - S71

communty and develapment

Cevalopment funds
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19. Revaluation Reserves

Asset revaluation reserves consist of:

Balance
2000
3000

AN

COUNCR
Operatioral Azsety

Land and butidings

= Library book:

41029

37643
375852
183075
147,278
76385
207
818,006
2

259,033

265

861,689

Forestry

Infrastructural Asasts
Bridges

Roacing

Stormwater clzpossl
Wastewater disposal
Water supply

Fark assets

Faif value through comprehend ve revenus

GROUP

Hawhke's Say Arport
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Rywiustion
mopernent
o0

121257
588

121 855

|1837)

(8,705)

(10,322)

(30,524)

103,331

(84)

101,247

Trarufer o retained aarnings
on duncsal of proparty
$om

Ealance
00
soon

162,286
£58

162 884

36,7486
367,147
153,075
M2

76,385

16,851
797,482

{3
950,363

2,563

962,932
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20. Reconciliation of net surplus/(deficit) after tax to net cash flows from operating activities

At Counch
2020
$o00

1,233

33588
534
15,098)

2,791

33321

(786)
1882
(31}
825

1,845

2,708
3,706
29,109

Atust Sroup
020
S0
1054

35,251
(214)
(5.088)
33
2,791
33,003

(898)
3,882

52

-

3707

28
2,708
40470

Net surplus/(defict) on cperations
ADO/LESS) HON-CASH (TEMS

DCepreciation and amortisation expense

Share of assocates reta ned sumlus

Vested irfrastructuce

Davadianon of Proparty, Flant & Squipment

Urredised gainy/losses on dervatye finandal instruments

Tots non-cash iterms

ADDJILESS) WET MOVEMENTS IN WORKING CAMTAL

(Increass| decraase in dabitors and other receiyabiss

Increase (cdecrease) in creditors and other payables

(Increase| decraase in inventones

Increase Cecrease) in provizons and employee entitiements {non-current)
Totd net movernents in warking capital

ADD/(LESS). ITEMS CLASSIAED AN INVESTING Of FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Gaing)/Losser on sole of Property, Plant & Equpment and investments
Tota non-cperating activities

Totd net cash nflow (outflow) from cperating activities

Actuid Councll Actus! Srowp

2021
Sooo

34,603

37,502

2,662)
18,010)
26,830

|12,448)
3,400
30

23

1,615

(a40)
{940)

a3
swe

24,387

35,055
136
2582)

8,010}
27519

[2,608)
3829
»
a3

1893

(940}
(s40)
63,459
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21. Remuneration
Actual Coanct
The Counal mcurred the followng expenditure for the year ended 30 June 2021: 2030

$

hief Executive Remuneration

The Chief Executive of the Counail 15 appointed under section 42 of the Local 147,654
Government Act 2002 88 758
Total Chief Executve remuneration for the year ending 30 June 2021 15 $364,794 35,652
{2020: 5365,676° ). 57,647
Interms of the contract, the Chief Executive received the following sddtional benefits 63,770
Actunl Coundil A Counal 51028
2000 nn 54,030

$ 3
26,748

3,747 Fringe Berefit Tax 3,833
59,446
10,454 Motor Vehide 10452 0726
10,573 Superannuaton 10,209 14 401
342,238 Saacy 340,297 54,503
*2020 salary and superannuation figures have been restated. The origral figures dic not adjust foran exta 54,768
pay pericd in 2020. 182
17,274
50,685
36,898
51,840
14,357

13,353

Remuneration of Elected Representatives

MAYCOIAND COUNDLLORS

5 Hadlehurst |Mayor]

T ¥arr |Deputy Mayor)]

A Carban

A Redstons

8 Barber

D Harvey

E Lawson

G lyons

G Travers

H O'keefo

1Pouan

K Watkina

M Dexon

POl

R Heaps

§ Noon

§ Sers

W schallum

N Dawson (Aural Community Bosed — Chair)
S Maswall (Rurd Community Bosed)
M Buddo |Rursl Community Board)

« 15Stocdey (Rural Community Eoard)

2,296
2679
1679

586,026
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P Xay (Rural Community Board|

L Valzon (Rural Community Board)
M Lester {Rural Communsy Board)
Total electad regr tatives

145,930
ra 06?7
51493
55,755
84 720
51277
ss,/61

62,700
51282

85742
55,742
47020

s12&2
51499
51,602
JA 580
1427
T 493
7433

969,192

Niowancs

15,045
1852
3479
2818

1228
%

150
7,142
7%
2,253
1367
790
7%a

52623

Actiiai Councdt
w021

145,930
96,113
56,151
59,235
55,535
52,200
57,438

65,490
£2,189

BE532
56.970
47,810

52,072
56,641
52,392
17,213
9,394
8,283
8223

1,021,815
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Tatal annual remuneration by be

d for employees a

it 30 June

Actuat Counot Actus! unct
020 20
196 <$60,000 <$60,000 198
37 5$80,000-579,93% $60,000-579,393 33
77 580,000-599 999 ££0,000-599 000 L&)
42 $5100,000-5115,599 $100,000-5119,99% 41
24 5120,000-5139,999 $120,000-513%.999 3
9 5£140,000-5155,999 $140,000.5159 955 7

7 $160,000-5199,999 $160,000-5199.995 g

7 £200,000-5239,999 $200,000-523%,999 ]

1 5240,000-5379,959 $240,000-5369.399 1
467 Total employees Total employees an

At balance date, the Council employed 329 (2020: 336) full-ume amployees, with the
balance of staff equivalent representing 84 {2020: 75) full-time employees. A full-time
employee s determmed on the basis of a 40-hour workng week.

severance payment

Severance peymentsinclude any consideration (monetary or non-monetary) provided
to any employee in respect of the empioyee’s agreement to the termination of their
employment with Council

For the year ended 30 June 2021 Hastings District Counci made two severance

payments to employees totalling $49,745 and $1,006, (2020: 5109,874, §71,752,
$32,340,520,987, 518,629, 514,410, 511,485, $3,446 and $2,633).

22, Capital commitments and operating leases

Capital commitments

Capital commitments are capital expenditure contracted for at balance date but not yet
incurred for property, plant and equipment.

Actiel Counct  Actunl Oroup Actus Counall  Actiel Deowp
020 Wm0 20 W

4000 $000 om0 S0

4,735 4,739 Bulldng 6368 6368

13638 13638 Water Systemn 2538 2518

3354 3354 Rpading Network 816 816
+ Imestment

21,731 21731 Comimitments approved and 40,200 40,200
contracted

Operating ieases as lessee

The Council and Group lease property, plant and equipment in the normal course of its
busness. The majonty of these have a non-cancellable term of 36 months. The future
aggregats minimum leass payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases are
as follows:

Actusl Counct  Actua! Group Actusl Councll  Actusl Group

2000 xna 200 w0
S0 w0 S0 5000
NON-CANCELLABLE OPERATING LEASE
COMMITIMENTS
34 34 Not later than ons year 400 400
50 50 Loter than one year and not later m 712
man five years
+ Later than five years ? 7
84 84 Total han<cancellable operating leases 1119 1119
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23. Omarunui joint landfill (63.68% owned by

Hastings District Council)

The Council's interest in Omarunui Refuse Landfill joint committee is accounted for as a
jointly controlled asset. The financa! accounts only include Hastings District Counail's
63,68% share, There are no capital commitments and contingent lisbilites arising from
involvement in the joint venture.

Actusl Courell Actusl Counct
2020 01
$'000 dmaruny) Nefuss tandfil $000
3686 Current asssts 3,865
E010 MNon<Curent sssets 6622
1,900 Mon-curent liabilities 2,291
1525 Revenue 8937
£173 Bperoes 6,286
1262 Sumplus 2,060

Actial Councll  Actial Goup
020 20 2021, 2033
o0 %00 S0 $o00

FORESTRY ASSETS
&0 60 Balance at 1 july =0 &0
- - InCreases cue 1o purchases -

+ Gans/llceses) ansing from changes
ST butati 8 10 physical changes

- Gang/(iceses) arizing from changes - -
%t butabie to prce changes

» Decreazes due to sales
- - Dacressss tue 1o harvest - -
&0 60 Balance & 30 Jure w0 0
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The Omarunu| Refuse Landlill 1s owned |ointly by the Counal (63.68%) and Napier City
Counci!l (36.32%). The Omarunui Refuse Landfill is operated by the Council on behaif of
a joint committee (compnsing elected representatives from the two counols). The
Omarunui Refuse Landfif joint venture owns 46,1 hectaras of pinus radiata forest in two
blocks. The larger of which 8 43.2 hectares which was replanted in 2018/19. The smaller
block is 2.9 hectares and was planted in 2003, The forestry asset reported is for Hastings
District Counai's share only (63.68%)

There are no restrictions over the title of forestry assets. No forestry assets are pledged
as security for fiabilities,

Valuation assumptions
Independent registered valuers, Woodlands Pacific Consulting Umited, have valued
forestry assets as at 30 June 2018.

Financial risk managemant stratagies

The Omarunul Refuse Landfill joint veriture is sxposed to financal risks anung from
changes in tmber prices. The Omarunui Refuse Landfill joint venture i a long-term
forestry investor and does not expect timber prices to decline significantly in the
foreseeable future. Therefore, no measures have been taken to manage the rsks of a
decline in imber prees. The Omarunui Refuse Landfill joint venture reviews its outlook
for tenber prices regularly in considering the nead for active financial risk management,
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24, Provisions

Landnll aftercare provision

The Omarunui Refuse Landfill is owned jointly by the Council (63.68%) and Naper City
Council [36.32%). The Omarunui Refuse Landfill 15 operated by the Council on behalf of
ajoint commintee (comprising elected representatives from the two councils). The joint
Landfill Committee gained a resource consent in 1985 to operate the Omarunui Landfiil.
The Counals have responsibility under the resource consent to provide angoing
maintenance and monitoring of the landfill after the ste s dosed. There are dosure and
post-closure respons:bilities such as the following:

Closure responsbiilies

e Final cover application and vegetation.

e Incremental dranage control features.

e Completing {aalites for leachate collectson and monitoring.

e Completing faclives for monitoring and recovery of gas.

Fagst-closyre responubnlites

e Treatment and monitonng of leachate,

e Ground water and surface monitoring.

o Gas montoning and recovery,

e Implementation of remedial measures such as needed for cover and control systems.
*  Ongoing site maintenance for drainage systems, final cover and vegetation

The management of the landfill will influence the timng of recognition of some
liabilities - for example, the current landfill will operate in four stages. A kability relating
to stages three and four will only be created when the stage is commissioned snd when
refuse baging to accumulate in these stages

Capacity of the site

The Landfill is divided into four valleys as below:

Totsl Uneful My Famaring
apacty ofvaley usafulife

Valley A opened in Decernber 1988 and reached capaoty in 2006  2600,000m' 17 years o
Villoy D: cpensd in Decamber 2006 and In cperanon 2,093521m* 18 yeans 3 89years
Vidiey B & C: 00t in operation yet Estimatet

Estimates of the [fe have been made by the Council's engineérs based on historkal
volume nfarmanon. These estimates can change from year to year dependant on the
amount of tonnages entenng the landfill,

The cash outflows for landfill post-closure are expected to occur in 2025 for Valley D
and began in 2007 for Valley A. The long-term nature of the kability means that there
are mherent uncertainties in estimating costs that will be incurred. The provision has
been estimated taking into account existing technology and is dscounted usng a
discount rate of 0.00%.

The following major assumptions have been made in the calculation of the prowsion:
o Aftercare will be required for 30 years after the closure of each stage.

e The annual cost of aftercare for Valey A and D is $201,500.

e The prowsion reported s for Hastings District Council's share only (63.68%}.

Actial Cound| Actus! Courell
2000 2021

So00 o0

LANDFLL AFTERCARE UABILITY

541 Openng balarce 1315

4E3 Provizion written back during the year 0

31t Amounts charged o provison dunng the year 194

1,319 Closing balance 1,239

The estimated aftercare costs for 2021 were $§179,500 (2020; $201,500). These
estimates are based on mformation recewed from Tonkn & Taylor and result in an
adjustment in the aftercare fiability estimate of ($126,396).

£ 1S levy provision

Actial Counall Actual Coungll
020 AR
§'o00 5000

TS LEVY PROVISION
453 Opening bakince 12
3,015 Addtional provscns made 82
(2,557) Amounts used (7,463}
912 Closing balance 1,653
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25. Financial instruments

Actual Courcll  Actuai Sroup Actuel Coundll  Actial Groap’
2000 2020 00 02
$'%00 $000 Financial instroments om0 $000

FINANCAL IRSTRUMENT CATEGORIES
Loant and recetvadiins

(254) $36 Cash and cash equivalents 38,675 39,834
13,241 13,635 Recalvables 15,839 16,158
2,400 2,800 NZLGFA3orrower notes 3555 3,955
14,180 14,607 Short term nvestments - 335

Fair valus through surplus or daficit -
heki for trading

+ Derivative #nandial instrument

Fair velus through Other
compre hansva revenue

157 157 CiecFinanciad Services Limited 157 157
(34 615 N2 LGFAUniisted shares 615 815
30,340 32,015 Totalloans and recehables §9,241 61,164
FINANCQAL LIABLITIES
Firancial labiities st amortised cost
254 254 Bank Overdraft
23,710 24,558 Payables 30,180 31,456
152,815 152,815 Secured loans 208,741 205,741
Fair valun through surplus or deficrt —
held for trading
18,762 18,762 Dervaive fnands! instrument 10,752 10,752
195541 196,389 Total finandial labfities at 246673 247,929
amortised cost

The Counal (including Group) is risk averse and seeks to minimise exposure arising from
its Treasury activities. The Councif has established a Treasury Policy specifying what
transactions can be entered into.
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Fair value hierarchy

For those matruments recognised at fair value in the statement of financal position, fair
values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

e luowe | - Quoted market price - financial instruments with quoted prices for
dentical instruments in active markets.

e level 2 —=Valuation technique using observable inputs — financial instruments with
quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
Identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued
using models where ail significant inputs are observable.

e Lovel 3= Valuation techniques with significant non-observable inputs ~ financal
instruments valued usng models where one or more significant inputs are not

observable.

The following tabie analyses the basis of the valuation of classes of financial instruments
measured at fair value in the statement of financial position:

Tetal Quated Vaaation

Tots
2070
5000

COUNCIL
Financial amets
« Dernative fnancial instrumant
157 Ciwc Firancial Services Limted
615 NZLGFA Undsted shares
Financal lisbilites
18,762 Dervative fnarcial Instrument
GROUP
Finanoal assets
~ Dervative fnarcial instrument
157 Civic Financial Servicas Limited
615 NZLGFA Unisted shares
Finantie! labiites

18,762 pervative fnarcial instrument

A1 marke

S0

187
615

10,752

157
615

10,752

prics  otesrvabie inputs

- 10,752

- 10,752

Signibant

twehnigue  son-chsmrable
Inputs

157
615

157
€15
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There were no trensfers between the different levels of the far value hierarchy:
Leyal 3 ~Valuation techniques with significant non-observable inputs,

The table below provides reconaliation from the opening balance to the closing balance
for the Level 3 fasr value movements.

020 01
o $000
NZLGFA UNLESTED SHARES
615 Balance at 1July 615
- Purchases -
- Sdes -
- Fair value adpustment on initial recognition =
- Tranefers ntofevel 3 -
« Trarsfars out of lewvel 3
615 Baance at 30 June 615
20m 0
s'om som
CIVIC ANAMICAL SERVICES LUMITED
157 Balance at 1 July 157
- Furchass -
» Soles
- Trarsfars ntolevel 3 -
« Trarafers cut of level 3
157 Balance st 30 June 157

Finagncial instrument risks

The Counail's activities expose it to a variety of financial instrument nsks, including
market risk, credit risk, and liquidity nisk. The Council and Group have & series of pohces
to manage the risks associsted with financial instruments and seek to minimse
exposure from their treasury activities. The Counall has established Council-approved
Liability Management and Investment policies. These policies do not allow any
transactions that are speculative in nature to be entered into.

Market risk

Currency risk
Currency rsk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates,

Council had no exposure 1o currency risk &s at 30 fune 2021,

Intarest rate risk

Council 15 exposed 1o interest rate rsk and seeks 1o minimise this exposure through
adopted treasury policies. This includes entering into interest rate options or interest
rate swap agreements. As ot 30 June 2021, the Council had entered into mterest rate
swap agreements 1o & value of S88.5m at interest rates betwesn 2.7% and 5.8%.
(2020: $80.5m at interest rates between 2.8% and 5.9%).

Cash flow Interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk & the risk that the cash fiows from a financial instrument wil
fluctuate because of changes in market mterest rated, Borrowing and mvestments isued
&t variable mterest rates expose the Council and Group to cash fiow interest rate nsk.

Generally, the Council and Group raise long-term borrowing at floating rates and swap
them into fixed rates using nterest rate swaps in order 1o manage the cash flow interest
rate risk, Such interest rate swaps have the economic effect of converting borrowings at
floating rates into fixed rates that are ganerally lower then those available to the Counal
or Group horrowed at fixed rotes directly. Under the interest rate swaps, the Council
and Group agree with other parties to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference
between fixed contract rates and fioating rate interest amounts calculated by reference
to the agreed notional principal amounts

Cradit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a third party will default on its obligations to the Counci,
causing Council 1o incur & loss, Due 1o the timing of its cash inflows and outflows, the
Council invests surplus cash into term deposits which gives rise to credit risk. As at

30 June 2021, Council had Snil {2020: $14,180,000) on term deposit. The Group, at

30 June 2020, had $395.000 (2020: $14,607,000) on term deposit. The Council is
exposed to credit risk as a guarantor of all of LGFA's borrowings, Information about ths
exposure 5 explained m Note 28

The Counal's treasury policy hmits the amount of credit exposure to any one financial
institution or organisation. Treasury-related transactions would only be enterad into
with organisations specifically approved by the Councl. Counterparties and himits can
only be approved on the basis of long-term credit ratings {Standard & Poor's or
Moody's) being A- and above.
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Maximum exposure to credit risk
The Council's maxsmum credit exposure for each class of financal instrument & as follows:

Actusi Counol  Actusl Grocp

Actiai Councl
2020

s'o0o

{254)

13,241

157

2,400
615
14180
30,320

_redit gualit

Actunl Grou
2020
$'oo0
536 Cas) ot bank and tem deposits
13699 Recenabios

157 NZ Local Govt imurance Corporation
Uumited

2400 NI LGFA Borrower notes
615 NI LGFA Unlisted shares
14,607 Short term Investments
32,015 Total Credr Risk

y of Tinancial assets

2021
$ooe

38675
15,839
157

3,965
615

59,241

ol
$'000

29884
16,158
157

33955
615
3%

61164

The Council's maxamum credit exposure for each class of financal instrument & as follows:
Actusi Councs  Actium| Group'

Actuui Couneil
010
$'000

(254}

187

21,400

615

Actuai Sroup
3020 Counterparties with
S0 Cradit Natings

CAZM AT BANK AND TEAM DEFORITS
536 CroditRatng 5+

CIVIC FINANCIAL SERVICES UATED
157 CredtRating B+

DENIVATIVE FRANCIAL INSTRUMENT
ASSETS

Credt Rating A4
NI LGFA BORROWER NOTES
2400 CredtRanng Ade
NI LGFA UNLESTED SwAsES
615 Cradtrating AA+

'
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A
4000

38675

157

3355

615

o
‘o0

35884

157

3,555

615

The credst quabty of fmancial assets that are neither past due nor impeired can be
assessed by reference to Standard and Poor's credit ratings {if available] or to historical
Information about counterparty default rates.

Recetvables manly arse from the Council's statutory functions, therefore, there are no
procedures in place to monitor or report the credit quality of recevables with reference
tointernal or externa! credit ratings. The Council has no significant concentrations of
credit risk in refaton to receivables, as it has a large number of credit customers, mainly
ratepayers, and the Council has powers under the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002
torecover outstanding debts from ratepayers.

Liguidity risk

Management of liquidity risk

Liquidity risk 15 the risk that the Counal will encounter difficulty raising lquid funds to
meet commitments as they fall due. The Council's treasury policy requires that sufficient
facilities must be i place to ensure the Councd can borrow enough to meet its
projected funding requrements plus a further 10% to cover any unexpected events, The
Councit is exposed to hquidity risk and seeks to minimise this exposure by being able to
reaise vanous short-term investments and by being able to draw on committed and
uncommitted bank facilitres totalling $220m {2020: $121m). Incdluded in the committed
facilities s a bank overdraft imit of $0.5m at an interest rate of 5.85%. The Counci! is
exposed to liquidity risk as a guarantor of all of LGFA's borrowings. This guarantee
becomes callable in the event of the LGFA failing to pay its borrowings when they fall
due. Information about this exposure i1s explained in Note 28

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE 125



Item6  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021 Attachment 1

The table below analyses the Council and Group's financial abilities into relevant meturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance date to the contrectual maturity date,
Future interest payments on floating rate debt are based on the floating rate on the instrument at balance date. The amounts disclosed are the contractual und scounted cash flows and

include interest payments,
Carrying ontractus Less than Mors than
=nount cmh flows 1 ymar 12 yuary J5ymary Symany
$om 000 Contractusd maturity snalys $ac0 o0 Soa o
J021
Contractus! maturity analyss of financial ladsl ties
30,180 30,180 Payables 30,180 - - -
10,752 12433 Demvatia financtal mstruments llabilities 2,873 2468 5063 2024
305,741 317336 Secured loam 35,416 23,234 75,169 93518
4EE73 259,943 Total 58,469 25,702 80,237 85542
Contractual mraturity analyus of Ninancial sssets
38,675 38675 Cashand cash aguivalents 38,675 - - -
15,839 15 839 Debtors and other receivabies 15 839 - - -
- - Demative inancial ntruments assets - - - -
54515 54515 Total 54515 - . .
20X
Contractual matirity anehyss af Tinancial ladii2ies
37 23627 Payables 23,627 = - -
18,762 11,143 Dervative financial Instruments liabilities 2,849 2,000 4261 2,033
152822 158071 Secured ioams 21,483 24355 70,583 41 740
1965 465 193,09 Total 47,959 26,256 74853 43773
Concractusl maturity ansiyss of financial maets
(254) [252] Cash and cath equivalents (25%) - . -
12,853 12853 Recanabies 12,853 - - -

« Demvative financial matrsments assets

12599 12,599 Total 12599 - - =
Group figures are the same as the Councl figures except for payables that increase by 51,256,000 (2020; 5848,000), recelvables that incresse by $319,000 (2020: $458,000) andd cash

and cash equivalents increased by 51,205,000 (2020: $536,000) Please note Group prior year comparatives have been adjusted to allow for correct comparison to current year due to HB
Regional Sports Park Trust now consolidated into the Group accounts,
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SENSITIvItY analy

The tables below illustrate the potential effect on the surplus or deficit and equity {excluding accumulated funds) for reasonably possible market movements, with all cther vanables held

constant, based on the Council and Group's financial instrument exposure at balance date.
Actus! Councll 2030 Actual Counc| 2000 Actiel Counefi 1021  Actiasl Counce 2001
$000 100kps £000 +300bpe 4000 - 1000p3 $000 #1006
Surphas Surplus Swrplus Surplus

FANANCAL ASSETS

3 (3) Gashand cash equivalents (387) 387 1 The Courcil has floating rate dobt wieh a
principal amount totalkng $167 Om (2020

. |
Derrvative fnancal instruments assets $150.74m} A mavement In Intergst rates of

3 {3) Totalsenstivity on financial assets (387) 387  Pus Il hasaneffect on interest sxpense of
$1670,000 (202051 507,000} A mavement
FNANCAL LIABLITIES nmarket nierest catesof minus 1% has an

effect on intarest pxpense of 51,533,000

- - Bank Overd . .
- Al (2030 $1.507,000) A movemant in markst
(25,252) 132,771) Durnvative fnandal Instruments assets {5,028) 2575 Intersst rtes on fued mte debe doas not hawe
2ny Impact because secured loans are
(1528) 1528 Securedloans (Nasting mterest rate) ! {1,531) 1670 accounted for and amaortised using the
effective interest method
(26,779) (11,244) Total sengitivity on financial labiities (6,558) 6,344

.

Explanation of interest rate risk sensitivity
The interest rate sensitivity is based on a reasonable possible movement in interest rates, with all other variables held constent, measured as a basis points {bps) movement, For
example, a decrease in 100bps 6 equivalent to a decrease in interest rates of 1.0%.

The sensitivity for derivatives (interest rate swaps) has been calculated using a derivative valuation model based on 2 paralle! shift in interest rates of -100bps/+100bps.
{2020 -100bps/+100bps).
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26. Post balance date events

On 1 July 2021, FoodEast Limsted was incorporated as a company. FoodEast has been
established to be a centre of excellence for food, beverage and agri-tech innovation
The Counail has & 16.64% shareholding in FoodEast Limited and Council will sccount for
it a5 an associate in the financial yeas ending 30 June 2022,

On the 17 August 2021 the New Zealand Government announced a nationwide COVID-
15 tevel 4lockdown. At the time of signing these fimancial statements, Auckiand,
Northland and parts of Wadkato are in Level 3 restnictions, with the rest of New Zealand
operating under COVID-19 Level 2 restrictions. As was the case in 2020, the Counail
expects there will be claims from contractors refating to the impact of COVID-15on
thewr business,

in July 2020, the Government launched the Three Waters Reform Programme - a three-

year programme to reform three waters service delivery arrangements. The Reform
programme proposes the establishment of four new multi-regional entities who will
own and operate drinking water, wastewater snd stormwater (three waters) services
across New Zealand. On 30 June 2021 the Government announced the proposed
regional boundaries of the four water providers, governance arrangements, the role of
wi, @and how the prowders would be regulated.

The Counal s proposed to fall within ‘Entsty ', together with 12 other Councils across
the Gisborne, Hawke's Bay, lower Manawatu-Whanganw, Wellington, Tasman, Nelson
and Marlborough regions

The Counal’s three waters are currently owned and operated by Counci. At the date
this report was approved for issue, the reforms were still at early stages, so impacts on
the Council were unknown
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27. Related party transactions
Helated party transactions Key management personngl

No related party debts have been written off or forgiven duning the year (2020: mil) Duning the yesr, Councillors and keéy management, as part of 8 normal customer
relationship, were involved in minor transactions with the Councd (such as payment of

All refated party transactions were conducted on terms equivalent to those prevading in
rates, purchase of rubbish bags and purchase of dog heences).

an arms-length transaction.

The Councid made grants 1o Hawke's Bay Museum Trust $603,365 {2020: $598,760)
which is a Council Controled Organisation

The Counal dsposed of refuse at the Omarunw Landfill and receipts amounted to
51,479,297 {2020: $940.364). The Omarunui Landfill is jointly owned by the Council
{63.68% share) and the Napier City Council (36.32% share). The Council manages the
operations of the Landfill,

The Counal has a 100% ownership of the Hastings District Holdings Limited compeny,
The Helding company prowdes Counal and the caommunity with an extra layer of
governence and & monitonng structure for Council’s other CCOs which include the
Hawke's Bay Opers House Limited and Hastings Dsinct Properties Limited,

Hawke's Bay Opera House Umited and Hastings District Propertes Limited are dormant
entmies, The Counol dud not enter into any transactions with these subsidianes for the
vear ending 30 June 2021 [2020: nd transactions),

The Council paid t0 the Hawke's Bay Regional Sports Park Trust operational grants and
services to the value of $305,800 (2020: 5382,425) and Capital funding grants of
$257,880 (2020: $250,000). The balance outstanding to the Hawke's Bay Regional
Sports Park Trust at 30 June 2021 was mil {2020: $76,450),

The Council prowded a number of services 1o the Trust during the year including parks
mamtenance, bullding consents and other services totalling 594,160 {2020: 565,172),
The balance outstanding to the Counal at 30 June 2021 was $50,789 (2020: $35,561).
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Councilot/sey
Maragemant Parsornel
Mayor Hazlahurst

Councilor Kerr

Councilar Cortan

Councilor Mareey

Councllor Sehallum

Councilor Sarbar

Councilor Dowon

Councilor Andstne

Bronwyn Bayliss

Naomt Fergusson

Rsbslah Dinwoadie

Organistion

Central Suliding Surveyars
Thing Aeserve

HB Reglonal Sports Park
HB Regional Sparts Park

HEB Reglonal Sports Park
HE Reglonal Sports Park
Wispurseu Waltang Trust
HE'Wina Growers Inc

L lock North B d
Havelock North Business Association
Hastings Bursires Amociation
Hastings Business Association
Attention Communication Limyted
Sport Hawke's Bay

Sport Mawke's Bay

Hastings Busiress Associstion
Halfv Business Azsocation

Te Mata Park Trust Board
Te Mata Park Trust Board
purangl Developrment Ltd

Te Mata Park Trust Board
Te Mata Park Trust Board

Viapurehy Waltang Trust
Manufactunng Suppliers Ltd

Sport Hawhe's Bay
Sport Hawke's Bay
Sport Hawke's Bay

Family VIP Services

Pastion Melstonshp to Organisaton

Director
Trustes

Trustee
Trustee

Truttee
Trusse
Trusee
Executve Officer

Counol apponted representatve
Coundl apponted répresentatve
Coundl spponted representabve
Coungll apponted reprasentative
Director/Shareholder

Chairman

Chsitran

Coundl apponted representatve
Counal apponted representatve

Trusmss
Trustee
Director/Shaceholder

Trustee
Trusiee

Cranr

Employes of Hastings District Council
and hushand Manager of Supplier

Truses
Trustee
Partner |5 erployes

Ohaor

Services Racenvad
Receipts

Recepts
Operating Grant/funding

Receipts
Operating Grant/Funding
Operating Grant/funding
Funding

Subscription & Contract for Events

Receipts

Receipts

Funging for Night Markets and Community Gramt
Advertisng in The Profit

Funding

Receipts

Recelpts
Furdng for Night Markets and Community Granmt

Funang
Receipts
Payments

Funding
Receipts

Opsrating Grant/Funding
Purchapng of product by offerert dapartment

Furang
Receipts
Receipts

Payments

4 Amcurit Service

Nil
$139

$54,160
4563580

$92 160
$563 680

510559

No
$3815
S48

$309,793
$3350

$263 801

567,215

$4.285
s308,7%:

$80,000
Nil
$1000

SEDQ00
NI

6,000
Nil

$265 801
$67,418
455379

$20000

3 Amount Serces
Necaived/Frovide:
W10

51,550
115

565,172
Se32 425

565,172
$632,425
i

i

560,000
NI
56,736
$313,314
58,798
$203,400
s10,821

$6,736
$315132

$360,000
$135
Nl

$3s0,000
$135

i
$201

$208,400
si0,821
1l

NI

% Aemcutit
falance
Yoar Endt

Nil
Nil

$50,783
Nil

$50,789
NIl
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nl
(5183}
N

Nil
516,448
$2,429

(5183}
il

Nil
NIl
Nil

Nil
Nl

NIl
il

$26,446
$2,428
Nil

$20,000

The Counal as part of thew core business which 1s prowding services to the Hastings District has provided the same serwces to organisations that are related parties by virtue of having a
director or shareholder that s part of the Council's key management personnel.

There were close family members of key management persennel employed by the Council. The terms and conditions of those errangements were no more fevourable than HOC would
have adopted if there were no relationship to key management personnel.
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Xey Manpgement Personnel include the Mayor, Counciffors, Chief Executive and other

The impact and cost of future and unknown cleims cannot be measured refiably and

enior management. therefore the Council and Group have an unquentified contingent liability,
Actyal Council Agtual Council On 11 October 2012, the Supreme Court of New Zealand refeased a decision clarffying o
2020 xR that councils owe a duty of care when approwng plans and inspecting construction of a E
oo Fax) buwlding that was not purely a residential building. The Court held that there was no
COUNCIAORS prinaipled basis for distinguishing between the liability of thoze who played a role in the 3
386 Remunerslion 1,022 construction of residential buildings as agamnst the construction of non-residential —
buildings, This extends the scope of the potentsal liability for the Counail to include non-
13% Full-time equivifent membar 18* residential buildings consented under the Building Act 1991,
SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM, INCLUDING CHIEF EXEQUTIVE New Zealand Local Gevernment Funding Agancy
2243 Remunerstion 2423 The Counal is a shareholder of the New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency
11 Fulktime squivalent bers 1 Ummq {NZLGFA). The NZLGFA was incorporated in December 2011 with the purpose of
provuding debt funding to local authorities in New Zealand and 1t has a current credit
3,229 Yota! key management persornel compensation 3445 ratng from Standard and Poor's of AAs.
30 Total fultime equivalent p i 29 The Counal is one of 31 shareholders of the NZLGFA. Ini that regard it has uncalled
capital of $373,196 (2020 $373,186). When asggregated with the uncalled capital of
* Due to the difficuity in determining the ful-tme equivalent for the Elected Memberz, the full-time other shareholders, $20m is available in the event that an imminent default is identified,
EQUivalent is taken 45 the fumber of he Kayar, Counchl crs and Rurl Committee Board. Alzo, together with the other shareholiders, the Council is a guarantor of all of NZLGFA's
28. Contingencies borrowings. At 30 June 2021, NZLGFA had borrowings totaling $13.610bn (2020:
5 $12.438bn),
Ungquantified clalms _
Financial reporting standards require the Council to recognise the guarantee habdity at
RiskPool fair value. However, the Counal has been unable to determine a sufficiently retiable fair
RiskPool provides public lisbility and professional indemnity insurance for its members. value for the guarantee, and therefore has not recognised & Sability. The Council
The Councl s a member of RiskPeol, The trust deed of RiskPool prowdes thas, if there 12 considers the risk of NZLGFA defaulting on repayment of interest or capital to be very
shortfall (whereby daims exceed contnbutions of members and remnsurance recoveries) low on the basis that:
in any Fund Year, then the Board may make a call on members for that Fund yesr, * e are not aware of any local authority debt default events in New Zealand; and
RiskPool adwvised in 2009 that three calls of & smilar amount may be required over the
following three years. In 2012/13 financial year, a cali of 588,300 was advised and paid. o Local Government legistation would enable local autheeties to fevy a rate to recover
A further call was made in 20159/20 for $55.805.57, There have been no further calls or suffioent funds to meet any debt obligatons # further funds were required
payments in the 2020/21 financial period, Uil dschitadiand Wheinis
Provision for bullding claims under Financial Assistance Package (FAP) There were no personal grievances against the Council as at 30 June 2021,
The Government's Weathertight Homes Financial Assistance Package aims to help
Councit are aware of two potential clasms relaung to bulding services provided by
people get their non-weathertight homes fixed faster, and centres on the Government
and local authorities each contributing 25% of agreed repair costs and affected Council, The impact and cost of these clalms‘canvno‘l be relisbly measurad and therefore
homeowners funding the remaining 50% backed by a Government loan guarantee, the Council has an unquantfied contingent liability.
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29. Rate remissions

Rates revenue is shown net of rate remissions. The Council allowed for rate remissions
under the Local Government Rating Act 2002 in six broad categories. During the year,
the Council allowed remission of 379,989 (2020: 5415,897) excluding GST. In terms of
the Act, cestain properties are designated as non-ratesble. The Council does not rate
such properties and they are not included in the following remission figures,

Actual Courcil Actual Counct
X020 A5
oo $wo
23 Specwl Ratesbls Value 18
62 Community & Sparting Qrganisations 3

20 Covenant ig
23 Voluntarily Protected Land 21

8 Iaimming Pool Safaty - ]

122 Pendves 78
52 Unutfizod Mion Land SE

99 Sundry 114
a16 280

30. Capital management

The Counail's capital Is as equity (or ratepayers’ funds), which comprise accumulated
funds and reserves. Equity is represented by net assets,

The Local Government Act 2002 (the LGA] requires the Counci! to manage its revenues,
expenses, assets, labilities, investments and general financial deakngs prudently and in
a manner that promotes the current and future interests of the community, Ratepayers’
funds are largely managed as 3 by-product of managing revenues, expenses, assets,
liabdities, investments and general financial dealings.

The objective of managing these items 1s to achieve intergenerational equity, which 1s a
princple promoted in the LGA and apphed by the Councl, Intergenerational equity
requires today’s ratepayers to meet the costs of utilising the Council’s assets and not
expecting them to meet the full cost of long-term assets that will benefit ratepayers in
future genarations. Additionaly, the Counal has in place gsset management plans for
major classes of assets detailing renewsal and mantenance programmes, 1o ensure that
ratepayers in future generations are not required to mest the costs of deferred
rerawals and maintenance.

The LGA requires the Council to make adegquate end effective provision in its Long-Term
Plan (LTP) and in 1ts Annuai Plan (where applicable) to meet the expenditure needs
identified in those plans. The LGA also sets out the factors that the Council ts required to
consider when determining the most appropriate sources of funding for each of s
activities, The sources and levels of funding are set out in the funding and financial
policies in the Council's LTP.

The Counal has the following Counal-created reserves:

*  Reserves for different areas of benefit;

o Self-insurance reserves; and

e Trust and beguest reserves,

Reserves for different areas of benefit are used where there is a discrete set of rate or
levy payers as distinet from payers of general rates. Any surplus or defiat relaung to
these separate areas of benefit is applied to the specific reserves.

Self-insurance reserves are bullt up annually from general rates and are made available
for specdic unforeseen events. The refease of thess funds can generally be approved
only by the Council

Trust and bequest reserves are set up where the Council has been donated funds that
are restricted for particular purposes. Interest is added to trust and bequest reserves
where applicable and deductions are made where funds have been used for the
purpose they were donated,
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31. Asset insurance
The total value of all assets of the Council that are covered by insurance contracts and the
maxmum amount to which they are insured:

Inmyurance contracts

Actial Councl Agtusl Council
W20 Palcy type 20

$000 [mamum amount msred} $om
388,202 Matanal Damage (manly buidings ana contents) 419,773
5,334 Motor Vehide: (ndudes mobxis plant and equipment) 4,202

Assets (manly buddings and contents) with a replacemant value of 5419,772,647
{2020: $388,201,501] are insured under Counal’s Material Damage Policy. The cover is
for replacement value plus an allowance for inflation and the cost of demolition,

The Council's vehicles, mobile piant and equipment are insured under a Motor Vehicle
Policy that covers all such equipment which s owned or otherwise the responsibdity of the
insured. Cover provides for cost of replacement for vehicles under twelve months old and
market value for vehicles over twelve months old. The original purchase price of vehicles,
plant and equpment insured under this pokey 14 54,201,930 {2020 $5,343,546).

Claims under both the Materiai Damage and Motor Vehicle Policies are subject to
varnous excesies dependant on the particulars of the claim.

The total value of all assets of the Hastings District Council that are covered by financial
risk-sharing arrangements and the maximum amount available to the local authority
under those arrangements:

In the event of & major disastar or catastrophe, the cost of replacing water, sewege and
other essential services (not roads and bridges) is shared with 609¢ of the cost met by
central government and 40% met by the local authority, Hastings District Council s a
member of the Local Authority Protection Programme (LAPP), The LAPP fund is a cash
accumulation mutual pool established to help local authonties meet their 40% share in
the event of such a dizaster; it does this by maintaining cash reserves and also
purchasing nfrastructure reinsurance.
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For 2020/21, the maximum payable by LAPP was up to a mit of 5140m per event for all
member councils {being 40% of $350m). The central government share is unkimited.

The value of infrastructura! assets dedared by the Coundll to be covered by the LAPP

fund is $1,094,285,152 (2020: $913,077,042). Payments from both LAP? and central
government ace subject to various thresholds and excesses.

The value of bridge assets declared by the Counail to be covered for insurance 15
$117,055,259 (2020: $125,836,732), Payments from both LAPP and central government
are subject tovanous thresholds and excesses.

The total valve of all assets of the Hastings District Council that are self-insured and the
value of any fund maintained by the local authority for that purpose:

Hastings Destrict Council has a number of other assets not covered by insurance

contract oc risk-sharing arrangements and are therefore salf-insured. The major
category in this group would be roads valued at 30 June 2021 51,112,231 288 (excluding
land}, (2020: $1,102,596,885|. There would also be a number of other sundry items that
would fall into this group
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Hawke’s Bay Museums Trust

Policies and objectives regarding ownership and control

The Teust is a Council Controlled Organisation as three of the five-member Bosed are
nominated jointly by Hastings District Counal and Napier City Counal. This s in
accordance with the reveed Constitution end Rules adopted on 30 October 2006. The
Trust’s Constitution and Rules have been amended 1o reflect the change in role to that
of owner and guardan of the regional coliection, The Hawke's Bay Museums Trust is
classified 85 an assotiate entity for financial reporting purposes

Scope and nature of activities
The objectives of the Trust are:

e To hold and protect its cotlecton, known as ‘The Regional Collection’ for the people
of Hawke's Bay

* Toencourage the development of quality cultural facilities capable of accessing or
drawing upon the coliection within Hawke’s Bay

e Toadvance and promote cultural heritage and arts through the use of the
coflection

*  Tooversee collection management through the development of collection policy,
conservation and risk management strategies via a contract for services with the
Napier City Council

* Tooversee collection development through the regulation of the acquisition and
disposal of collection items

e Tomanage the bequests vested in the Trust in a way which maximises benefit to
the colfection

e There has been no change between the intended and actual nature and wope of
activites delivered.
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The Scope and Nature of Activities to be undertaken by the Napwr City Council are
outlined below. These activities will be achieved in accordance with agreed Museum
Industry Standards and consistent with HBMT polices and procedures.

&| Protechon
* Storage including pest control, storage media, shelving and air quality
e Security mcluding alarm and access systems and monitoring, and insurance
e Records management including Vernon database and other records

5]  Ousiity including conservation, accessioning and de-accessoning.

6) Access

7] Development mcluding fundraising, reserves management and relationship
development,

including exhibitions, research and acchives,
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Performance targets Financial performance
Kary resuit 00/21 20971 2000/ 020011
wea Pertormance indicator target octiml 1] Duidget sctual
Protect o Full insurance cover o provided for Yes Yes Total roveniue 121243 1347322
Wie wlagion Total expenses 121449 12383581
Callectons are stored in an No items reported DOna item damaged
acoaptabia anyironmant 0 have sutfered Surpluaideticit) ) W

deterioration due to
the envronment

CQuality Evory item accessioned Into the Yes Yas
coflection has undergone 3 detsled
sl ection process within the
framewark of the Collection Strategy

De-accesdons are managed in Yes Yes
accardance with the Callection
Strategy and raported 8 the Board
A TRGY HEMT tofsctions are used for 1,500 enquines 40,560 anine catalogue
SCatemic and personsl resescch sessions
475 snguiries
ollsctions are made avallabie 1o the  2-5 collection-based On Art and Activism
publc through quality eshitxtions exhibtors Lewis Evans
A 8Bloody Business
Deveopmaer: Seguests fund income 1 used In the Ves Yeos

manner getarmined by the donor

Consenation funds income is uted Yes Yes
solely for colection care

Joint HEMT/Te REpS Kawhins 1 per snrum 0
Teangs meeting hold

Unspent bequest fund incomes alocated for acquisitions and collection care are kept in
special funds and carried forward to the next financial year for future spending.
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Hawke’s Bay Airport Limited

Policies and objectives regarding ownership and control

Hawke's Bay Airport Limited (HBAL) is & company incorporated in New Zealand under
the Companies Act 1993 and is owned by the Crown: 50%, Napier City Council: 26%,
Hastings District Council: 24% . HBAL Is defined as a Council Controlled Organisation
pursuant to Part 5 of the Local Government Act 2002.

HBAL is classifed as on assooate entity for financal reporting purposes.

Scope and nature of activity

o Toprovide safe, convenent and appealing services and faciliies for asrfines, a
travellers, employees and all other wsitors to the airport.

¢ Tosupport regional economic development through strategc infrastructure.
e Togenerate appropriate returng on assets employed and shareholder's equity.
e To position the arport for aviation growth over the long term,

Performance

The following s & statement of service performance relating to key specific objectives
tisted in the Company’s Statement of Intent for the year ending 30 June 2020,

2000721 2020/21
®) Targut actial
Total revenue 4,178 546 6,661,208
Profit before incorme 1ax 2,176,312) 982333
Profit after tax [1,566,945) 555,316
Returm on Equity {5.1% s

Net dividend declared in December 2020 was SNil in fine with NIL target set in the
company’s Statement of Intent for the year ending 30 June 2021
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Activity

Comemerod

Muasse
Manthly revew of Cond- 19 management plan, risk and business recovery
Manthly revew of aercnautcal racovery forecasts and resource allocaven

HBAL presence st al relevant forums. Regular meetings with relevant avation
stakoholders induding Air NZ, Arways and other Airports

Dewvelop Regional Ax Saevices Strategy i consultstion with 48 Toursm
Review complete and implemented
Aercnautical preing consulation compl ere and agread with key parties

4 1
L4 PIep o

Monthly meetings wah retal oparstor to mview passenger feechack 3nd performance

d Customer Satish; VASQ
Internal weifare survey completed
SO0 Fr2020-21 with & focus on redutng cost and optimieng reyenues
Imternig SARS tracker updatec monthly
Sage 3 completed of Temnng Redevelopment
Bi-amviual Saegic Risk Complante Review implementad
Second phase plan implemented (Widlife Maragement Plen|
Actveve Leve 2 Arport Carbon Accreditabon (ACA|
Implement research based product segmentation of carpark
Develog and implement revdsed a&rcnautical conditons of e
Comgiete review of General Auation Charges in ine with industry benchmasks
>10% of ransactions are ticketlessimproved A5Q Scores
Transport Strategy Revew Complete
Network with pivate and public stakehclders 10 dentify oppontunities for collaberaton

Procyre new mtail operator/s. Srong focus on non-price attnbutes Mawmbie Aetums
from Digital Advertsing Assets

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE 137



Item 6

Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Astivity

artng

Measure

Completed RMA Framework

Property Strategy and Marketing Pan in Place
Proactive engagemant and collsboration wih key strategic partners
H3AL daveDpment pUcsings approved

Feaziblity complete for Land Sazed Renewable Project
Suppart e ervironment for wider airport

EMGLre Srport presenog/ voioe at rapona! forums
Comenznity bo work as one teamn

Reguar meetngs/engagement/Property Partnerthps
REguiar meetngs with Airways and pasner arpors

Develop Regional At Servites Strategy in partnership with H8 Toursm and other

stakeholders

Trakwng and Development Program

Resources/Expence o line with finarcisl Forecast

Staft engagement and cultre survey completed

>85% of 2xsting Ambassacons complets two year of servce

KEY) » Maezzor Dazesc: targer « Warer 0% sftager & 1O% or mare Selaw target

O..Q‘...O.§
"

»
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NZ Local Government Funding Agency Limited

Policies and objectives regarding ownership and control Performance indicators

The New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency Limited (LGFA) is owned by 30 Local LGFA has the following performance targets:

Authonty Councils and the Crown. The LGFA is enabled under the Local Government Suteom

Borrowing Act 2011 and 15 & Counai-Controlled Qrganisation (CCO) for the purposes of the Finamcial Turgut Rezult [target moth)

Locd Government Act 2002. Hastings District Counail's shareholding 15 1.7%. Net nterast Income >5388m 31954m Yes
|Bsuance and 0parating expen ey <$6.8m $6.66m Yo

Scope and nature of activity Totallending t parbcipating local auth >$97% 512039 Ve

LGFA will raise debt funding either domestically and/or offshore in either New Zealand

dollars or foresgn currency and provide debt funding to New Zealand local authorities, Parformance mnes e Nesiat Margst mat?)

and may undertake eny other activities considered by the Board of LGFA to be Condugt anannus] ey of councit who omow frorn UGFA —aliving to J— Yis

reasonably related or incidentally to, or in connection with, that business. Achieve 5t Isast an BO% sat of action score for the vl ue added by LGFA

In lending to Partiopating Local Authorities, LGFA wilk Meoet 2l lendng requests from Participating Local Autharities, where those 100% Yoz

requests mast LGFA operational and covenant requirements
*  Dperate in a manner to ensure LGFA & successful and sustainable in the long term o

Achueve 75% market share of 3l council borrowing in New Zesland %% No
e Educate and inform participating iocal authonties on matters within the scope of
LGFA's operstions. Revisw sach Participating Locsl Authonty's financial pesition, It heagroom A councils Yes
under LGFA policies and arrange to meet sach Partcipating Local Autharity Wyted
e Provide excelient service to Participating Local Authorties. #t loast annually
*  Ensure excellent communication exsts and be professional in its dealings with all its No breaches of Treasury Pobicy, any regulatory or gislative reguremants No Yes
stakeholders, Inciuding the Heasth and Safety st Work Act 2018 bresches
e Ensure its products and services are delivered in 8 cost effective manner. successfully refinance of axsting Jcans to councils and LGFA bead 100% Yoz
maturites as they fail due
Aantan 3 credit ravng equal to the New Zealand Government rating AA+/AAA Yes

where both entitias are rates by the same cradi rating agency
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Other Council Controlled Organisations

Hastings District Holdings Limited

HDHL is a Umited Liability Company incorporated under the Companies Act 1993, HDHL
ts exempted from being a Council Controlled Organisation (CCO) as defined by Section
7(3) of the Local Government Act 2002 and is a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of the
Hestings District Council,

HDHL holds the shares in:

Hawke’s Bay Opera House Ltd

Due to the closure of the Hawke's Bay Opera House for earthquake strengthening,
Hawke's Bay Opera House Ltd has ceased tradng and as at 30 June 2014 has been
exempted by Councl from being a CCO under section 7(3) of the Local Government Act
2002. Hawke's Bay Opera House Ltd {Toitol) has now been recpened but this activity is
now operating as a business unit of Hastings District Council and not in o separate

entity,
Hastings District Properties Ltd

Due to the lack of new developments coming on stream the property company was put
into recession in December 2016, As at 30 June 2018 it has been exempted by Council
from being a CCO under section 7(3) of the Local Government Act 2002.

Te Mata Park Trust Board

The Te Mate Park Trust Board has been exempted by Council under section 7{3) of the
Local Government Act 2002 from being & CCO.

Hawke's Bay Regional Sports Park Trust

The Hawke's Bay Regional Sports Park Trust is incorporated under the Charitable Trusts
Act 1957 and is compreed of 2 Board of Five Trustees who oversee the governance of
the Trust,

Scope and Nature of Activities

Thelr mission is to create an environment that drives outstanding performances from

sportspeople and contributes strongly to the wellbeing of the people of Hawke's Bay.

The purposes of the Trust, 85 st out n the Trust Deeds, specifically dentdy the

following:

a) Establish, promote and administer a regional sports and recreational park in
Hastings ({the ‘Regional Sports Park') and to develop and to maintain its land and
facilies,

b) Encourage the use of the Regional Sparts Park by the public in general through
recreation or other leisure-time activites, in order to improve publx health, fitness
and wellbeing,

t) By promoting use of the Regional Sports Park to enhance econamic growth,
employment and development opportunities in the Hawke's Bay region, and

d] Prowide facinies for organised and informal sporting and recreational activities.

The Hastings District Counal has significant influence over the Trust through two

Council appointments on the appointments panel, and the Trust receives & sugnificant

operating grant from Hastings District Council, Council also receives benefits from the

complementary actvities of the Trust.

The Trust is still identified as an associate given the Councif’s level of influence and

financial support and has been consolidated in the Group financial statements.
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Purpose of Policy

The purpose of the Treasury cy Is to autline

undertaken by the Council. The formalisation of such palicies and proc

ta bhe prudently managed

a) Liability Management Policy

Coauncil’s kabilities comprise borrowings and vanous other kabilities. Council’s Liability
Management Policy focuses on barrowings as this is the most significant component
and exposes the council to the most signdicant nsks, Other liabilives are generally non-
interest bearing,

External delst ratic

and limit

Dedt will be managed within the following mecro limits:

fatic Targst 30 Jun 2023
Net externs debt as a percantage of eguty <20% TAGN
Net external debt as a percentage of incoma <150% 103 2%
Net Interest as 8 percentage of Income <16% 116%
Net irterest u: a percenitage of annual zates ncome <20% S85%
LUguidty [Tarm Debt, Cah & Equivalents + 110%-170% 125 76%

Committed Loan Faciities v Existing Oebt)

There were no breaches of the Treasury Policy during the year.

spproved policies and

spect of all treasury activity to be

procedures in res

edures will enable treasury risks within the Counc

b) Investment policies

As Council is 3 net borrower of funds and applies surpius funds to debt repayment,
Investments are only maintained to meet specified business reasons.
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Financial Reporting and Prudence Benchmarks

Annual Report Disclosure Statement for the year ended

30 June 2021. What is the purpose of this statement?

The purpose of this statement iz to disclose the Council's financial performance in
relanon 1o vanous benchmarks to enable the assessment of whether the Council s
prudently managing its revenues, expenses, assets, llabidities, and general financial
deplings

The Counal s required to incdlude this statement in its annual report in accordance with
the Local Government {Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regulations 2014, Refer to
the regulations for more informaton, including definitions of some of the terms used in

this statement.

The followang graph compares the Council’s actual rates income with a quantifiable limit
on rates sncome contamed in the financial strategy included in the Counal's Long-Term
Plan. The quantifiable limst is the rates as forecastin the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028
Long Term Plans. The Council’s actual rates income exdudes location-speafic targeted
rates but includes progects dependant on external funding support. This 15 now

consistent with the calculation of the quantifiabie limat on rates

Whilst this shows rates income affordability Is not met, this is the result of a cne-off
impact of transferning to a new system of funding refuse/recycling

Rates (income) affordability

100000 |

80,000 '
: 0,000 | : i
Ll

#0,000

20,000

2006/17 2017/18 2018/19 2018/20 220/
Year

8 CQuantfied Limit on reles income 8 Actusd reles iscome (ot or withun Beit) & Actenl retes incorme [escewds bme|
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The following graph compares the Council’s actual rates increases with a guannfiable

imit on rates increases contained in the financal strategy included in the Counal's

2015-2025 and 2018-2028 Long Term Plans. Whe his shows rates income affordability

s not met, this is the result of a one-off impact of transferring to a new system of

funding

Rates (increases) affordability

700% |

6.00%

5.008%
2 .o
:
s
Z 3008
"

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%

2018/17 2017/18 2018/10 2019/20 w020/71
Year

B Quant®ad Linit an rates ncranse 8 Actusl sates incrsans (4 o within let] & Actusl retes iscresis (eaceede Imi]
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Debt affordability benchmark

The Council meets the debt affordability benchmark if its actual borrowing s within
cach quantified hmit on borrowing

The following graphs compares the Counal’s borrowing with the quantified limits on

ted in the financal strategy included in the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028

beo

JWINg st

Long Term Plang

s actual borrowing with a quantified limit on

wing graph compares the Coun

ed in the financsal strategy included in the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028

WINg stat
Long Term Plans
The guantified limit s net debt 35 3 % of equity, A value of less than the quantitied liemit

of 20% indicates comphiance with the prudential limit

Net Debt as % of equity
25.0%
20.0%
15.0%
2
10.0%
5.0%
0.0%
2018/17 2017/18 2008/19 2019/20 2020/21
Year
W Quantified limit on net debt as % of equity
o Net debt as % of eguity (at or within lmit)
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The following graph compares the Council's actual borrowsng with a quanthied limit on

Dorrowing

stated in the financial strategy included in the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028

Long Term Plans

The quantifiad imit is net debt as a % of income. A value of less than 150% Indicates

comp kance with the prudential limit

Net Debt as % of income
160.0%
180.0%
120.0%
100.0%
& 50.0%
60.0%
20.0%
20005
0.0%
2016/17 2017/18 2014/19 2019/20 2020/21
= Quantified limit :;av:ﬂ debt 25 ¥ of Income
® Net debt = % of income (st or within Bmit)

owing stated in the financisl strategy included in the 2015-2025 and 2018-

bor

Long Term Plans

The quentified limit s nat interest as g % of income., A value of less than the quant#

limit of 15% ndicates compliance with the prudentmal limit

Net Interest as % of income
16.0%

14.0%
12.0%
10.0%
KI.OK
6.0%
0%
2.0%
0.0%

2016/17 2017/18 201819 2009/20 2020/ 21
Yeur

® Quantified imit on net Interest as % of income
® Net interest as % of income {at or within limit)
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The following graph compares the Council's actual borrowing with a qu

borrowing stated in the financial strategy included in the 2015-2025

an

Long Term Plans

sontitied ima on

4 20018
d 2018-202

The gquantified hmit of 20% indicates compliance with the prudential imit

8

144 // HASTINGS

Net Interest as % of annual rates income

Yaar

® Quantified limit on net intecest v2 % of snnuel rates income
= Net interast as % of annual rates Income {at or within limic)
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E??I.I.I.I.I.

2018/17 017/18 20138/19 2019/20

2020/21

The followang graph compares the Council's actual borrowing with a quantified kmit on
borrowing stated in the financisl strategy included in the 2015-2025 and 2018-2028
Long Term Plans
The quantified limit 15 term debt + committed loan faalities to existing debt. Prior to
2015
this prudential imit, The 2018-28

6 a value of greater than the quantified limit of 110% indicated compliance with

Long Term Plan implemented a new ronge for this

guantified limit of between 110% and 170%

Liquidity

(term debt + committed loan facilities to existing debt)
140.0%

120.0%
100.0%
+ 80.0%
60.0%
40.05%
20.0%
0.0%
2016/17 2007/18 2018/19 2019/20
Year
® Quantified imit on Bquidity ® Liquidity (at or within limit)

Prior periods have been restated to align with Council’s Treasury Policy
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The following graph displays the Council's revenue {excluding development
contributions, financial contributions vested assets, gains on dernvatrve financial
instruments, and revaluations of property, plant, or equipment} as a percentage of
operating expenses (excluding losses on denvative financial instruments, and
revaluations of property, plant, or equipment.

The Counal meets this benchmark if &5 revenue exceeds its operating expenses. In the

2021 fnancial year, Council received significant additional governmant funding for large
infrastructure projects.

ant Ervices benct

The following graph displays the capital expenditure on network services as a
percentage of depreciation on network services.

The Countl meets this benchmark if its capaal expenditure on network services squals
or 15 greater than depreciaton on network services, In 2021, Council had the highest
ever capital spend for a single financial year, with water services spend being a major
driver

Balanced budget benchmark
L0.0%
10e% 10/%
EDL) LAY
100.0%
£
i 80.0%
60.0%
2
2 aoos
5 20,0%
00N
006417 2017/18 2018/19 2018/20 w021
Your
L met - S Nt met

Essential services benchmark

200%
= 218%
£
g SO0 . 194%
- 1955
§ 100
R 3
: 1000%
H
&
=
3 0% — -
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020721

Yuar
Emet o Banchmark not met
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Debit servicing benchmark itrol benchmark
The following graph displays the Council's borrowing costs as a percentage of revenue The following graph displays the Council's net debt as a percentage of planned net debt.
{excluding development contributions, financial contnbutions, vested assets, gains on In thus statement net debt means financal liabilities less financial assets (excluding trade o
dervative financial mstrumants and revaluations of property, plant, or equipment). and other recevables). E
Because Statistics New Zesland progects the Counal's population will grow more slowly The Councl meets the debt control banchmark if its actual net debt equais or is less (]
than the natonal population rate, the Counci! meets this benchmark if its borrowing than its planned debt ﬁ

costs equal or are less than 10% of &s revenue.

Debt servicing benchmark

1408
3 12.08
! 10.0%
§ -
! 6.0%
E Ao 3.0% 3.0% S 18% 3%

0.0%

2016/17 2017/18 2018719 2019/20 2020021
Year
®Benchmark met = Banchmark not met

As a result of the increased capital spend, the funding of this spend has seen debt levels
increase.
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Debt control benchmark
120.0%
- NS
;‘ 100.0% =
2 -
I 80.0% -
51%
60.0%
! A0.0%
20.00%
0.0%
2006/17 07/148 2008/19 201920 2000/21
Year
L ] chmark met © b not met
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it) it irk

The following graph displays the Councail's net cash flow from operations asa
percentage of its planned net cash flow from operations.

The Council meets the operstions control benchmark if 115 sctual net cash flow from
operations equals or 15 greater than its planned net cash flow from operations, Prudent
focus on prefunding of both capital spend and maturing debt has seen a strong cash
flow positon at year end

z Operations control benchmark

160% &

Lalr

120% 122%
-§ sa0% J04% 7%
% -
= m
s s
g %

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 00/
Your
* ch kmet o h & not met
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Independent
Auditor’s Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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Statement of Compliance and Responsibility

Compliance

The Council and Management of Hastings District Counal confirm that all the statutory
requirements of the Local Government Act 2002 have been compked with,

Responsibility

8) The Counal and Management of Hastings Disteict Council accept responsitulity for
the preparation of the annual Financial Statements and the judgements used n
themn

G) The Council and Management of Hastings District Council accept responsibility for
establishing and maintaining a system of internal control designed to provide
reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliabiley of financal reporting.

10) In the opinion of the Councid and Management of Hastings Distnict Council, the
annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 fairly reflect the
financial position and operat:ons of Hastings Distnict Council,

Sandra Hazlehurst
Mayor

To'osavik Nige! Bicde
Chief Executive

Dated: xx (month) 2021
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Equal Employment Opportunity Policy

The organsation has continued to provide a welcoming. positive environment for its
staff and focused on ensurng that its activitios and services were carried out with an
awareness of, and intent to eliminate discrmination in the areas of race and colour
ethncity and nationa! ongins, sex (including pregnancy or childberth), religious and
ethical behefs, marital and farmely status, sexual onentation, employment status, political
opinion, Involvemnent in union actwvites, being affected by domestic violence, age, and
disability

The Council will continue to ensure that the principles of Equal Employment
Opportunity are developed, implemented, and regularly reviewed
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Directory of Council as at 30 June 2021

ANORA
AATLEHURST
y

027418 5602
sandra hazlehurstPhde govt n2

021 288 67
counaler harvey@hd< goving

027 386 7907
coundicr redstone@hde govt n2

72

ONE

TANWA
KEAR

02732414738
counciler kerr@hdc govinz

LAWSON
027 300 7631
counclior Swson@ hac govt il

LLUM
021519150
counclior scholum@hat govt n?

Murstaunga Takoto Noa Miort Standing Commitias

Mr Jarry Hapuby [Kaumatua)
Mr Aobin Hape (Chan)
M5 Mare| Apatu

Ms Tania fcen
Mr Mike P
Mz Ngao Tiua

Qis7oml
counzillor baroen@hdz. govt n2

SIMON
NXON
027 462 4121

counclllor nxon@hac goving

N SOFPHIE

SIERS

02108200788
courciiior sers@hde govi ni

Coundl reprasantatives
Cr Bayden Barber |[Deputy Chair)
Mayor Sandra Kadehurst

021 462 276
councifor corben@hbdc gt n2

027 4321890
councibor ckeefa@hdc govt n2

0210484184
councilor travers@hae govt.m

Cr Henare O'eele
Cr Peleti Of

MALDDM

DX OM
027 203 1011
councilice duon@ hdc govt nz

N PELET

0212303653
councilicr ob@hdec govt e

027 304 6213
countilior watkins@hde govi

Cr Ann Redstone
Cr Geraidne Travers
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Directory of Rural Community Board as at 30 June 2021

NICY
DAWSON
[« 3110 1)

027 354 5562
nick nicky@tra cont

Directory of Senior Management

QOsAaViL

NIGEL BICKLE

06 871 5002
nigelb@hdc gove n2
REBEKAH
DINWOODIE
068715100

dernisee@hde govtnt

ADVEQRS

021 131 5925
susmizewell @ gisborne net nt

MUCE

ALLAN

06 B71 5019
brucea@hde govt re

NADNMI
FERGLISSON

05 871 5000
naomif @hde govi n2
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pnathan kereryd26@ «tra cont

JONATHAN . MARCLS

STOONLEY ‘ BUDDO

021352 Q4 Councll appoimees
marcusbuddo@gmail com Cr Tania Kerr
W3 Al Cr Sophie Sers

BRONWYN
BAYLISS

CRAIG

06 8713026
t?'cﬂn',nbos hdcgovt re

OMHN
O SHALGHNESSY THEW
06 8715035 06 871 5041

oo @hac govt n2 CrAIENIC govi N2
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Statistical information (Council only)

Land Area
Population [ 2018 Census)
Valustions (et}

Employes Numbers as a1 30 jure
Total Sstery & Wages

Gross Public Debt

Gross Debt per Rateable Assessment
Roating (km)

Rateable Azsesmsments
Rates Levied (inc! GST)

Analysn by Dterw tia| Catugory
Rating Ares 1 |Uvtan )
Resdental

Resdential Non Urban
Rewcential Clive

Horticulture / Farming
Chartered Clubs

Commercial [(CBD)

Other Commercial

Commercial Non Lrban

Aating Area 2 {Rurat

Resdental

Commercial

Lifestyle / Homeulture [ Farmng

Source —Statstics NG
Land Value
Improvemants
Capital Vae
Pamanent Stff

Sesnd Road
Unsealed Roads
State Highways

Asrags Nats

2582
$221
52,094
53317
$183852
$1235
88327
seen

81389
$2.008
S3.089

020

5223893
81,537
$14,383,770,500
$12,004 481 850
§26,414,252,750
ECE]

$34223.282
$150, 740,000
Sa.777

131510

EERR )

198 40

11,554
594547237

Avarage Land Valus

5154 962
$257,767
$179016
$634,174
5§1.1a0,000
$493509
415477
$493 369

$2a5612
$282,953
$878,147

Averuge fate

82,736
52223
£2,100
53826
S22 547
S11774
$10238
$11.788

5468
$2.080
$3.208
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522,693hs
88,000
$14,427,468,000
$12,202 826,800
$26,630,292,600
295
336,638,779
$205, 741,000
56,498

1307

133

202

21660
$100,777,028

Averugs Lund Vakw

5240005
3364378
$229,161
51,140,651
$2,000,000
5637,274
$598 268
$1,079,759

$356,672
$387,042
51,217 862
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Glossary of terms

Budyget
Caphtel Expenditure

Carry Forwardy

Depteciation
Objectives
Operating Expenditure

Ovetheads

Performance indicators
Rating Area 1
Rating Area 2

Significant Activity

Refers collectvely to the fgures in the Annual Man or Ten year Blan [LTF), Indudng forecasts and projections.
Rolates to the creation or enhancement of amets for tha purpose of Improving existing or provding New services ta the community

Are projects which, for vanous feasons, are unabie to be completed dunng the yaar in whvch they wars budgeted end wil be undertaken n the next plan year (2 § projects nat
completad in [201 7/18 will be ‘carried forwand' to 2018/19) ). Funding allocaed 1o each project wil 350 be carried forward

I3 a value, which represents the wearing out of an asset over time
Identify short-term targsts relating to the plan period
15 axpenditure, which is used for the pparation and maintenance of Council asssts at are used In the provsion of senicss to the community

Are defned a8 aoministrative costs nourred for the comvron benshit of more thir one centre of activity. The Councl has attempted to show tha true cost of providng services
and amenbes by adding overheads o the basc cost components

Ars maasures by which the Council's parformance is to be measured
Induces all of the Urtian Aress, ol of the former Plains Areas, and 10 27% of the former Rural Areas
Covers the remaining 89.73% of the Aural Area

Identifies s grouping of Counol actrties or functions Into a major category for the purpote of reporting In the Annual Man and Arnuasl Report.
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Abbreviations

AWPT
895

CBD

Area Wide Pavement Trestment
Baxzs Ponts
Centrd Susiness District

Counal Comtrolec Organization
This is & tem for an argarisation whare local suthorities nold 3 cortrofling interest

Counallor

District Rating &vea One (Urban Areq)
Districs Ratung Ares Two (Rural Ares)
Drinking Water Stancards New Zealand
Emvironmental Education for Resource Sustanability
Earthquake-Srone Sulleng

Financial Reporting Standard

Goods and Serices Tax

Hawke's 8ay Regional Council

Hastings City Art Galary

Hastings District Counct

High Productivity Motor Viehide

Heretaunga Plans Urban Developenent Strategy

319

LATMWM

LGA

UAGC

vDam

Interrationsl Financal Reportng Standards
Locsl Area Traffic Manragement
Local Government Act 2002

Long Term Flan or Ten-Year Plan

Level of Service

NaTonE Buikding Standard

Naprar Cty Council

New Zesland Generally Accepted Accourting Principlies
New 2ealand Transport Agency

Per Anrum

Post Settlement Governance Entities
Post Treaty Settiement Groups
Quantitative Risk Assessment
Sustaining Hawhka's Say Trust
Uniform Annal Gerenl Charge

Vehide Dimension end Mass

ANNUAL REPORT 20202021 HASTINGS DXSTRICT COUNCIL // 261

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE 164



Item 6  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Annual Report 2021

Attachment 1

Item 6

ITEM 6

PAGE 165



Item 6  Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21

Annual Report 2021 Attachment 1

Annual Report

| S/ \

' wsouschwnm

SRR207 Lyndor Reed East, dlastings 4122
B 5ite ey 0007, N L

wwwhantingide govi g

_
t»g, HASTINGS i , TE KAUNIHERA A-ROHE O HERETAUNGA

HEART OF HAWKE'S BAY

PAGE 166










Adoption of the Annual Report and Summary 2020/21
Summary Annual Report 2020/21

Attachment 2

Summary of Non-Financial Performance

Introduction

The followmg outlnes how the Council has progressed agamst its
performance management framework withm tts 2018-2028 Long Temm
Plan. This report marks the second year of reporting agamst the 2018-
2028 Long Term Plan. Asummary of our progress at the end of Year Two
15 as follows:

Key Actions

There are 27 keyactions contamed withm the Long Term Plan 2018-
2028. Allactions are ontrackor completed.

Levels of Service and Customer Experience

There are 72 measures focused on ourservice levels to the communtty.
They relate both to the thmgs Council provides (Levels of Service) and to
how the customer interacts with Council’s services (Customer
Experience). The aim of Council s to fullyachieve/substantially achieve
these.For reporting purposes we group our actnities mto the following
groups:

e Waterand Roads

e Economic and Community Development

e Safe Healthyand Liveable Communties

e Governance and Support Services

In brief, the Council’s achievements are:
IEVELS OF SERVICE (65 MEASURES)

Substantially

Fully achieved Not|
Group of activities Notes achieved (98.5%-99%) achieved
Water &Roads 17 (77%) - 5(23%)
Safe, Healthy & Live able ®» 15(68%) 2(9%) 5(23%)
Communities
Economic & Community (i) 7 (70%) - 3(30%
Development
Governance & Support Services 7 (88%) 1 (12%) -

() The ToitoiHawkes Bay Ans &Events Centre is not applcable at this time due to the partialclos ure
of the Theatrs and Municipal Building during part of 2020/21. The Food Safatymeasure has been
supers eded bythe mtroduction of the Food Act 2014.

(i) The kevelofservice measure inrelation to the Toitoi Hawke s Bay Arts &Events Centre & not
applicable at this time due to the partial closure of the Theatre and Munic ipal Building during
2019/20.

CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE (7 MEASURES)

Substantially
Fully achieved Not|
Group of activities achieved (98.5%-99%) achieved
Governance and Support Services 1 (100%) - -
Safe. Healthy & Live able 3 (50%) - 3(50%)

Communitie s

Customer Service Centre: Mystery Shopping

Amysteryshopper programme continues with ‘shoppers vistmg Council
to measure the service delivered agamst a set of pre-determmed criteria.
The assessment focuses on the surroundings m the centre, wat times,
mteraction with the customer and subject knowledge. The standards are
high, staff strive to create a welcommg environment and ensure all
customers are able to easilyaccess the services or mformation required.
Yearly Comparative Performance —

Customer Service Centre Mystery Shopper Resulis

2T WA P27 b WINW0 » W0051

Note: The 2017/18 result is skewed by anisolated mystery shop issue which has been

resolved.
Publication of Annual Report
Afull copy of the annual report may be obtaimed from Councils offices. public libraries and
the website wirw hastmesde govt nz. This summary annual report has been examined by
the independent auditor for consistency with the full fmancial report. Amodified
mdependent auditor’s report i included within this summary.

4 ~ ANNUALREPORT SUMMARY 2020/2021

Independent Auditor’s Report

Welcome from the Mayor and the Chief Executive

Hastings is on a roll and we are proud to present

the 2020/2021 Annual Report.

Despite the challenges of COVID-19, our
counci and community have worked together
this yearto contmue building a proud,
posttive and sustamnable dis trict.

Our dsstrict has performed well over the last
year, with record levels of spendmg, and with
hard work around $100m of Central
Government fundmg was secured to build
roads, housing, poolfacilities  water
mfrastructure, cycleways and to upgrade
ruralhalls and marae and more.

Key priorities this year were our ongomg
efforts to deliver a safe and resilient drmkmg
water supply and working to provide homes
for our people.

Our drmkmg water strategy milestones
mcluded three of eight small community
treatment and storage faciltyupgrades
completed, and buildmg started on another
three, and work got underway on water
storage and treatment at Frmley. and on the
comer of Southampton St East and Hastings
St South.

Across our district, there s a huge amount of
construction actmity as we allworkto bring a
varietyof houses to the market as soon as
possible.

Through our Hastings Place Based Housmg
Plan - a combined effort from council,
government agencies, mana whenua, private
developers and community support groups —
we are working to address the housmg needs
m our community.

Along with the re-openmg of Toito1—
Hawke’s Bay Arts and Events Centre, work
contmued on the strengthening and
redevelopment of the Municipal Buildng, and
our city centre upgrades contmued at pace.

We know Hastmgs 1s beautifuland now the
nation knows it too, with our wmnnmg the 2020
Keep NZ Beautiful Large Town Award, and the
Supreme Award, and we were named a fimalist
m the 2021 Awards.

Council’s efforts were also recognised in other
areas over the year, recening nationalawards
for our Hastings Place Based housmg plan,
Mahi for Youth programme, the Totto1—
Hawke’s Bay Arts and Events Centre
renovation and our parks.

We would like to acknowledge all of our
staffat the Councilfor ther contmumg
commiment and hard work through another
verybusyyear. Together with our elected
members, we are allstrivmg to make Hastmgs
the best it can be, both now and for the future.

7 TV
.'/:; A ,/t 1/9.53"'/"’“1{

Sandra Hazlehurst
Mayor | Hastings Dis trict Council

e /\
— gmwty
ToosaviliNigel Bickle
ChiefExecutive | Hastings District Council

=% HASTINGS

HEART OF HAWKE'S BAY
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Key Initiatives and Projects

Relaxing in
Our Reserves

In recognition of the community and council’s
sustainable practices and environmental
excellence, Hastings took out the Most Beadtiful
Large Town and was named the Supreme
Winner of the Keep New Zealand Beautiful
Awards 2020.

In addition, Flaxmere Park named

New Zealand's Active Park of the Year in
Recreation Aotearoa’s 2020 NZ Park Awards
and was afinalist for this award in 2021.

Flaxmere Park was also one of three HDC parks
to be recognised under the Green Flag Awards,
alongside Cornwall Park and the Havelock North
Village Green.

At Ebbett Park a new playground and toilet block
was opened and, and at Tauroa Reserve work
began on a boardwalk to improve safety for
people cycling and walking.

Community consultation began on two new 10-
year Reserve Management Plans for Eskdale
Park and Frimley Park, and feedback was
sought for a review of the cumrent Tainui, Tanner,
Tauroa and Hikanui Reserves Management
Plan, with a focus on cycling and walking tracks.

Water and
Waste

Significant progress has been made to delver
our Drmking Water Strategy this year with three
of eight smallcommunity treatment and storage
facilty upgrades completed, and building
started on another three.

Work got underway on water storage and
treatment at Frmley and on the comer of
Southampton St East and Hastmgs St South.

Allthis work was programmed for completion
mlate 2021/eardy2022.

Avyear smce the mtroduction of our new
kerbside rubbish and recyclng collection
contracts our residents have been workng
with us to ensure the service 15 efficient

and effective.

Councils waste mmmisationteam has been
busyover the past 12 months producmg
resources and providng guidance on how to
divert waste from landfill

2 ANNUALREPORT SUMMARY 2020/2021

Range of Housing
Options Being Delivered

This was the second year of Council’s Hastings
Place Based housing plan with its central
government, iwi and community provider
partners, and a follow-up medium to long-term
housing strategy has been produced.

In Flaxmere, with govemment funding support,
lots for 17 first-homes and 18 public homes
were brought to market — work also began
designing roading and water infrastructure to
facilitate about 150 houses on council-owned
land at 244 Flaxmere Ave, part of the Flaxmere
Town Centre and 72 Caernarvon Drive.

Work continued freeing up appropriate land for
greenfield residential subdivisions and infill
development and a change in the district plan
enabled RSE accommodation to be built in the
QOmahu and Irongate industrial zones.

The Hasting Place Based housmg plan earned
Hastings Distnct Councila BERL Award for
Collaborative Govemment Action at the
Taituara — Local Government Professionals
Aotearoa Awards.

City Centre
Revitalisation

The transformation of the city centre
contmued this yearas part of the City Centre
Revitalisation Plan.

ILandmarks Square was upgraded and
beautified and work contmued on upgrades to
Heretaunga St East with rassed and widened
pedes trian paving areas,planter boxes and
outdoor furniture.

Plantmg and footpath work to upgrade Karamu
Road was completed, and the Warren Street
carpark was transformed mto an outdoor dming
zone, that quickly proved popular, even m the
cooler months.

Astreet upgrade on Queen St East, between
Karamu Rd and Warren St, was also completed.

City Centre
Cultural Precinct

Toitoi — Hawke's Bay Arts and Events Centre
re-opened after the COVID-19 lockdown to play
host to numerous events and performances.

The Hawke's Bay Opera House was named the
heritage category winnerin the New Zealand
Architecture Awards for its stunning
restoration. It also won the Resene Total
Colour Heritage Commercial Award and the
Resene Total Colour - Colour Master
Nightingale Colour Maestro Award.

The Municipal Building project is well
underway and earlier this year the call went out
for tenants, ahead of its expected opening
early to mid-2022.

Also this year,work began on the new 34-room
Quest Apartment Hotel being built behind the
Municipal Building and Opera Kitchen café.

Hastings district and Napier city councils
bought the building at 307 Queen & East to
develop into a purpose-built storage and
research facility for the region’s museum
collection, supported by Lottery funding.

COVID-19 Response

Supporting our community to recover from the
COVID-19 lockdowns was a key focus this year.

Two Pick the Bay employment expos were held
to showcase job opportunities and career
pathways m the horticulture and witiculure
sectors,and smilar events were run for the
hospttality and construction sectors.

Council secured $9.3m m shovel-ready fundmg
from the government to undertake roadmg
projects across the district, where contractors
employed local people through the Jobs for
Heretaunga scheme jomtly operated by Council
and MSD

This year Councilhelped secure $290394 m
Provincial Growth Fund mves tment to mamtam
and renovate seven of the districts halls, and
$9.6m to renovate up to 51 marae m
Heretaunga and Ahurmn

Funds and plans were established to support
the arts sector and our urban centres of
Flaxmere, Havelock North and Has tmgs, as well
as other local busmesses through the pilot
Hawke 5 Bay Busmess Hub m Hastmgs.

On top of COVID-19, our dis trict’s farmers
faced a devastatmg drought m the summer of
2019/20 and contributed $200,000 to a
mayoraldrought relie f fund to support the
farmmg sector.

Financial Statements for the Year Ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense

Budget Actual Actual
Council  Council Group

2021 2021 2021
$'000 $'000 $'000

142477 143819 Totalrevenue ® 151190 168857 170230
- (214) Share of associate surphs/(deficit) - - (136)
131057 132364 Expenses (1) 129627 137158 138283
4901 4991 Fmance costs (1) 6703 5.106 5,106

5196 5196 Unrealised Loss on Swaps

- (8010) (8010)

1232 1,054 Surplus before tax

14860 34503 34987

- - Income tax expense - - -

1,232 1,054 Surplus (deficit) after tax 14,860 34,603 34,987

35899 35815 Cther comprehensive revenue: (iv) 49224 101331 101247

37,131 36,869 Total comprehensive revenue and 64,084 135934 136,234
expense

Surplus (deficit) attributable to:

1232 1,054 Hastings District Council

14860 34603 34987

1,232 1,054

14860 34603 34,987

Total comprehensive revenue and
expense attributable to

37131 36,869 Hastings District Council

64084 135934 136234

37,131 36,869

64,084 135,934 136,234

Statement of Financial Position

$000 $000 Notes

29220 30641 Curent assets (i)

$'000 $'000 $'000
13468 55546 57469

2274447 2298580 Non-current assets

2188017 2435822 2460,169

2,303,667 2,329,222 Total assets

2,201,485 2,491,368 2,517,638

48060 48936 Cument liabilities (ii)

37202 54442 55736

152851 152983 Non-current liabilities (i)

167371 198235 198366

200,911 201,919 Total liabilities

204573 252,677 254,102

2,102,756 2,127,302 Net assets (assets minus liabilities)

1,996,912 2,238,691 2,263,536

2,102756 2127302 Equity

1996912 2238691 2263536

2,102,756 2,127,302 Total equity

1,996,912 2,238,691 2,263,536

Statement of Changes in Equity
$000  $000 Notes
2065626 2090432 Balance at 1 July

$'000 $'000 $'000
1932827 2102757 2127302

1232 1,054 Surplus/ (deficit) for the year

14,860 34603 34,987

35899 35815 Other comprehensive revenue and expense
for the year

49224 101331 101247

The major reasons for the variance between

actual and budgeted surplus on operations were:

(i) Totalincome is higher than budget duetoa
number of unbudgeted grants from the
government, increase revenue at Landfill and
Splash Planet with a higher level of vested
assets than expected.

(i) Expenses are higher due to increased
contracted services and expert adgvice in
relation to approved but unbudgeted projects
along with increased activity on infrastructure
projects.

(i) Lower than budgeted capital spend and
favourable interest rates resulted in lower
finance costs.

(iv) Other comprehensive income includes gains
on the revaluation of land and building assets
offset by aloss oninfrastructuSral asset
revaluations.

The major reason for the variance between actual

and budgeted balances at 30 June 2021 was:

(i) Secured loans levels and cash were higher
than budgeted at the end of the financial year
due to prefunding obtained for upcoming
capital spend.

(ii) Current liabilities were higher than budget due
to the timing of major infrastructure projects
underway at year end.

Paost balance date events

On 1July 2021, FoodEast Limited was
incorporated as a company. FoodEast has been
established to be a centre of excellence forfood,
beverage and agritech innovation. The Council
has a 16.64%shareholding in FoodEast Limited
and Council will account for it as an associate in
the financial year ending 30 June 2022

On 17 August 2021, the New Zealand Government
announced a nationwide COVID-19 Level 4
lockdown. At the time of signing these financial

37,131  36.869 Total comprehensive revenue and expense

64084 135934 136234

2,102,756 2,127,302 Total Equity

1,996,911 2,238,691 2,263,536

Total equity is made up of

1239788 1261679 Accumulated funds

1148483 1274751 1,297,027

3935 3,935 Restricted Reserves

2615 3,577 3577

859033 861,689 Revaluation Reserves

845814 960363 962932

2,102,756 2,127,302 Total Equity

1,996,912 2,238,691 2,263,536

Statement of Cash Flows

$000 $'000 Notes

39,109 40470 Net cashflows from operating activities

$'000 $'000 $'000
48796 62109 63459

(88.876) (91,106) Net cashflows to investing activities

(109.183) (74.552) (75229)

46574 46574 Net cashflows from financing activities

60387 51372 51372

(3,192)  (4,060) Net increase (decrease) in cash held

- 38929 39,602

2939 4342 Add cash at start of year

1265  (254) 282

(254) 282 Cash at end of year

1,265 38,675 39,884

Notes to Fmancial Statements

Part6 s 98 of the Local Govermnment Act 2002 requires Councilto make publicly avaiable a summary of the mformation

contained m its Annual Report.
The Councilhas

pled with PBE standards tier 1 reportmg as applicable for public benefit entities.

The mformation contained m this summary financial statements and full financial statements & prepared in accordance with all

measurements and recognition requrements under NZ GAAP.

t. 1ts, Auckiand, Northland and parts of
Waikato are in Level 3 restrictions, with the rest of
New Zealand operating under COVID-19 Level 2
restrictions. As was the case in 2020, the Council
expects there will be claims from contractors
relating to the impact of COVID-19 on their
business.

In July 2020, the Government launched the Three
Waters Reform Programme — a three-year
programme to reform three waters service
delivery arrangements. The Reform Programme
proposes the establishment of four new multi-
regional entities who will own and operate drinking
water, wastewater and stormwater {threewaters)
services across New Zealand. On 30 June 2021,
the Government announced the proposed regional
boundaries of the four water providers,
governance arrangements, the role of iwi, and how
the providers would be regulated. The Council is
proposed to fall within ‘Entity C' together with 12
other Councils across the Gisborne, Hawke's Bay,
lower Manawatu-Whanganui, Wellington, Tasman,
Nelson and Marlborough regions. The Council’s
three waters are currently owned and operated by
Council. At the date this report was approved for
issue, the reforms were still at early stages, so
impacts on the Council were unknown.
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